

The London Gazette

Registered as a newspaper

Published by Authority

Established 1665

Contents

State/

Parliament/

- *Ecclesiastical/11331
- *Public Finance/11332
- *Transport/11332
- *Planning/11342

Health/

- *Environment/11346
- *Water/11346

Agriculture & Fisheries/ Energy/

*Notices published today

Post & Telecom./

- *Other Notices/11347 Competition/
- *Corporate Insolvency/11348
- *Personal Insolvency/11367
- *Companies & Financial Regulation/11378
- *Partnerships/11379
- *Societies Regulation/11379
- *Personal Legal/11379
- *Government Tracker/11391

All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

Ecclesiastical



Marriage Acts

A Building certified for worship named CRAWLEY BAPTIST CHURCH, Crabtree Road, West Green, Crawley, West Sussex, in the registration district of Crawley, in the Non-Metropolitan County of West Sussex, on 29 August 2003, registered for solemnising marriages therein, pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act 1949, as amended by section 1(1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958. In lieu of Crawley Baptist Church of Crabtree Road, Crawley now disused and the registration cancelled thereof.

S M Clarke, Superintendent Registrar

1 September 2003.

(531)

Public Finance



Bank of England

An Account pursuant to the Acts 7 & 8 Vict. ch. 32, 18 & 19 Geo. 5 ch. 13 and 19 & 20 Eliz. 2 ch. 24, for the week ending on Wednesday, the 10th day of September 2003.

ISSUE DEPARTMENT

Notes Issued: In Circulation In Banking Department	33,116,435,602 3,564,398	Government Debt Other Government Securities Other Securities Coin other than Gold Coin				13,483,698,882 19,636,301,118				
		Amount of Fiduciary Issue Gold Coin and Bullion				£33,120,000,000				
_	£33,120,000,000					£33,120,000,000				
Dated the 11th day of September 2003. Ms M V Lowther, Chief Cashier										
BANKING DEPARTMENT										
Capital	£ 14,553,000 — 559,824,010 17,171,578,131	Government Securities Other Securities Notes Coin				£ 1,675,605,046 16,066,760,076 3,564,398 25,621				
-	£17,745,955,141					£17,745,955,141				
Dated the 11th day of September 2003.		I								
Ms M V Lowther, Chief Cashier						(1002)				

Transport



Road Traffic Acts

Guildford Borough Council

THE GUILDFORD OFF-STREET PARKING PLACES (AMENDMENT) (NO 2) ORDER 2003

Notice is hereby given that Guildford Borough Council proposes to make an Order in exercise of its powers under sections 32, 33, 35 and 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (as amended) the effect of which will be to amend the Guildford Off Street Parking Places Consolidation and Amendment Order 1996 (as amended) by the introduction of the following additional car parking facilities:

"Millmead House Car Park", Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford

Pay and display car parking available between the hours of 8.00 am to 6.00 pm on Saturdays, Sundays and Bank Holidays with a charge of:

(a) ± 0.60 per hour or any part of an hour between the charging hours of 8.00 am to 6.00 pm on Saturdays and Bank Holidays; and

(b) £1.00 per visit between the charging hours of 10.00 am to 4.00 pm on Sundays.

Free car parking will continue to be available for visitors to the Council Offices at Millmead at all other times.

Reason: The proposed Order is required to enable this car park to be managed on the basis outlined above.

Full details of the proposals are contained in the draft Order, which can be viewed at Guildford Borough Council Offices, Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, on Mondays to Fridays between the hours of $9.00\,$ am and $4.30\,$ pm.

£

Objections to the making of the Order, together with the grounds on which they are made, must be submitted to the Clerk and Solicitor in writing, quoting Ref SB/00/0015, not later than 3 October 2003.

H B Sutherland, Clerk and Solicitor, Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey GU2 5BB.

12 September 2003. (520)

London Borough of Camden

THE CAMDEN (FREE PARKING PLACES) (DIPLOMATIC MISSIONS) (NO 1) ORDER 2003

Notice is hereby given, that the Council of the London Borough of Camden made the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991

The general nature and effect of the Order will be to consolidate The Camden (Free Parking Places) (Diplomatic Missions) (No 1) Order 1987 and all its amending orders.

This will bring the current written definitions in to line with the existing extents of the parking places "on-street".

A copy of the Order which will come into force on 29 September 2003,

A copy of the Order which will come into force on 29 September 2003, together with the council's statement of reasons for making the Order, may be inspected, during normal office hours, on Monday to Fridays inclusive at the Environment Reception Desk, Fifth Floor, Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street Entrance WC1H 8EQ.

Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order, or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulations Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may

within 6 weeks of the making of the Order, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

P Bishop, Director, Environment Department (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

12 September 2003. (499)

London Borough of Camden

THE CAMDEN (FREE PARKING PLACES) (DISABLED PERSONS) (SPA) (NO 1) ORDER 2003

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Camden on 8 September 2003, made the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9, to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.

The general nature and effect of the Order will be to consolidate the Camden (Free Parking Places) (Disabled Persons) (Special Parking Area) (No 1) Order 1993 and all its amending Orders

This will bring the current written definitions into line with the existing

extents of the parking places "on-street".

A copy of the Order, which will come into force on 29 September 2003, together with the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order, may be inspected during normal office hours, Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at the Environment Reception Desk, Fifth Floor, Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street Entrance WC1H 8EQ

Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order, or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of the making of the Order, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

P Bishop, Director, Environment Department (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

12 September 2003.

London Borough of Camden

THE CAMDEN (DISABLED PERSONS) (PERMIT PARKING PLACES) (NO 2) ORDER 2003

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Camden on 8 September 2003, made the above-mentioned Order under sections 45, 46, 49 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9, to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.

The general nature and effect of the Order will be to consolidate the Camden (Free Parking Places) (Disabled Persons) (Special Parking Area) (No 2) Order 1993 and all its amending Orders.

This will bring the current written definitions into line with the existing extents of the parking places "on-street".

A copy of the Order, which will come into force on 29 September 2003, together with the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order, may be inspected during normal office hours, Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at the Environment Reception Desk, Fifth Floor, Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street Entrance WC1H 8EQ.

Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order, or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of the making of the Order, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

P Bishop, Director, Environment Department (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

12 September 2003.

London Borough of Ealing

THE EALING (FREE PARKING PLACES) (NO 2) (AMENDMENT NO) ORDER 200

THE EALING (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (AMENDMENT NO) ORDER 200 PROPOSED FREE PARKING PLACES AND DOUBLE YELLOW LINE WAITING RESTRICTIONS IN KELVIN GARDENS, SOUTHALL

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the London Borough of Ealing Council propose to make the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Orders would be:
- (a) to introduce two free parking places in Kelvin Gardens, Southall in the locations specified in the Schedule to this notice, to provide that the parking places will be for the use of passenger vehicles, goods-carrying vehicles, motorcycles and disabled persons' vehicles without limitation on time and to provide that the parking places will allow vehicles to park with 4 wheels on the footway; and
- (b) to introduce double yellow line waiting restrictions applying at any time in Kelvin Gardens, Southall on its south-west side, between the eastern kerbline of Allendale Avenue and a point 39.00 metres southeast of that kerbline
- The Orders, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders are available for inspection between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at Parkman Ltd., 22-24 Uxbridge Road, Ealing, London W5 2BP, until 6 weeks have elapsed from the date on which either the Orders are made or the Council decides not to make the Orders.
- 4. Further information may be obtained by telephoning Parkman on 020 8326 3013.
- 5. Any objections or other representations about the proposed Orders should be sent in writing to the Council's agents, Parkman Ltd., 22-24 Uxbridge Road, Ealing, London W5 2BP, quoting Ref 1002150/10/292/ sjc until the expiration of a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published. All objections must specify the grounds on which
- A Williams, Service Director, Transport & Planning Policy (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

Kelvin Gardens, Southall; the south-west side,

- (a) from a point 7.50 metres south-east of the eastern kerbline of Allendale Avenue, Southall, extending south-eastwards for a distance of 11.00 metres:
- (b) from a point 26.80 metres south-east of the eastern kerbline of Allendale Avenue, Southall, extending south-eastwards for a distance of 10.20 metres.

12 September 2003. (482)

London Borough of Ealing

THE EALING (FREE PARKING PLACES) (NO 2) (AMENDMENT NO 45) ORDER 2003

FREE PARKING PLACES IN WESTCOTT CRESCENT

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the London Borough of Ealing Council on 11 September 2003 made the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Order will be to introduce free parking bays on the east side of Westcott Crescent outside Nos 2 to 8, on the north side outside No 147 and the north-east side outside Nos 143 to 147. Parking will be permitted in these parking bays with 2 wheels on the
- 3. The Order, which will come into force on 15 September 2003 and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order will be available for inspection between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at Parkman Ltd., 22-24 Uxbridge Road, Ealing, London W5 2BP until 23 October 2003.
- 4. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made

thereunder have not been complied with in relation to the Order, may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 23 October 2003.

 $\it A~Williams$, Service Director, Transport and Planning Policy (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

12 September 2003.

(481)

London Borough of Ealing

THE EALING (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (AMENDMENT NO) ORDER 200 PROPOSED DOUBLE YELLOW LINE WAITING RESTRICTIONS IN VARIOUS STREETS IN THE EALING, ACTON AND NORTHOLT AREAS

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the London Borough of Ealing Council propose to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Order would be:
- (a) to introduce double yellow line waiting restrictions applying at all times in the lengths of Acorn Gardens, Bayham Road, Bollo Lane, Briar Crescent, Broomfield Place, Carew Road, Carr Road, Castle Road, Chilton Avenue, Colebrook Avenue, Conway Grove, Elers Road, Gonville Crescent, Hotspur Road, Lindfield Road, Little Ealing Lane, Meadvale Road, Moyne Place, North Road, Oriel Way, Ribblesdale Avenue, Siverst Close, South Road, Twyford Abbey Road, Weymouth Avenue and Wales Farm Road, specified in the Schedule to this notice; (b) to introduce single yellow line waiting restrictions applying between the hours of 7.00 am and 7.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays in Rowdell Road, Northolt, on its north-west side, between a point 52.5 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Fort Road and a point 10 metres north-east of that same kerbline; and
- (c) to introduce 24-hour loading restrictions applying at all times in Bayham Road, Ealing, between its westernmost extremity and a point opposite the western flank wall of No 1 Connaught Road.
- 3. The Order, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order, are available for inspection between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Friday inclusive, at Parkman Ltd., 22-24 Uxbridge Road, Ealing, London W5 2BP, until 6 weeks have elapsed from the date on which either the Order is made or the Council decides not to make the Order.
- 4. Further information may be obtained by telephoning Parkman on $020\,8326\,3018$.
- 5. Any objections or other representations about the proposed Order should be sent in writing to the Council's agents, Parkman Ltd., 22-24 Uxbridge Road, Ealing, London W5 2BP, quoting Ref Ealing/w&lvarious/sjc, until the expiration of a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made.
- $A\ Williams$, Service Director (Transport and Planning Policy) (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

SCHEDULE

Acorn Gardens, Acton:

- (a) the north-east side, between a point 4.5 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Wales Farm Road and a point 32 metres south-east of that kerbline;
- (b) the south-west side, between a point 4.5 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Wales Farm Road and a point 6.5 metres south-east of that kerbline.

Bayham Road, Ealing; the western extremity, between the northern kerbline of Bayham Road, extending southwards and then eastwards to a point 8.5 metres east of the western extremity of Bayham Road.

Bollo Lane, Acton; the south-west side, between a point opposite the north-western kerbline of Bollo Bridge Road and a point 17.5 metres south-east of that kerbline.

Conway Grove, Acton:

- (a) the north-east side, between a point 4.5 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Wales Farm Road and a point 46.5 metres south-east of that kerbline:
- (b) the south-west kerbline; between a point 4.5 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Wales Farm Road and a point 6.5 metres south-east of that kerbline.

Elers Road, Ealing; the north-west side, between a point 8.5 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Carew Road and a point 7.5 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Carew Road.

Hotspur Road, Northolt; the north side, between a point opposite the eastern flank wall of Nos 35, 45 and 57 Stable Close and a point opposite the western flank wall of No 59 Hotspur Road.

South Road, Ealing:

- (a) the north side, between a point 6 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of the north-west to south-east arm of North Road and a point 10.5 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of the north-west to south-east arm of North End;
- (b) the south side,
- (i) between the eastern kerbline of South Ealing Road and a point 1.5 metres south-west of a point opposite the south-western kerbline of the north-west to south-east arm of North Road;
- (ii) between a point 8.5 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of the north-west to south-east arm of Chilton Avenue and a point opposite the south-western boundary of No 3 South Road.

Twyford Abbey Road, Ealing; the south side, between a point 12.5 metres west of the western kerbline of Moyne Place and a point 11 metres east of the eastern kerbline of Moyne Place.

Wales Farm Road, Acton; between a point opposite the extended southwestern boundary of Nos 112-114 Wales Farm Road and the northeastern kerbline of Conway Grove.

Briar Crescent, Northolt:

- (a) the north-west side,
- (i) between a point opposite the south-western flank wall of No 7 Castle Road and a point opposite the north-eastern flank wall of No 8 Castle Road:
- (ii) between the north-eastern kerbline of Carr Road and a point opposite the south-western flank wall of No 334 Carr Road;
- (b) the south-east side.
- (i) between a point opposite the northern flank wall of No 41 Briar Crescent and a point opposite the western flank wall of No 43 Briar Crescent;
- (ii) between the north-eastern kerbline of Carr Road and a point opposite the south-western flank wall of No 332 Carr Road.

Carr Road, Northolt; the north-east and north side,

- (i) between a point opposite the western flank wall of No 2A Oriel Way and a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 240 and 240A Carr Road;
- (ii) between a point opposite the south-eastern flank wall of No 129 Ribblesdale Avenue and a point opposite the south-eastern flank wall of No 314 Carr Road;
- (iii) between a point opposite the north-western flank wall of No 332 Carr Road and a point opposite the south-eastern flank wall of No 334 Carr Road.

Carew Road, Ealing (both sides); between the north-western kerbline of Elers Road and a point opposite the south-eastern flank wall of No 21 Elers Road.

Castle Road, Northolt:

- (a) the north and north-east side,
- (i) between a point opposite the south-eastern flank wall of No 8 Castle Road and a point opposite the southern flank wall of No 9 Castle Road; (ii) between a point opposite the western flank wall of No 19 Castle Road and a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 26 and 28 Castle Road:
- (iii) between a point opposite the south-eastern flank wall of No 75 Castle Road and a point opposite the north-western flank wall of No 77 Castle Road:
- (b) the south and south-west side,
- (i) between a point opposite the south-eastern flank wall of No 8 Castle Road and a point opposite the eastern flank wall of No 10 Castle Road; (ii) between a point opposite the northern flank wall of No 20 Castle Road and a point opposite the north-western flank wall of No 26 Castle Road:
- (iii) between a point opposite the common boundary of No 94 and Nos 94A and 94B Castle Road and a point opposite the common boundary of No 96 and Nos 96A and 96B Castle Road.

Chilton Avenue, Ealing:

- (a) the north-west to south-east arm, the north-east side,
- (i) between the south-eastern kerbline of South Road and a point opposite the north-western boundary of No 3 South Road;
- (ii) between the north-western kerbline of Chilton Avenue and a point 5 metres north-west of that kerbline;
- (b) the north-east to south-west arm, the north-west side, between the north-eastern kerbline of the north-west to south-east arm of Chilton Avenue and a point 39 metres north-east of that kerbline.

Gonville Crescent, Northolt; the southern arm, the south side, between a point 10 metres west of the western kerbline of Oriel Way and a point 8 metres east of the eastern kerbline of Oriel Way.

Lindfield Road, Ealing (both sides); between the south-eastern kerbline of Meadvale Road and a point 6 metres south-east of that kerbline.

Little Ealing Lane, Ealing; the north-west side, between a point 12 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Weymouth Avenue and a point 18 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Weymouth Avenue.

Meadvale Road, Ealing; the south-east side, between a point 7 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Lindfield Road and a point 7 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Lindfield Road.

Moyne Place, Ealing:

- (a) between the southern kerbline of Twyford Abbey Road and a point metres south of that kerbline;
- (b) between a point 17 metres south of the southern kerbline of Twyford Abbey Road and a point 6 metres south of that point.

North Road, Ealing:

- (A) the north-west to south-east arm,
- (a) the south-west side,
- (i) between the north-western kerbline of South Road and a point 6 metres north-west of that kerbline:
- (ii) between the south-eastern kerbline of the north-east to south-west arm of North Road and a point 6 metres south-east of that kerbline;
- (b) the north-east side,
- (i) between the north-eastern kerbline of South Road and a point opposite the south-eastern boundary of No 86 North Road:
- (ii) between the south-eastern kerbline of the north-east to south-west arm of North Road and a point 4.5 metres south-east of that kerbline;
- (B) the north-east to south-west arm.
- (a) the north-east side,
- (i) between the south-western extremity of the north-east to south-west arm and a point 3 metres north-east of that extremity;
- (ii) between a point 2 metres north-east of the common boundary of Nos 31/34/47 and Nos 32/33/48 North Road and a point 13.5 metres north-east of that point;
- (iii) between the north-eastern boundary of No 49 North Road and the south-western boundary of No 58 North Road;
- (i) between the south-western extremity of the north-east to south-west arm and a point 5 metres north-east of that extremity;
- (ii) between a point opposite the north-eastern flank wall of Nos 13 to 24 North Road and a point opposite the south-western boundary of No 76 North Road.

Oriel Way. Northolt:

- (a) the south-east side.
- (i) between the northern kerbline of Carr Road and a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 2 and 2A Oriel Way;
- (ii) between a point opposite the northern flank wall of Nos 96A and 96B Oriel Way and a point opposite the southern flank wall of No 77 Castle Road:
- (iii) between the southern kerbline of Gonville Crescent and a point opposite the northern flank wall of No 125 Gonville Crescent;
- (b) the north-west side.
- (i) between the northern kerbline of Carr Road and a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 2 and 2A Carr Road;
- (ii) between a point opposite the north-eastern flank wall of Nos 94A and 94B Castle Road and a point opposite the south-western flank wall of No 75 Castle Road;
- (iii) between the southern kerbline of Gonville Crescent and a point opposite the north-eastern flank wall of No 1 Gonville Crescent.

Ribblesdale Avenue, Northolt:

- (a) the west and north-west side,
- (i) between a point opposite the eastern flank wall of No 82 Ribblesdale Avenue and a point opposite the extended southern flank wall of No 84 Ribblesdale Avenue;
- (ii) between the north-eastern kerbline of Carr Road and a point 12.5 metres north-east of that kerbline;
- (b) the east and south-east side,
- (i) between a point 9 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Siverst Close and a point 7.5 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Siverst Close;

- (ii) between a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 101 and 103 Ribblesdale Avenue and a point opposite the north-eastern flank wall of No 26A Castle Road:
- (iii) between the north-eastern kerbline of Carr Road and a point 11.5 metres north-east of that kerbline.

Siverst Close. Northolt:

- (a) the north-east side, between the south-eastern kerbline of Ribblesdale Avenue and a point opposite the north-western flank wall of No 35 Ribblesdale Avenue;
- the south-west side, between the south-eastern kerbline of Ribblesdale Avenue and a point opposite the north-western flank wall of No 37 Ribblesdale Avenue.

Weymouth Avenue, Ealing; the north-east side, between the northwestern kerbline of Little Ealing Lane and a point opposite the southeastern boundary of No 58 Little Ealing Lane.

12 September 2003. (522)

London Borough of Hounslow

THE HOUNSLOW (BUS LANES) (NO 1, 2001) (AMENDMENT NO) TRAFFIC ORDER 200

THE HOUNSLOW (CHISWICK HIGH ROAD) (CYCLE LANE) (NO) ORDER 200

THE HOUNSLOW (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO $\,$) ORDER 200 $\,$

THE HOUNSLOW (PARKING PLACES) (NO 1, 1990) (AMENDMENT NO) ORDER 200

THE HOUNSLOW (LOADING PLACES) (NO $\,\,$) ORDER 200 $\,$ CHISWICK HIGH ROAD "EXEMPLAR"—BUS PRIORITY AND CYCLE FACILITIES

- 1. The Council of the London Borough of Hounslow hereby gives notice that it proposes:
- (a) to make the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991: and
- (b) to alter existing pedestrian facilities, and provide new pedestrian facilities, under section 23 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as detailed in Schedule 1 to this notice.
- 2. The general effect of the Bus Lanes Amendment Order would be to vary the length and the hours of operation of the existing bus lanes in Chiswick High Road between Chiswick Roundabout and Acton Lane as detailed in Schedule 2 to this notice.
- 3. The general effect of the Cycle Lane Order would be to prohibit all vehicles, except cycles, from entering or proceeding in the areas of carriageway (to be known as the "cycle lane"), lying within or adjacent to the edge of the carriageway of those lengths of street specified in Schedule 3 to this notice between the kerbline of that road and a longitudinal single white line marked on the carriageway of that road.
- 4. The general effect of the Waiting and Loading Restriction Order would be to further amend the Hounslow (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1977, so that:
- (a) the existing restrictions on waiting by vehicles and on waiting for the purposes of loading and unloading would be varied as specified in Schedule 4 to this Order;
- (b) in the length of carriageway on the south side of Chiswick High Road fronting Nos 391 to 395 Chiswick High Road, no person shall cause or permit any vehicle to wait for longer than 15 minutes in the same place and the vehicle is not to return to the same location within one hour.
- 5. The general effect of the Parking Places Amendment Order would be to further amend the Hounslow (Parking Places) (No 1) Order 1990, which imposes the Chiswick "Inner Core" Parking Scheme:
- (a) by introducing charged parking Pay and Display parking spaces into the lay-by on the south side of Chiswick High Road fronting Nos 395 to 407 Chiswick High Road;
- (b) by altering the existing parking meter parking places on the south side of Chiswick High Road between No 287 Chiswick High Road and Kings Place to Pay and Display operation;
- (c) in respect of items (a) and (b) above, to provide that the charge would be 20p per period of 15 minutes with a maximum period stay of
- 6. The general effect of the Loading Places Order would be:
- (a) to designate parking places in the lengths of Chiswick High Road specified in Schedule 5 to this notice at which goods vehicles may wait

for a period not exceeding 20 minutes to load and unload between 7.00 am and 7.00 pm on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive; and

- (b) to designate parking places in the lengths of Chiswick High Road specified in Schedule 6 to this notice at which goods vehicles may wait for a period not exceeding 20 minutes to load and unload "at any time" throughout the week.
- 7. A copy of the proposed Orders (and of the Orders of 1977, 1990 and 2001), of the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Orders and of a plan depicting the lengths of road to which the Orders relate can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, until the end of a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published in the Street Management and Public Protection Reception Area at the Civic Centre, Lampton Road, Hounslow TW3 4DN.
- 8. Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Street Management and Public Protection Department on 020-8583 4858.
- 9. Any person desiring to object to the proposed Orders should send a statement in writing of their objection and the grounds thereof to the Head of Street Management and Public Protection, London Borough of Hounslow, Civic Centre, Lampton Road, Hounslow TW3 4DN, quoting Ref TR/DN/889, within the afore-mentioned period of 21 days.

S Kamath, Head of Street Management and Public Protection

SCHEDULE 1

(Pedestrian Facilities)

- 1. To convert to traffic signal control the existing uncontrolled zebra crossing situated outside Addley Court, Chiswick High Road and to move it to a new position approximately 8 metres to the east.
- 2. To convert to traffic signal control the existing uncontrolled zebra crossing on Chiswick High Road to the west of its junction with Marlborough Road.
- 3. To provide a new traffic signal controlled pedestrian crossing outside Nos 492 to 496 Chiswick High Road.

SCHEDULE 2

(Proposed alterations to Bus Lanes)

- 1. Revocation of the existing bus lanes:
- (a) the eastbound bus lane on the north side of Chiswick High Road operating between 7.00 am and 10.00 am on Mondays to Fridays and lying between a point 30 metres west of the western kerbline of Marlborough Road and a point opposite the party wall of Nos 448 and 450 Chiswick High Road;
- (b) the westbound bus lane on the south side of Chiswick High Road operating between 4.00 pm and 7.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays and lying between the western kerbline of Gunnersbury Mews and a point 20 metres west of the western kerbline of Oxford Road North.
- 2. Imposition of bus lanes operating between 7.00 am and 7.00 pm throughout the week:
- (a) on the north side of Chiswick High Road between a point 35 metres east of a point opposite the western wall of Nos 578 to 586 Chiswick High Road and a point 3 metres west of the party wall of Nos 464 and 466 Chiswick High Road;
- (b) on the south side of Chiswick High Road between a point 10 metres east of the eastern kerbline of Burlington Road and the eastern kerbline of Cambridge Road North.

SCHEDULE 3

(Proposed Cycle Lane)

Chiswick High Road, the south side, between a point 10 metres east of the eastern kerbline of Burlington Road and a point 2 metres west of the party wall of Nos 281 and 283 Chiswick High Road.

SCHEDULE 4

 $(Alterations\ to\ waiting\ and\ loading\ restrictions)$

A. Revocation of the existing restrictions and imposition of no waiting/no loading "at any time" throughout the week in:

Chiswick High Road:

- (i) the north-west side, between a point opposite the party wall of Nos 442 and 444 Chiswick High Road and a point opposite the party wall of Nos 457 and 459 Chiswick High Road;
- (ii) the south-east side, between a point opposite the party wall of Nos 442 and 444 Chiswick High Road and the eastern kerbline of Cambridge Road North.
- B. Revocation of the existing restrictions and imposition of no waiting "at any time" throughout the week in:

Burlington Road, between the southern kerbline of Chiswick High Road and a point 18.29 metres south of that kerbline.

Cambridge Road North, between the southern kerbline of Chiswick High Road and a point 18.29 metres south of that kerbline.

Chiswick High Road, to the south-east side, between the south-western kerbline of Duke Road and a point opposite the party wall of Nos 247 and 249 Chiswick High Road.

Chiswick Road, between the northern kerbline of Chiswick High Road and a point 18.29 metres north of that kerbline.

Duke's Avenue, between the south-eastern kerbline of Chiswick High Road and a point 15 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Bourne Place.

Marlborough Road, between the south-eastern kerbline of Chiswick High Road and a point 18.29 metres south-east of that kerbline.

Oxford Road North, between the southern kerbline of Chiswick High Road and a point 18.29 metres south of that kerbline.

Power Road, the north to south arm, between the northern kerbline of Chiswick High Road and a point 18.29 metres north of that kerbline.

- (i) the east side, between the northern kerbline of Chiswick High Road and a point 18.29 metres north of that kerbline;
- (ii) the west side, between the northern kerbline of Chiswick High Road and a point 2.5 metres south of a point opposite the party wall of Nos 1 and 3 Silver Crescent.

Thorney Hedge Road, between the northern kerbline of Chiswick High Road and a point 18.29 metres north of that kerbline.

SCHEDULE 5

(Proposed Loading Bays—7.00 am to 7.00 pm on Mondays to Saturdays) Chiswick High Road:

- (a) the north side.
- (i) from a point 2.5 metres east of the eastern kerbline of Thorney Hedge Road eastwards for a distance of 15 metres;
- (ii) from a point 12 metres east of the western wall of No 620 Chiswick High Road eastwards for a distance of 15 metres;
- (iii) from a point 1 metre east of the western boundary wall of No 476 Chiswick High Road eastwards for a distance of 33 metres;
- (b) the south side.
- (i) from a point 1 metre west of the eastern boundary wall of No 305 Chiswick High Road westwards for a distance of 7 metres;
- (ii) from a point opposite the eastern boundary wall of No 329 Chiswick High Road westwards for a distance of 12 metres.

SCHEDULE 6

(Proposed Loading Bays—"at any time" throughout the week)

Chiswick High Road, the north side:

- (a) from a point 2 metres east of a point opposite the party wall of Nos 488 to 490 Chiswick High Road eastwards for a distance of 22 metres;
- (b) from a point 4 metres east of a point opposite the party wall of Nos 464 and 466 Chiswick High Road eastwards for a distance of 14 metres.

11 September 2003. (502)

Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea THE KENSINGTON AND CHELSEA (PARKING PLACES) (CAR CLUB) ORDER 2003

THE KENSINGTON AND CHELSEA (PARKING PLACES) (PAY AND DISPLAY) (AMENDMENT NO 2) ORDER 2003

THE KENSINGTON AND CHELSEA (PARKING PLACES) (RESIDENTS' PARKING) (AMENDMENT NO 57) ORDER 2003

CAR CLUB PILOT PROJECT—CAMBRIDGE GARDENS AND LANCASTER ROAD—PROVISION OF TWO CAR CLUB PERMIT BAYS

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea on 12 September 2003 made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985, the Road Traffic Regulation (Parking) Act 1986 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.
- 2. The general effect of the Orders will be, in the Royal Borough to:
- (a) designate two parking places to operate at all times, one in Cambridge Gardens and another in Lancaster Road, for exclusive use by Car Club vehicles displaying a valid Car Club permit issued in respect of that parking place and for that vehicle;
- (b) allow the Car Club vehicles referred to in paragraph (a) above to use any—

- (i) residents' parking place during the hours of operation of that parking place; and
- (ii) pay and display and metered parking place for the first and last hour of any day during the permitted hours; and
- (c) reduce the area of an existing designated pay and display parking place in Cambridge Gardens to accommodate the new Car Club parking place in that street (Note: there will not be any loss of pay and display parking).
- 3. A copy of each of the Orders, which will come into operation on 17 September 2003 and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders can be inspected in the Traffic Section, Room 317, The Town Hall, Hornton Street, London W8 7NX during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the orders were made.
- 4. Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Directorate of Transportation and Highways on 020 7361 2553.
- 5. Any persons desiring to question the validity of any of the Orders or of any provisions contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulations Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Orders may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Orders were made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

C Wilson, Director of Transportation and Highways

12 September 2003. (518)

Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames

THE KINGSTON UPON THAMES (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO /2003) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) TRAFFIC ORDER 2003

PROPOSED AT ANY TIME WAITING RESTRICTIONS BERRYLANDS ROAD, SURBITON

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames proposes to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (as amended).

- 1. The general effect of the Order would be to further amend the Kingston upon Thames (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Special Parking Area) (No 1) Traffic Order 1994, so that "At Any Time" waiting restrictions (otherwise than for loading and unloading a vehicle) would be extended on the north side of Berrylands Road in front of No 31 and on the south side in front of No 38. The 8.30 am to 6.30 pm restrictions on the south side in front of Nos 30 and 32 would be upgraded to apply "At Any Time".
- 2. A copy of the proposed Order, a plan which shows the length of road affected, a copy of the Kingston upon Thames (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Special Parking Area) (No 1) Order 1994, a copy of the press notice and the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Order may, be inspected until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order is made, or as the case may be, the Council decides not to make the Order at:

Surbiton Library, Ewell Road (during normal opening hours), and at; The 2nd Floor Reception area, Guildhall 2, Kingston upon Thames KT1 1EU (between 9.30 am and 4.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive)

- 3. Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Directorate of Environmental Services (Highways and Transportation), on 020-8547 5907
- 4. Persons desiring to object to the proposed Orders should send a statement in writing of their objection and the grounds thereof, to the Director of Environmental Services (Highways and Transportation), Guildhall 2, Kingston upon Thames KT1 1EU, by 6 October 2003.

C J Hamshar, Head of Highways and Transportation

12 September 2003. (533

Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames

THE KINGSTON UPON THAMES (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO /2003) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) TRAFFIC ORDER 2003

PROPOSED AT ANY TIME WAITING RESTRICTIONS NORTHWEALD LANE, KINGSTON

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames proposes to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (as amended).

- 1. The general effect of the Order would be to further amend the Kingston upon Thames (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Special Parking Area) (No 1) Traffic Order 1994, so that "At Any Time" waiting restrictions (otherwise than for loading and unloading a vehicle), would be introduced on the south-east side of Northweald Lane from its junction with Dukes Avenue for approximately 35 metres.
- 2. A copy of the proposed Order, a plan which shows the length of road affected, a copy of the Kingston upon Thames (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Special Parking Area) (No 1) Order 1994, a copy of the press notice and the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Order may, be inspected until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order is made, or as the case may be, the Council decides not to make the Order at:

Kingston Library, Fairfield Road (during normal opening hours), and at:

The 2nd Floor Reception area, Guildhall 2, Kingston upon Thames KT1 1EU (between 9.30 am and 4.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive).

- 3. Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Directorate of Environmental Services (Highways and Transportation), on 020-8547 5907.
- 4. Persons desiring to object to the proposed Order should send a statement in writing of their objection and the grounds thereof, to the Director of Environmental Services (Highways and Transportation), Guildhall 2, Kingston upon Thames KT1 1EU, by 6 October 2003.

C J Hamshar, Head of Highways and Transportation

12 September 2003. (534)

London Borough of Newham

THE NEWHAM (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (AMENDMENT NO) TRAFFIC ORDER 200

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Newham propose to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.
- 2. The general effect of the Order, in order to aid the movement of buses and emergency vehicles, would be to:
- (a) introduce waiting restrictions operating at any time (double yellow lines) into:
- (i) the east side of Balaam Street between No 140 and a point south of its junction with Dongola Road West including the junction with Dongola Road West;
- (ii) the west side of Balaam Street between its junctions with The Broadway and Sewell Street, including the junctions with Chesterton Road and Sewell Street;
- (iii) the west side of Balaam Street between a point north of its junction with Grange Road and Nos 75 to 95 Balaam Street, including the junction with Grange Road;
- (iv) the north side of Howards Road from the western kerbline of Balaam Street west for 38 metres;
- (v) both sides of Bective Road at its junction with Woodford Road;
- (vi) the west side of Boundary Road between its junctions with Claughton Road and Sutton Court Road, including the junctions with Claughton Road and Sutton Court Road;
- (vii) the east side of Boundary Road between its junctions with Frinton Road and Lichfield Road, including the junctions with Frinton Road and Lichfield Road;
- (viii) the west side of Browning Road between its junctions with Church Road and Shakespeare Crescent, including the junctions with Rectory Road and Shakespeare Crescent;
- (ix) the junction of Browning Road and Sheridan Road;
- (x) both sides of Claps Gate Lane so much as is public highway;
- (xi) the north side of Covelees Wall between its junction with Warwall and Horse Leaze;

(xii) the north side of Hallsville Road between its junctions with Rathbone Street, and Silvertown Way;

(xiii) the west side of Hermit Road between its junctions with Clifford Road and No 52 Hermit Road, including the junction with Clifford Road:

(xiv) the west side of Horse Leaze between its junctions with Newark Knok and Covelease Wall, including the junction with Tunnan Leys and Downings;

(xv) the west side of New Barn Street surrounding its junction with Seaton Close;

(xvi) the south side of Newark Knok between its junctions with Horse Leaze and Warwall:

(xvii) the junctions of Tarling Road, Radland Road, Ruscoe Road, Rogers Road and Tarling Road and Shirley Street, Hallsville Road and Ruscoe Road;

(xviii) the west side of Warwall between its junctions with Newark Knok and Covelees Wall;

(xix) the junctions of Church Road with Little Ilford Lane and Sheringham Avenue;

(xx) the south side of Terrace Road between Nos 14 and 30;

(b) upgrade the existing waiting restrictions currently operating Monday to Saturday, 8.00 am to 6.30 pm, to operate at any time on the east side of Freemasons Road, between No 40 Freemasons Road and a point south of its junction with Leslie Road, including the junctions with Leslie Road and Vandome Close, and the west side of Freemasons Road at the junction of Coolfin Road and Normandy Terrace;

(c) upgrade the existing waiting restrictions currently operating Monday to Saturday, 7.00 am to 7.00 pm, to operate at any time on both sides of Hallsville Road at its junction with Silvertown Way;

(d) upgrade the existing waiting restrictions currently operating Monday to Saturday, 8.00 am to 8.00 pm, to operate at any time in all arms of the junction of Nelson Street and Wellington Road and the east side of Nelson Street between its junction with Wellington Road and the existing bus stand;

(e) introduce waiting and loading restrictions operating at any time along the east side of New Barn Street between its junction with Adine Road and a point south of its junction with Elkington Road, including at the junctions of Adine Road and Elkington Road and on both sides of Claughton Road between Barking Road and No 1 Claughton Road. (f) upgrade the restricting waiting restrictions currently operating Monday to Saturday, 7.00 am to 7.00 pm, to operate at any time on the south side of Victoria Dock Road opposite Nos 265 to 268 and Nos 266 to 269 Victoria Dock Road; and

(g) upgrade the existing waiting restrictions currently operating Monday to Saturday, 8.00 am to 6.30 pm, to operate at any time on the north side of Wordsworth Avenue between its junction with High Street North and No 18 Wordsworth Avenue.

3. Copies of documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order can be inspected during normal office hours on Monday to Friday inclusive, until the end of a period of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order is made or the Council decide not to make the Orders at the offices of the Director of Environment and Regeneration, 25 Nelson Street, East Ham. London E6 6EH.

4. Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Environment and Regeneration Department on 020-8430 2722.

5. Any objections or other representations about the proposed Order should be sent in writing to the Director of Environment and Regeneration, London Borough of Newham, 25 Nelson Street, East Ham, London E6 6EH, by 6 October 2003. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made.

6. Persons objecting to the proposed Order should be aware that in view of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, this Council may be legally obliged to make any comments in response to this notice open to public inspection.

G Buckley, Divisional Director, Environmental Engineering (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

10 September 2003. (532)

London Borough of Richmond upon Thames THE LONDON BOROUGH OF RICHMOND UPON THAMES (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL

PARKING AREA) (AMENDMENT NO) ORDER 200
RELATING TO PROPOSALS TO INTRODUCE EXTENSIONS
TO THE NORTH BARNES. CENTRAL BARNES AND BARNES

TO THE NORTH BARNES, CENTRAL BARNES AND BARNES VILLAGE CONTROLLED PARKING ZONES

The Council of the London Borough of Richmond upon Thames propose to make an Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (as amended) and the Road Traffic Act 1991.

The general effect of the Order will be to:

(a) introduce waiting restrictions between the hours of 10.00 am and 12.00 noon on Monday to Friday in lengths of Charlotte Road, Gerard Road, Laurel Road, Lowther Road, Nassau Road, Barnes Avenue and Washington Road, Barnes:

(b) introduce waiting restrictions between the hours of 8.00 am and 6.30 pm on Monday to Saturday in lengths of Nassau Road (adjacent to its junction with Church Road), Melrose Road, St Anns Road, Lyric Road and Lonsdale Road, Barnes:

(c) introduce waiting restrictions "no waiting at any time" in Verdun Road and at its junctions with Barnes Avenue, Howsman Road, and Washington Road, Barnes;

(d) introduce waiting restrictions "no waiting at any time" in Lonsdale Road and at its junctions with Nassau Road, Gerard Road, Lyric Road, Barnes;

(e) introduce waiting restrictions "no waiting at any time" at the junction of Cedars Road and Mill Hill Road, Barnes.

3. Copies of the Draft Order, a plan showing the location and effects of the proposed restrictions and a statement of reasons can be inspected at:

(a) Ham Library, Ham Street, Ham TW10 7HR, during opening hours; and

(b) the Civic Centre (Second Floor), 44 York Street, Twickenham, between 9.15 am and 5.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays for a period of 21 days from the date of this notice.

4. Persons wishing to object to or support the proposals or any part thereof should write to the Transport Planning Manager, Civic Centre, 44 York Street, Twickenham TW1 3BZ, within 21 days of the date of this notice giving the grounds of their objection.

J East, Assistant Director, Environment Planning and Review 12 September 2003. (494)

London Borough of Richmond upon Thames THE LONDON BOROUGH OF RICHMOND UPON THAMES (NORTH BARNES PARKING PLACES) (AMENDMENT NO) ORDER 200

The Council of the London Borough of Richmond upon Thames propose to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6, 45 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended.

The general effect of the Order will be to:

(a) extend the North Barnes controlled parking zone to include Barnes Avenue (part), Washington Road (part) and Verdun Road operational between 10.00 am and 12.00 noon on Monday to Friday;

(b) designate parking places for resident, resident visitor or business permit holders in all of the roads mentioned in (a) above;

Copies of the proposed Order, of the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order and plans showing the precise lengths of road affected may be inspected at:

(a) the Castelnau Library, Castelnau, Barnes, during opening hours; (b) the Civic Centre (Second Floor), 44 York Street, Twickenham, between the hours of 9.15 am and 5.00 pm Monday to Friday.

Persons wishing to object to the proposal should write within 21 days of the date of this notice to the Transport Planning Manager, Civic Centre, York Street, Twickenham TW1 3BZ, giving the grounds of their objection.

J East, Assistant Director, Environment Planning and Review12 September 2003. (491)

London Borough of Richmond upon Thames THE LONDON BOROUGH OF RICHMOND UPON THAMES (BARNES VILLAGE) (PARKING PLACES) (AMENDMENT NO) ORDER 200

The Council of the London Borough of Richmond upon Thames propose to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6, 45 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended.

The general effect of the Order will be to:

(a) extend the Barnes Village controlled parking zone to include Laurel Road (part), Charlotte Road, Lowther Road (part), Gerard Road and Nassau Road (part) operational between 10.00 am and 12.00 noon on Monday to Friday.

(b) designate parking places for resident or resident visitor permit holders in all of the roads mentioned in (a) above; and

(c) designate parking places for resident, resident visitor or business permit holders in Lowther Road, Barnes.

Copies of the proposed Order, of the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order and plans showing the precise lengths of road affected may be inspected at:

(a) the Castelnau Library, Castelnau during opening hours; and

(b) the Civic Centre (Second Floor), 44 York Street, Twickenham between the hours of 9.15 am and 5.00 pm Monday to Friday.

Persons wishing to object to the proposal should write within 21 days of the date of this notice to the Transport Planning Manager, Civic Centre, York Street, Twickenham TW1 3BZ giving the grounds of their objection.

J East, Assistant Director, Environment Planning and Review12 September 2003. (492)

London Borough of Richmond upon Thames THE LONDON BOROUGH OF RICHMOND UPON THAMES (CENTRAL BARNES) (PARKING PLACES) (AMENDMENT NO) ORDER 200

The Council of the London Borough of Richmond upon Thames propose to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6, 45 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended.

The effect of the Order will be to:

- (a) extend the Central Barnes controlled parking zone to include Nassau Road (part), Melrose Road, St Anns Road, Lyric Road and Lonsdale Road (part), Barnes operational between 8.00 am and 6.30 pm on Monday to Saturday;
- (b) designate parking places for resident or resident visitor permit holders in Melrose Road, St Anns Road, Lyric Road and Lonsdale Road, Barnes;
- (c) designate parking places for resident, resident visitor or business permit holders in Lyric Road;
- (d) designate parking places for resident, resident visitor permit holders or pay and display parking places (with a two hour maximum stay period) in Melrose Road, St Anns Road, Lonsdale Road and Nassau Road.

Copies of the proposed Order, of the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order and plans showing the precise lengths of road affected may be inspected at:

- (a) the Castelnau Library, Castelnau during opening hours; and
- (b) the Civic Centre (Second Floor), 44 York Street, Twickenham between the hours of 9.15 am and 5.00 pm Monday to Friday.

Persons wishing to object to the proposal should write within 21 days of the date of this notice to the Transport Planning Manager, Civic Centre, York Street, Twickenham TW1 3BZ giving the grounds of their objection.

J East, Assistant Director, Environment Planning and Review 12 September 2003. (493)

Manchester City Council

TEMPORARY ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER, ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

NO TIME LIMIT ORDER NO 51/407

Notice is hereby given that the City Council intends, not less than 21 days from the date of this notice, to make the following Temporary Road Traffic Order.

(51/407) The City of Manchester (Scotland, Cheetham) (Temporary Prohibition of Vehicular and Pedestrian Traffic) Order 2003. The effect of the Order shall be to prohibit vehicular and pedestrian traffic on Scotland from Red Bank to the cul-de-sac end.

The alternative route for traffic will be via:

- (1) Red Bank, Lord Street and Cheetham Hill Road.
- (2) Vice versa.
- (3) Red Bank, Aspin Lane, Corporation Street and Cheetham Hill Road

(4) Vice versa.

The City Council is satisfied that this prohibition is necessary in the interests of public safety during construction works.

The Order came into operation on 6 October 2003, and may remain in force until 6 October 2008. If all necessary works are completed within

a shorter period, the Order shall cease to have effect at the end of that shorter period.

(490)

S Orrell, City Solicitor

Town Hall, Manchester M60 2LA.

12 September 2003.

Manchester City Council

TEMPORARY ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER, ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

NO TIME LIMIT ORDER NO 51/408

Notice is hereby given that the City Council intends, not less than 21 days from the date of this notice, to make the following Temporary Road Traffic Order.

(51/408) The City of Manchester (Fernie Street, Cheetham) (Temporary Prohibition of Vehicular and Pedestrian Traffic) Order 2003. The effect of the Order shall be to prohibit vehicular and pedestrian traffic on Fernie Street from a point 35 metres in a southerly direction from Lord Street to the cul-de-sac end.

The alternative route for traffic will be via:

- (1) Lord Street and Cheetham Hill Road
- (2) Vice versa.
- (3) Lord Street, Red Bank, Aspin Lane, Corporation Street and Cheetham Hill Road.
- (4) Vice versa.

The City Council is satisfied that this prohibition is necessary in the interests of public safety during construction works.

The Order came into operation on 6 October 2003, and may remain in force until 6 October 2008. If all necessary works are completed within a shorter period, the Order shall cease to have effect at the end of that shorter period.

S Orrell, City Solicitor

Town Hall, Manchester M60 2LA.

12 September 2003. (489)

North Yorkshire County Council

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984—SECTION 23

PUFFIN CROSSING—A6108, NORTH STAINLEY

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 23 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 that North Yorkshire County Council proposes to introduce a puffin crossing in the location detailed below:

Road Location

A6108, North Stainley At a point immediately outside the

County Primary School

A copy of a plan indicating the location of the proposed puffin crossing may be inspected at Room 17D, County Hall, Northallerton and at North Stainley Post Office, North Stainley Garage, North Stainley, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 3HT during normal office hours.

C H Whitehead, Head of Legal Services, County Hall, Northallerton 12 September 2003. (521)

Transport for London

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF SOUTHWARK A205 TRUNK ROAD (RED ROUTE) (SIDE ROADS) (NO 1) TRAFFIC ORDER 1999 VARIATION ORDER (NO 1) ORDER 2003

- 1. Transport for London, hereby gives notice that it has made the above-named Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- 2. The London Borough of Southwark A205 Trunk Road (Red Route) (Side Roads) (No 1) Traffic Order 1999 Experimental Variation (No 1) Order 2002 ("the experimental Order") was made under section 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1991 and came into force on 15 March 2002.
- 3. Transport for London has carefully considered whether or not the provisions of the experimental Order as modified should be continued indefinitely and has decided that they should be so continued.
- 4. Therefore, in exercise of the powers conferred on the Local Authority by section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, and in accordance with regulation 23 of the Local Authorities "Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996, Transport for London has made the London Borough of Southwark A205 Trunk Road (Red Route) (Side Roads) (No 1) Traffic Order 1999 Variation (No 1) Order

2003 ("the permanent Order"). That Order will come into force on 14 September 2003, and the effect of that Order will be to continue in force indefinitely the provisions of the experimental Order as modified.

5. The road affected by the permanent Order is Lordship Lane.

6. A copy of the permanent Order, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and a copy of the experimental Order and any other Order, suspended or modified by the permanent Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of:

Transport for London, Street Management Statutory Functions, Traffic Orders, 6th Floor, 84 Eccleston Square, London SW1V 1PX; and London Borough of Southwark, Council Offices, Chiltern House, Portland Street, London SE17 2ES.

7. Any person desiring to question the validity of the permanent Order or of any provision contained in it on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers, or that any of the relevant requirements have not been complied with in relation to that Order, may within six weeks of the date on which that Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

C Martin, Transport for London, Street Management, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL

12 September 2003. (526)

Transport for London

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A205 TRUNK ROAD (SOUTHWARK) RED ROUTE TRAFFIC ORDER 1999 VARIATION (NO 2) ORDER 2003

- 1. Transport for London, hereby gives notice that it has made the above named order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- 2. The A205 Trunk Road (Southwark) Red Route Traffic Order 1999 Experimental Variation (No 2) Order 2002 ("the experimental Order") was made under section 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 and came into force on 15 March 2002.
- 3. Transport for London has carefully considered whether or not the provisions of the experimental Order should be continued indefinitely and has decided that they should be so continued.
- 4. Therefore, in exercise of the powers conferred on Transport for London by section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, and in accordance with regulation 23 of the Local Authorities' Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996, Transport for London has made The A205 Trunk Road (Southwark) Red Route Traffic Order 1999 Variation (No 2) Order 2003, ("the permanent Order"). That Order will come into force on 14 September 2003, and the effect of that Order will be to continue in force indefinitely the provisions of the experimental Order.
- 5. The roads affected by the permanent Order are Lordship Lane and Dulwich Common.
- 6. A copy of the permanent Order, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and a copy of the experimental Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of:

Transport for London, Street Management Statutory Functions, Traffic Orders, 6th Floor, 84 Eccleston Square, London SW1V 1PX; and London Borough of Southwark, Council Offices, Chiltern House, Portland Street, London SE17 2ES.

- 7. Any person desiring to question the validity of the permanent Order or of any provision contained in it on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers, or that any of the relevant requirements have not been complied with in relation to that Order, may within 6 weeks of the date on which that Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.
- C Martin, Assistant Director, Transport for London, Street Management, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL

12 September 2003. (495)

Transport for London

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A205 GLA ROAD (SOUTHWARK AND LEWISHAM) (BUS PRIORITY) TRAFFIC ORDER 2003

1. Transport for London, hereby gives notice that it has made the above named order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

2. The A205 GLA Road (Southwark and Lewisham) (Bus Priority) Experimental Traffic Order 2002 ("the experimental Order") was made under section 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1991 and came into force on 15 March 2002.

- 3. Transport for London has carefully considered whether or not the provisions of the experimental Order as modified should be continued indefinitely and has decided that they should be so continued.
- 4. Therefore, in exercise of the powers conferred on the Local Authority by section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, and in accordance with regulation 23 of the Local Authorities Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996, Transport for London has made the A205 GLA Road (Southwark and Lewisham) (Bus Priority) Traffic Order 2003 ("the permanent Order"). That Order will come into force on 14 September 2003, and the effect of that Order will be to continue in force indefinitely the provisions of the experimental Order as modified.
- 5. The roads affected by the permanent Order are Lordship Lane and London Road.
- 6. A copy of the permanent Order, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and a copy of the experimental Order and any other Order, suspended or modified by the permanent Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of:

Transport for London, Street Management Statutory Functions, Traffic Orders, 6th Floor, 84 Eccleston Square, London SW1V 1PX; and London Borough of Southwark, Council Offices, Chiltern House, Portland Street, London SE17 2ES.

- 7. Any person desiring to question the validity of the permanent Order or of any provision contained in it on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers, or that any of the relevant requirements have not been complied with in relation to that Order, may within 6 weeks of the date on which that Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.
- C Martin, Assistant Director, Transport for London, Street Management, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TI

12 September 2003. (496)

Transport for London

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A202 GLA ROAD (SOUTHWARK AND LAMBETH) TRAFFIC ORDER 2001 VARIATION ORDER 2003

- 1. Transport for London, hereby gives notice that it has made the above-named Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984
- 2. The A202 GLA Road (Southwark and Lambeth) Traffic Order 2001 Experimental Variation (No 2) Order 2002 ("the experimental Order") was made under section 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 and came into force on 26 April 2002.
- 3. Transport for London has carefully considered whether or not the provisions of the experimental Order should be continued indefinitely and has decided that they should be so continued.
- 4. Therefore, in exercise of the powers conferred on Transport for London by section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, and in accordance with Regulation 23 of the Local Authorities' Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996, Transport for London has made The A202 GLA Road (Southwark and Lambeth) Traffic Order 2001 Variation Order 2003 ("the permanent Order"). That Order will come into force on 14 September 2003, and the effect of that Order will be to continue in force indefinitely the provisions of the experimental Order.
- 5. The road affected by the permanent Order is Camberwell Green.
- 6. A copy of the permanent Order, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and a copy of the experimental Order can be inspected during normal offfice hours at the offices of:

Transport for London, Street Management, Statutory Functions, Traffic Orders, 6th Floor, 84 Eccleston Square, London SW1V 1PX; and London Borough of Southwark, Transport Group Council Offices, Chiltern House, Portland Street, London SE17 2ES.

7. Any person desiring to question the validity of the permanent Order or of any provision contained in it on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers, or that any of the relevant requirements have not been complied with in relation to that Order, may within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

P Heather, Transport for London, Street Management, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL.

12 September 2003. (497)

Transport for London

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A202 GLA ROAD (SOUTHWARK AND LAMBETH) SIDE ROADS TRAFFIC ORDER 2001 VARIATION ORDER 2003

- 1. Transport for London, hereby gives notice that it has made the above-named Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- 2. The A202 GLA Road (Southwark and Lambeth) Side Roads Traffic Order 2002 Experimental Variation (No 2) Order 2002 ("the experimental Order") was made under section 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 and came into force on 26 April 2002.
- 3. Transport for London has carefully considered whether or not the provisions of the experimental Order should be continued indefinitely and has decided that they should be so continued.
- 4. Therefore, in exercise of the powers conferred on Transport for London by section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, and in accordance with Regulation 23 of the Local Authorities' Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996, Transport for London has made The A202 GLA Road (Southwark and Lambeth) Side Roads Traffic Order 2001 Variation Order 2003 ("the permanent Order"). That Order will come into force on 14 September 2003, and the effect of that Order will be to continue in force indefinitely the provisions of the experimental Order.
- 5. The roads affected by the permanent Order are Camberwell Green and Denmark Hill.
- 6. A copy of the permanent Order, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and a copy of the experimental Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of:

Transport for London, Street Management, Statutory Functions, Traffic Orders, 6th Floor, 84 Eccleston Square, London SW1V 1PX; and London Borough of Southwark, Transport Group, Council Offices, Chiltern House, Portland Street, London SE17 2ES.

7. Any person desiring to question the validity of the permanent Order or of any provision contained in it on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers, or that any of the relevant requirements have not been complied with in relation to that Order, may within 6 weeks of the date on which that Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

P Heather, Transport for London, Street Management, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL.

12 September 2003. (498)

Highways

Department for Transport

THE HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

ACQUISITION OF LAND ACT 1981

THE A1 TRUNK ROAD (FOSTON TO LONG BENNINGTON LINK ROAD) SUPPLEMENTARY COMPULSORY PURCHASE ORDER (OD NO 33) 2003

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Secretary of State for Transport, in exercise of his powers conferred on him by the above-mentioned Acts, on 12 September 2003 made a Compulsory Purchase Order, entitled as above.
- 2. The Order as made provides for the purchase of the land described in the Schedule hereto for the purpose of:
- (a) the construction and improvement of highways at Foston and Long Bennington in the District of South Kesteven in Lincolnshire in pursuance of the A1 Trunk Road (Foston to Long Bennington Link Road, Side Roads) (No 2) Order 2003;
- (b) the improvement of the A1 Trunk Road at Foston and Long Bennington in the said district; and
- (c) use by the Secretary of State in connection with such improvement.
- 3. Copies of the Order as made by the Secretary of State, together with copies of the published made Order mentioned at (a) above each with its accompanying plan have been deposited and may be inspected, free of charge, from 12 September 2003 to 23 October 2003 during normal office hours at the Highways Agency, Traffic Operations Directorate, Room C3, Broadway, Broad Street, Birmingham B15 1BL; Lincolnshire County Council, County Offices, Newland, Lincoln LN1 1YQ; South Kesteven District Council, Council Offices, St Peter's Hill, Grantham, NG31 6PZ; and Sub Post Office, Potts Store, 46 Main Road, Long Bennington, Newark, Nottinghamshire NG23 5DJ.
- 4. The Order as made becomes operative on the date on which this notice is first published: but a person aggreed by the Order may, by

application to the High Court within 6 weeks from the operative date, question its validity on the grounds:

- (a) that the authorisation granted by the Order is not empowered to be granted, or
- (b) that their interests have been substantially prejudiced by failure to comply with any statutory requirement relating to the Order.

S Amor, Traffic Operations Directorate, Highways Agency

Note. The land comprised in each item in this Schedule is identified in the plan referred to in the draft Compulsory Purchase Order by means of the numbers shown in brackets against that item in this Schedule.

In the Parish of Long Bennington in the district of South Kesteven.

Part of arable field OS1447 on the east of the junction of Church Lane and Main Road (1S). Part of water course known as Ease Drain on the south side of the junction of Church Lane and Main Road (2S). Part of arable field OS4341 to the north of the junction of Main Road with the A1 trunk road (3S). Part of arable field OS0940 on the east of Main Road and north of the A1 trunk road (4S). Part of arable field OS2200 on the east of Sewstern Lane and south of the A1 trunk road together with the co-extensive half-width of adjoining subsoil beneath the highway, Sewstern Lane (5S). Part of arable field OS3800 on the east of Sewstern Lane and south of the A1 trunk road (6S). Part of arable field OS5300 on the east of Sewstern Lane and south of the A1 trunk road at its junction with Newark Hill C418 (7S).

In the parish of Foston in the district of South Kesteven.

Parts of arable field OS6400 on the south of the A1 trunk road and west of Bell's Plantation OS9583 and adjoining arable land, part of fields OS2356, OS3464 and OS4147 pond and access track (9S). Part of arable field OS0002 on the east of Allington Lane and south of Mill House (10S). Part of arable field OS0019 on the east of Allington Lane and south of Mill House, together with the co-extensive half-width of adjoining subsoil beneath the highway, Allington Lane (11S). Part of arable field OS0019 on the east of Allington Lane and south of Mill House together with the co-extensive half-width of adjoining subsoil beneath the highway, Allington Lane (12S and 12/1S).

September 2003. (528)

Hampshire County Council

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980—SECTION 116

EXTINGUISHMENT OF HIGHWAY RIGHTS

LAND AT THE WINKLEBURY CENTRE, BASINGSTOKE

Notice is hereby given that Hampshire County Council proposes to make application to the Magistrates' Court sitting at The Court House, London Street, Basingstoke, on Monday 13 October 2003, at 2.00 pm, for an Order under section 116 of the Highways Act 1980, extinguishing highway rights over portions of land at the Winklebury Centre, Basingstoke, which are surplus to highway requirements. A plan showing coloured blue the areas of highway the subject of the application has been deposited at the Reception Area of Basingstoke and Deane Borough Council, Civic Offices, London Road, Basingstoke, where it may be inspected during usual office hours. On the hearing of the application the applicant authority, any person to whom notice is required to be given under paragraph 1 of the Twelfth Schedule to the Highways Act 1980, any person who uses the highway and any such person who would be aggrieved by the making of the Order applied for, shall have the right to be heard.

 $J\ A\ Pattison,$ Head of Corporate and Legal Services, The Castle, Winchester SO23 $8\,\mathrm{UJ}.$

12 September 2003. (488)

Highways Agency

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

THE A1 TRUNK ROAD (LONG BENNINGTON (SOUTHBOUND SLIP ROAD) AND DETRUNKING) ORDER 2003

THE A1 TRUNK ROAD (FOSTON TO LONG BENNINGTON LINK ROAD, SIDE ROADS) (NO 2) ORDER 2003

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that he has made the following Orders in relation to the A1 Trunk Road in Lincolnshire.

1. An Order under section 10 of the Highways Act 1980 entitled "The A1 Trunk Road (Long Bennington) (Southbound Slip Road) and Detrunking Order 2003" which will provide that the road which he

proposes to construct along the following route shall become trunk road from the date when the Order comes into force:

- (a) a route of about 180 metres in length from a point 21 metres east of the northern corner of field OS 0940 to a point 31 metres southeast of the corner of field OS 0940 on the existing slip road.
- 2. An Order under sections 14 and 125 of the Highways Act 1980 entitled "The A1 Trunk Road (Foston to Long Bennington Link Road, Side Roads) (No 2) Order 2003 which will authorise him:
- (1) (a) to improve a highway;
- (b) to stop up a highway;
- (c) to construct a new highway;
- (d) to stop up private means of access; and
- (e) to provide new means of access;
- all at Foston and Long Bennington in the District of South Kesteven;

(2) provide for the transfer of the new highway to Lincolnshire County Council as highway authority from the date on which he notifies them that it has been completed and is open for traffic.

Copies of each Order and the plan referred to in it have been deposited and may be seen during normal office hours, free of charge, from 12 September 2003, to 23 October 2003, at the Highways Agency, Traffic Operations Directorate, Room C3, Broadway, Broad Street, Birmingham B15 1BL, Lincolnshire County Council, County Offices, Newland, Lincoln, Lincolnshire; South Kesteven District Council, Council Offices, St Peter's Hill, Grantham NG31 6PZ and Sub Post Office, Potts Store, 46 Main Road, Long Bennington, Newark, Nottinghamshire NG23 5DJ.

Copies of the Order referred to in paragraph 1 above can be purchased through booksellers or direct from government bookshops. The Order is numbered S.I. 2206 and priced at £1.50.

Copies of the Order referred to in paragraph 2 above can be obtained from the Highways Agency, Room C3, Broadway, Broad Street, Birmingham B15 1BL.

Any person aggrieved by the Order mentioned in this notice who desires to question its validity, or the validity of any provision in it, on the ground that:

- (a) it is not within the powers of the Highways Act 1980, or
- (b) any requirement of that Act or of regulations made under that Act has not been complied with in relation to that Order,

may apply to the High Court within 6 weeks from the date of first publication of this notice. On such an application, the Court may suspend or quash that Order or any provision in it.

S Amor, Traffic Operations Directorate, Highways Agency September 2003. (529)

Highways Agency THE HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

THE ACQUISITION OF LAND ACT 1981

THE A1 TRUNK ROAD (FOSTON TO LONG BENNINGTON LINK ROAD) COMPULSORY PURCHASE ORDER (OD NO 61)

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Secretary of State for Transport, in exercise of his powers conferred on him by the above-mentioned Acts, on 12 September 2003 made a Compulsory Purchase Order, entitled as above.
- 2. The Order as made provides for the purchase of the land described in the Schedule hereto for the purpose of:
- (a) the construction and improvement of highways and the provision of new means of access at Foston and Long Bennington in the District of South Kesteven in the County of Lincolnshire in pursuance of the A1 Trunk Road (Foston to Long Bennington Link Road, Side Roads) (No 2) Order 2003;
- (b) the improvement of the A1 Trunk Road between Foston and Long Bennington in the said District; and
- (c) use by the Secretary of State in connection with such construction and improvement of the highways.
- 3. Copies of the Order as made by the Secretary of State, together with copies of the published made Order mentioned at (a) above, each with its accompanying plan, have been deposited and may be seen during normal office hours, free of charge, from 12 September 2003 to 23 October 2003 at the Highways Agency, Traffic Operations Directorate, Room C3, Broadway, Broad Street, Birmingham B15 1BL; Lincolnshire County Council, County Offices, Newland, Lincoln LN1 1YQ; South Kesteven District Council, Council Offices, St Peter's Hill, Grantham

NG31 6PZ; and Sub Post Office, Potts Store, 46 Main Road, Long Bennington, Newark, Nottinghamshire NG23 5DJ.

- 4. The Order as made becomes operative on the date on which this notice is first published, but a person aggrieved by the Order may, by application to the High Court within six weeks from the operative date, question its validity on the grounds:
- (a) that the authorisation granted by the Order is not empowered to be granted or
- (b) that their interests have been substantially prejudiced by failure to comply with any statutory requirement relating to the Order.

S Amor, Traffic Operations Directorate, Highways Agency

SCHEDULE

Note. The land comprised in each item in this Schedule is identified in the plan referred to in the draft Compulsory Purchase Order by means of the numbers shown in brackets against that item in this Schedule.

In the Parish of Long Bennington in the District of South Kesteven

Part of arable field OS4341 on the north side of the slip road from Main Road onto A1 trunk road (1). Part of water course known as Ease Drain north of slip road from Main Road to A1 trunk road (2). Parts of arable field OS4341 to the north of A1 trunk road (3 and 3a).

In the Parish of Foston in the District of South Kesteven

Parts of arable field OS4341 to the north side of the A1 trunk road (4 and 4a). Part of existing highway carriageway, verge and ditch (C418 Newark Hill) (5). Parts of arable field OS7515 to the north of C418 Newark Hill (6 and 7). Parts of existing highway carriageway, verge and ditch (C418 Newark Hill) (8, 9 and 10). Part of arable field OS2200 south of A1 trunk road along slip road to Main Road (11). Part of arable field OS3800 and OS5300 south of slip road from A1 trunk road toward Main Road (12). Parts of watercourse and stream bank known as Ease Drain, south of A1 trunk road (13 and 14). Part of arable field OS6400 south of A1 trunk road (15). Part of woodland copse south of A1 trunk road, corner of OS9583 (16).

September 2003. (527)

Planning



Town and Country Planning

Government Office for the East of England TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAYS

The Secretary of State hereby gives notice that, on the application of David Logan Architectural Services, on behalf of Dereham Nursery Centre Limited, he has made an Order, under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-Up of Highway (County of Norfolk) (No 3) Order 2003", authorising the stopping-up of land at Swaffham Hill, Scarning, Dereham, in the county of Norfolk to enable housing development of 14 units to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted under Part III of the Act to Breckland Council on 12 September 2002 under Ref 3PL/2002/0784/O.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for the East of England (Environment Group) Eastbrook, Shaftesbury Road, Cambridge CB2 2DF (quoting Ref GT/F2605/35/1/100) may be inspected, at all reasonable hours at the offices of Breckland Council, The Guildhall, Dereham, Norfolk NR19 1EE. Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provisions contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act, or any requirements of that Act or that any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of 12 September 2003, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

L Speed, an Officer in the Government Office for the East of England. Signed by the authority of The Secretary of State.

2 September 2003.

(509)

Government Office for the East of England TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAYS

The Secretary of State hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order, under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping-up of an area of highway land at A1301 Junction/Genome Campus, Hinxton, Cambridgeshire.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Fuller Peiser for the Wellcome Trust, by South Cambridgeshire District Council on 2 December 2002 under Ref S/0790/02/0.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected, at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing 12 September 2003, at the offices of South Cambridgeshire District Council, 9-11 Hills Road, Cambridge CB2 1PB and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for the East of England (Environment Group) (quoting Ref GT/W0530/35/1/100) at the address below.

Any person may object to the making of the Order within the period of 28 days commencing 12 September 2003 by notice to the Secretary of State, quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for the East of England (Environment Group), Eastbrook, Shaftesbury Road, Cambridge CB2 2DF.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

L Caudrey, an Officer in the Government Office for the East of England. Signed by the authority of The Secretary of State.

SCHEDULE

Description of Development

Erection of buildings for research and development, together with ancillary facilities and infrastructure at land south of Genome Campus, Hinxton and Ickleton.

2 September 2003. (506)

Government Office for the East of England TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAYS (COUNTY OF ESSEX) (NO 10) ORDER 2003

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that, on the application of D L Friend, he has made an Order, under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-Up of Highways (County of Essex) (No 10) Order 2003", authorising the stopping-up of an area of all-purpose highway land south of Argent Street, Grays, Essex, to enable the development consisting of the erection of one, two and three bedroom flats, car parking and associated infrastructure works to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted under Part III of the Act to John William, Alan Rodney and Charles Daryl Carver by Thurrock Council on 5 March 2003 under Ref 99/00334/OUT.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Government Office for the East of England (Planning Casework Team), Eastbrook, Shaftesbury Road, Cambridge CB2 2DF (quoting Ref GT/Y1565/35/1/04) and may be inspected, at all reasonable hours at the offices of Thurrock Council, Planning Division, Civic Offices, New Road, Grays, Essex RM17 6SL.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act, or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of 12 September 2003, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

Signed by the authority of the Secretary of State.

L Speed, a Principal in the Government Office for the East of England.

Government Office for the North West TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 STOPPING-UP OF A LENGTH OF GARFIELD STREET, STOCKPORT

The Secretary of State for Transport gives notice that, on the application of Turner Lowe Associates, he has made an Order, under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-Up of Highways (Metropolitan Borough of Stockport) (No 4) Order 2003", authorising the stopping-up of a length of Garfield Street, Stockport.

The stopping-up Order is permanent and has been authorised to allow the develoment in the outline planning permission granted to Morbaine Limited by Stockport Metropolitan Borough Council on 21 May 2003 under Ref DC008052.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Government Office for the North West (Transport), Sunley Tower, Piccadilly Plaza, Manchester M1 4BE (quoting Ref GO/TNW 5086/35/1/39). It may also be inspected, at all reasonable hours at the offices of Stockport Metropolitan Borough Council, Town Hall, Stockport.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the power of the above Act, or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of 12 September 2003, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Garry Budsworth at the Government Office for the North West at the address stated above, by telephoning 0161 952 4110 or by e-mailing gbudsworth.gonw@go-regions.gsi.gov.uk

A Dixon, an Official in the Government Office for the North West.

(510)

Government Office for the North West TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

PROPOSED STOPPING-UP OF A LENGTH OF HIGHWAY AT CARLISLE IN THE COUNTY OF CUMBRIA

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that, on the application of Mr and Mrs Bellingham, he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act, which will authorise the proposed stopping-up of a length of highway at 62 Moorhouse Road, Carlisle. If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Mr and Mrs Bellingham by Carlisle City Council on 13 June 2003 under Ref 03/0583

Copies of the draft Order and reevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during the 28 days commencing on 12 September 2003 at the offices of Carlisle City Council and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for the North West (Transport) (quoting Ref GO/TNW 5049/35/1/73) at the address stated below.

Anyone may object to the making of the proposed Order but the objection must be received by the end of the 28 day objection period mentioned above. Objections should be made in writing, quoting the above reference, to the Secretary of State at the Government Office for the North West (Transport), Sunley Tower, Piccadilly Plaza, Manchester M1 4BE or by e-mailing nreynolds.gonw@goregions.gsi.gov.uk

Please bear in mind that any objections received will be passed to the applicant and other people affected by it, and those persons may contact the objector regarding the issues raised. The substance of the objection should relate to the loss of public right of way and not the merits of development taking place.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Neil Reynolds at the Government Office for the North West at the address stated above, by telephoning 0161 952 4357 or by e-mailing nreynolds.gonw@go-regions.gsi.gov.uk

SCHEDULE

The stopping-up is to enable conversion of property from Post Office/residential to residential.

A Dixon, an Official in the Government Office for the North West

(515)

Government Office for the North West **TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990** STOPPING-UP OF A LENGTH OF BREWERY STREET, STOCKPORT

The Secretary of State for Transport, gives notice that on the application of Turner Lowe Associates, he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-Up of Highways (Metropolitan Borough of Stockport) (No 2) Order 2003", authorising the stoppingup of a length of Brewery Street, Stockport.

This stopping-up Order is permanent and has been authorised to allow the development in the Outline Planning permission and Reserved Matters granted under Part III of the Act to Morbaine Limited by Stockport Metropolitan Borough Council on 12 May 2003 and 12 August 2003 under Ref 74640 and DC011851.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Government Office for the North West (Transport), Sunley Tower, Piccadilly Plaza, Manchester M1 4BE (quoting Ref GO/TNW 5086/35/ 1/38). It may also be inspected at all reasonable hours at the offices of Stockport Metropolitan Borough Council, Town Hall, Stockport.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the power of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any Regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of 12 September 2003, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Garry Budsworth at the Government Office for the North West at the address stated above, by telephoning 0161 952 4110 or by e-mailing gbudsworth.gonw@go-regions.gsi.gov.uk

A Dixon, an Official in the Government Office for the North West

(511)

Government Office for the South East **TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990**

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-Up of Highways (County of Surrey) (No 2) Order 2003" authorising the stopping-up of an area of highway at Kiln Fields, Haslemere, in the County of Surrey.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Head of Transport (East), Government Office for the South East, First Floor, Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford GU1 4GA (quoting Ref GOSE/029/001/SURR/015). It may also be inspected at all reasonable hours at the offices of Haslemere Library, 91 Wey Hill, Haslemere, Surrey GU27 1HP.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the power of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any Regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of 12 September 2003, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Avril Berrow at the Government Office for the South East at the address stated above or by telephoning 01483 882356.

J Vaughan, a Higher Executive Officer in the Government Office for the South East.

Government Office for the South West **TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990**

PROPOSED STOPPING-UP OF AN AREA OF HIGHWAY (FOOTWAY) AT THE JUNCTION OF REDLAND ROAD AND LUCCOMBÉ HILL, REDLAND, BRISTOL

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act, which will authorise the stopping-up of an area of highway (footway) at the junction of Redland Road and Luccombe Hill, Redland, Bristol.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission referred to in that Schedule.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during the 28 days commencing on 12 September 2003 at the offices of Bristol City Council, Brunel House, St George's Road, Bristol BS1 5UY, and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for the South West (quoting Ref SW/THM/8247/ 179) at the address stated below

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commening on 12 September 2003 by notice to the Secretary of State for Transport, quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for the South West, Local Planning Team, 1st Floor, 2 Rivergate, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6ED.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

J A Bishop, Local Planning Team

Government Office for the South West.

SCHEDULE

Demolish existing petrol station and erect 3 No flats and 1 No house at Redland Hill Service Station, Redland Road, Redland, Bristol, in accordance with planning permission granted to TGM Construction by Bristol City Council on 21 March 2001 under Ref 00/03481/F/N. (508)

Government Office for the West Midlands

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

HIGHWAYS AND FOOTPATH AREAS AT LAND BOUNDED BY BATH ROW, CREGOE STREET, WHEELEYS LANE, LEE BANK MIDDLEWAY, GREAT COLMORE STREET AND **BRISTOL STREET, BIRMINGHAM**

The Secretary of State hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping up of Highways (City of Birmingham) (No 11) Order 2003" authorising the stopping-up of highways and footpath areas at land bounded by Bath Row, Cregoe Street, Wheeleys Lane, Lee Bank Middleway, Great Colmore Street and Bristol Street, Birmingham.

The Order as made, will authorise the stopping-up only to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted by Birmingham City Council on 17 January 2002 under Ref C/05674/01/OUT.

Copies of this Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Government Office for the West Midlands, at the offices of the Director, South Eastern Division, 77 Paradise Circus, Queensway, Birmingham B1 2DT (quoting Ref 5104/35/1/183) and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at The Optima Association Office, Great Colmore Street, Lee Bank, Birmingham.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the grounds that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may within 6 weeks of 12 September 2003 apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provisions contained therein.

J Pizzey, authorised by the Secretary of State to sign in that behalf

Partial redevelopment, partial refurbishment of the Lee Bank Estate, at Lee Bank Middleway, Bristol Street, Great Colmore Street, Cregoe Street, Bath Row and Wheeleys Lane.

Government Office for the West Midlands TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

HIGHWAYS AND FOOTPATH AREAS AT LAND BOUNDED BY BATH ROW, CREGOE STREET AND MIDFORD GROVE, BIRMINGHAM

The Secretary of State hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping up of Highways (City of Birmingham) (No 12) Order 2003" authorising the stopping-up of highways and footpath areas at land bounded by Bath Row, Cregoe Street and Midford Grove, Birmingham.

The Order as made, will authorise the stopping-up only to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted by Birmingham City Council on 17 January 2002 under Ref C/05674/01/OUT.

Copies of this Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Government Office for the West Midlands, at the offices of the Director, South Eastern Division, 77 Paradise Circus, Queensway, Birmingham B1 2DT (quoting Ref 5104/35/1/197) and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at The Optima Association Office, Great Colmore Street, Lee Bank, Birmingham.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the grounds that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may within 6 weeks of 12 September 2003 apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provisions contained therein.

J Pizzey, authorised by the Secretary of State to sign in that behalf

Partial redevelopment, partial refurbishment of the Lee Bank Estate, at Cregoe Street, Bath Row and Midford Grove.

Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping-up of various areas of highway on the White Bear Estate, Wath-upon-Dearne, Rotherham, South Yorkshire.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to WSM Architects by Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council on 18 July 2002 under Ref RB2002/0396 (CC).

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 12 September 2003 at the offices of Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council, Legal and Democratic Services, Civic Building, Walker Place, Rotherham, and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber (quoting Ref YHDOT P4415/35/1/36) at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing on 12 September 2003 by notice to the Secretary of State for Transport, quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for Yorkshire & the Humber, Regional Planning, Transport and Environment Team, PO Box 213, City House, New Station Street, Leeds LS1 4US.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it. The departmental contact for any queries relating to this publication is Frank Evers, telephone (0113) 283 6437.

P Rawsthorne, a Senior Engineer

Regional Planning, Transport & Environment Team, Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber.

SCHEDULE

The erection of housing and a community centre, extension to residential curtilage, construction of roads and use of land as play areas at the White Bear Estate, Wath-upon-Dearne (Phase 3).

Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under section 247 of the above-entitled "The Stoppingup of Highways (County of North Yorkshire) (Richmond No 1) Order 2003" authorising the stopping-up of two areas of highway at Barton Park Service Area, Richmond, North Yorkshire.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber, Regional Planning, Transport & Environment Team, PO Box 213, City House, New Station Street, Leeds LS1 4US (quoting Ref YHDOT E2720/35/1/ 1) and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at North Yorkshire County Library Service, Richmond Branch, Queens Road, Richmond, North Yorkshire.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the grounds that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of 12 September 2003, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

The departmental contact for any queries relating to this publication is Ms C Marsh, telephone (0113) 283 6437.

P Rawsthorne, a Senior Engineer

Regional Planning, Transport & Environment Team, Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber. (516)

London Borough of Lambeth

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

STOPPING-UP OF TANSWELL STREET, LONDON SE1

(This notice is about stopping-up of Tanswell Street, so that it ceases to be public highway and becomes part of the redeveloped land at Nos 33 to 35 Baylis Road. Objections may be made—see paragraph 5).

- 1. Lambeth Council hereby gives notice that it proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990, the general affect of which would be to authorise the stopping-up of Tanswell Street.
- 2. If the Order is made, the stopping-up would be authorised only in Order to enable the redevelopment of Nos 33 to 35 Baylis Road to be carried out in accordance with the application for planning permission made by City and Thames (Waterloo) Limited.
- 3. If you have any enquiries about this matter, please telephone the Council's Transport and Highways Group on 020 7926 2208.
- 4. Copies of the draft Order and the relevant plan may be obtained from, and inspected at, the offices of the Council's Transport and Highways Group, 3rd Floor, Blue Star House, 234-244 Stockwell Road, London SW9 9SP, free of charge, Mondays to Fridays during normal office hours, until 10 October 2003.
- Any person may object to the making of the Order during a period of 28 days from the latest date of the publication of this notice by giving notice to the Council. To do this, write to Barbara Poulter, Transport and Highways Group, 3rd Floor, Blue Star House, 234-244 Stockwell Road, London SW9 9SP, by 10 October 2003, stating the grounds for the objection. In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

(483)

G Curran, Executive Director of Environment and Law.

12 September 2003.

Macclesfield Borough Council

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO ADOPT AND OF PROPOSED MODIFICATIONS TO PROPOSALS FOR THE ALTERATION OF A LOCAL PLAN

MACCLESFIELD BOROUGH LOCAL PLAN

The local inquiry into these proposals has been held and the report of the person holding the inquiry has been considered by Macclesfield Borough Council, Macclesfield Borough Council has considered the objections made to these proposals.

Macclesfield Borough Council proposes to make further modifications to these proposals. A list of the proposed modifications (other than the modifications with which the authority are satisfied will not materially affect the content of the proposals), with the authority's reasons for proposing them, are available for inspection at:

Macclesfield Information Centre, Town Hall, Macclesfield 8.45 am to 5.00 pm Monday to Thursday, 8.45 am to 4.30 pm Friday and 9.00 am to 4.00 pm Saturday.

Knutsford Information Centre, Council Offices, Toft Road, Knutsford, 8.45 am to 5.00 pm Monday to Thursday, 8.45 am to 4.30 pm Friday, 9.00 am to 1.00 pm Saturday.

Poynton Information Centre, Civic Hall, Poynton, 9.15 am to 5.00 pm Monday to Thursday, 9.15 am to 4.30 pm Friday, 9.00 am to 1.00 pm Saturday

Disley Library, Buxton Old Road, Disley, 2.00 pm to 7.30 pm Monday, 2.00 pm to 5.00 pm Tuesday, 10.00 am to 1.00 pm Wednesday, 2.00 pm to 7.30 pm Friday, 10.00 am to 1.00 pm Saturday

Handforth Library, The Green, Wilmslow Road, Handforth. 9.30 am to 5.00 pm Monday, 9.30 am to 7.30 pm Tuesday, 9.30 am to 5.00 pm Thursday, 9.30 am to 5.00 pm Friday, 9.30 am to 1.00 pm

Saturday, Closed for lunch 1.00 pm to 2.00 pm.
Wilmslow Information Centre, Council Offices, South Drive,
Wilmslow, 8.45 am to 5.00 pm Monday to Thursday, 8.45 am to 4.30 pm Friday, 9.00 am to 1.00 pm Saturday.

Bollington Library, Palmerston Street, Bollington, 9.30 am to 1.00 pm, $2.00~\rm pm$ to $7.00~\rm pm$ Tuesday, $9.30~\rm am$ to $1.00~\rm pm$, $2.00~\rm pm$ to $5.00~\rm pm$ Thursday, $2.00~\rm pm$ to $7.00~\rm pm$ Friday, $9.30~\rm am$ to $1.00~\rm pm$ Saturday.

Also available for inspection are: Copies of the proposals; The report of the person who held the local inquiry and the authority's statement of reasons and decisions in the light of the report.

The authority do not intend to accept all of the recommendations in the report. A list of the recommendations which the authority do not intend to accept is available for inspection with the above documents.

Objections to and representations in respect of the proposed modifications (and the intention to modify the proposals in accordance with certain of the recommendations in the report) should be sent in writing to The Chief Planning Officer, Planning Department, Town Hall, Macclesfield SK10 1DP, before 5.00 pm Wednesday 22 October 2003

Objections and representations should specify the matters to which they relate and the grounds on which they are made. They may be accompanied by a request to be notified at a specified address of the withdrawal, adoption, approval or rejection of the proposals.

Notice of intention to adopt proposals.

If no objections are received during the period given for making objections Macclesfield Borough Council intend to adopt the proposals on the expiry of that period.

Supplementary Planning Guidance to restrict the supply of new housing.

Macclesfield Borough Council has published guidance on a policy which proposes to restrict the supply of new housing, subject to a number of exceptions

Macclesfield Borough is given a specific allocation of 4,500 new houses to be provided between the years 1996 and 2011. There are now sufficient planning permissions to enable the housing allocation of 4,500 to be achieved. It is not necessary to grant any further planning permissions. The supplementary guidance explains the cases where an exception to the policy may be made.

The restrictive policy will apply to planning applications received after midnight 4 September 2003.

Details of the guidance can be found:

- (1). On the Borough Council website www.macclesfield.gov.uk
- (2). At the Planning department, Town Hall, Macclesfield
- (3). In the Borough Council Service Centres and local libraries.

Anyone who requires further information can telephone the Local Plans Team on $01625\,500500$ extension 2026.

If you wish to make comments on the supplementary planning guidance you must do so by 5.00 pm Wednesday 22 October 2003.

Comments can be sent by email to g.childs@macclesfield.gov.uk or in writing to the Chief Planning Officer, Macclesfield Borough Council, Town Hall, Maccelesfield SK10 1DP.

YOUR COUNCIL—YOUR SERVICES (530)

Environment



Environmental Protection

North Western Lead Co. (Hyde) Ltd

THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS 2000

APPLICATION FOR A PERMIT

North Western Lead Co. (Hyde) Ltd has applied for a permit from Tameside Metropolitan Borough Council to operate Lead Melting and Processing at Units 9 and 10, Newton Moor Industrial Estate, Mill Street, Hyde, Cheshire SK14 4LJ.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment. The application has been placed on public register and is available for inspection, free of charge, during normal office hours, at Environmental Health, Consumer and Bereavement Services, Environmental Protection, Council Offices, Wellington Road, Ashton-under-Lyne OL6 6DL. Written representations about the application may be sent to Environmental Health, Consumer and Bereavement Services, Environmental Protection, Council Offices, Wellington Road, Ashton-under-Lyne OL6 6DL. Within 28 days of 12 September 2003.

All representations will be placed on the public register unless a representation contains a written request to the contrary. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request. (485)

Water



Water Resources

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that P J and S M Harrison, Redstart House, Wayhead, Coveney, Ely, Cambridgeshire CB6 2DW, are applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from main drains and farm dykes at, between and contiguous to National Grid References TL 469 841 and TL 473 840; TL 471 843 and TL 471 844 and TL 477 844; TL 471 835 and TL 474 836; TL 475 841; TL 479 845 and TL 480 839; at Byall Fen and Old Lynn Droves, near Wayhead, Coveney, Cambridgeshire.

The proposal is to abstract water for spray irrigation purposes at the following rates: 117 cubic metres per hour, 1,512 cubic metres per day and 12,000 cubic metres per year between 1 April and 31 October each year. This is a renewal application to replace licence number 6/33/26/S/307 together with additional parcels of land, abstraction points and period extension.

A copy of the application and any map, plans or other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Redstart House, Wayhead, Coveney, Ely, Cambridgeshire CB6 2DW, beginning on 19 September 2003 and ending on 18 October 2003. Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Anglian Region, Central Area, Bromholme Lane, Brampton, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE18 8NE, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

M Smith, on behalf of P J and S M Harrison

8 September 2003.

(487)

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991: SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE PURPOSE OF SECTION 88

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10 to the Water Resources Act 1991, that an application has been made to the Environment Agency by Mike Mitchell, Building Ross-on-Wye, The Old Granary, Upper Pengethley, Ross-on-Wye, Hereford HR9 6LL, for consent to discharge 8.4 cubic metres per day of Sewage effluent to the Newton Brook at National Grid Reference SO 48203 37518, from Barns, at Merryhill Farm, Belmont, Hereford HR2 9RT.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to The Environment Agency, Rivers House, St Mellons Business Park, St Mellons, Cardiff CF3 0EY, not later than 24 October 2003, quoting Ref SE/CUST/SF/AN0352401.

A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Environment Agency Wales, South East Area, Rivers House, St Mellons Business Park, St Mellons, Cardiff CF3 0EY.

G Inight, Team Leader Customer Contact

5 September 2003.

(517)

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO VARY A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that TWA and AS Cundy Ltd, of Top Farm, Main Street, Papplewick, Nottingham NG15 8FE, is applying to the Environment Agency to vary licence serial number 3/28/70/82/G to abstract water from the Sherwood Sandstone at National Grid Ref SK 5548 5841 at Firs Farm, Mansfield.

The variation being applied for is to extend the current expiry date of the licence from 31 October 2003. No other changes to the licence are required. There is no increase to the current authorised licensed quantities of 420 cubic metres per day and 72,000 cubic metres annually. A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable

hours at Firs Farm, Mansfield, between 22 September 2003 and 22 October 2003

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Trentside Offices, Scarrington Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham NG2 5FA, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

A Cundy, on behalf of TWA and A S Cundy Ltd

8 September 2003. (484)

Environment Agency—Southern Region WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO VARY A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Notice is hereby given that an application is being made to the Environment Agency, Southern Region by Thames Water Utilities Ltd, Clearwater Court, Vastern Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 8DB, to vary a licence (Licence serial number 01/152) to abstract water from underground strata (Chalk) at Southfleet, Kent, National Grid Ref TQ 6116 7305 and at Greenhithe National Grid Ref TQ 5868 7400.

The variation required is to add four new points of abstraction to the

These are to be located as is shown below and would be subject to the following limits:

	Location	Grid Ref	Daily limit	Hourly limit (cubic metres per hour)
1	Western Bean Fm	TQ 5817 7230	1.44	60.14
2	Western Drudgeon	TQ 5912 7198	1.05	43.94
	Fm			
3	Middle Drudgeon	TQ 5943 7208	8.64	360.13
	Fm			
4a	Western Beacon	TQ 5862 7175	5.19	216.08 (duty)
	Wood			
4b	Western Beacon	TQ 5862 7175	3.46	144.05
	Wood			(standby)

The licensed quantities would remain the same ie an hourly rate of 400 cubic metres per hour, a peak daily rate of 9,000 cubic metres per day and an annual rate of 3,285,000 cubic metres per year. The water will be used for public water supply in the Darent Valley and surrounding area. There will be no increase to the amount of water that is licensed for abstraction under this licence.

The licence will form part of the replacement resources required as a result of future licence reductions at Thames Water's sources because of the need to alleviate low flows in the River Darent.

A copy of the application and of any map, plan or other document submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at Gravesend Central Library, Windmill Street, Gravesend, Kent DA12 1BE at all reasonable hours during the period beginning on Friday 12 September 2003 and ending on Monday 13 October 2003.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Team Leader Water—Resources Regulation, Environment Agency—Southern Region, Orchard House, Endeavour Park, London Road, Addington, West Malling, Kent ME19 5SH, before the end of the said period.

J R Sexton, on behalf of Thames Water Utilities Ltd

(486)12 September 2003.

Other Notices



NOTICE OF SEIZURE UNDER THE CUSTOMS AND EXCISE **MANAGEMENT ACT 1979**

Pursuant to section 139(6) of the Customs and Excise Management Act 1979 (hereinafter the Act) and paragraph 1 of the Schedule 3 thereto, the Commissioners of Customs and Excise hereby give notice that by virtue of the powers contained in the Customs and Excise acts certain goods, namely:

A Ford Mondeo car registration number N906UBL and the fuel oil contained therein have been seized as liable to forfeiture by force of the following provisions: Hydrocarbon Oil Duties Act 1979 section 13; Customs and Excise Management Act 1979 sections 49 and 141.

If you claim that the said goods are not liable to forfeiture you must within one month from the date of this notice of seizure give notice of your claim in writing in accordance with paragraphs 3 and 4 of Schedule 3 of the Act.

If you are outside the United Kingdom and the Isle of Man you must give the name and address of a solicitor in the United Kingdom who is authorised to accept services of process and act on your behalf. If you do not give proper notice of claim within the said period of one month or if any requirement of the above-mentioned paragraph 4 is not complied with the goods will be deemed to have been duly condemned as forfeited.

If you do give notice of claim in proper form, the Commissioners will take legal proceedings for the condemnation of the goods

Please send any notice of appeal to the following address: Road Fuel Control Officer, HM Customs and Excise, Custom House, King George Dock, Hull HU9 5PW.

In addition to the above any potential owner of the vehicle has an opportunity to analyse fuel samples drawn from the said vehicle. Any application for the samples is to be made to the same address.

Commissioners of Customs and Excise (1003)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) of the Isle of Man.

In the Matter of MERIDIAN INVESTMENTS LIMITED

a Company incorporated in the Isle of Man with its registered office situate at Victoria Chambers, 47 Victoria Street, Douglas, Isle of Man.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 179(2) of The Companies (Winding-Up) Rules 1934, that on 9 September 2003, I, Laurence Keenan, of Victoria Chambers, 47 Victoria Street, Douglas, Isle of Man, was released as the Provisional Liquidator and Deemed Official Receiver of Meridian Investments Limited.

L Keenan, Receiver

10 September 2003. (109)

VEHICLE & OPERATORS SERVICES AGENCY THE GOODS VEHICLES (ENFORCEMENT POWERS) REGULATIONS 2001 (S.I 2001/3981)

Notice is given that at 1600 hours on 8 September 2003, at Regent Road, Liverpool, the Vehicle & Operators Services Agency, by virtue of powers under regulation 3 of the Goods Vehicles (Enforcement Powers) Regulations 2001 (the "2001 Regulations") detained the following vehicle:

Registration No: L942 AFJ;

Make: Leyland Daf;

Type: 2 Axle rigid skip wagon;

At the time the vehicle was detained it bore no livery was carrying a 1

Any person having a claim to the vehicle is required to establish their claim in writing on or before 3 October 2003, by sending it by post to the VOSA at Simonswod Gvts, Stopgate Lane, Liverpool L33 4YA (regulations 9, 10 and 22 of the 2001 Regulations).

If, on or by the date given in this notice, no person has established that he is entitled to the return of the vehicle, the Vehicle Inspectorate shall be entitled to dispose of it as it thinks fit (regulations 14 and 15 of the 2001 Regulations).

Any person having a claim to the contents of the above vehicle or any part thereof is also required to establish their claim in writing on or before 3 October 2003 by sending it by post to the address given above. If, on or by the date given in this notice, no person has established that he is entitled to the return of the contents, VOSA shall dispose of them as it thinks fit (regulations 16 and 17 of the 2001 Regulations).

A Company Law Supplement to *The London Gazette* detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the office of *The London Gazette* at the address given on the back page. (1001)

Corporate Insolvency



Administration

Administration Orders

SHEFFIELD FORGEMASTERS GROUP LIMITED

(formerly 8 October 1997—Sheffield Forgemasters Group Plc, 2 May 1996—Impactmargin Plc)

ATCHISON CASTING UK LIMITED

(formerly 23 March 1998—Regionalrank Limited)

SHEFFIELD FORGEMASTERS LIMITED

(formerly 20 January 1989—Lavishtrack Limited)

SHEFFIELD FORGEMASTERS ROLLS LIMITED

(formerly 1 July 1998—British Rollmakers Corporation Limited, 28 April 1994—The British Rollmakers Corporation Limited) (Reg Nos: 03120721, 03514183, 02245637, 00441372)

Nature of Business: Intermediate Holding Company for a group involved in the Manufacture of Steel Forgings and Castings; Acts as the Ultimate Holding Company for the Group's Trading Subsidiaries with activities of Manufacture of Steel Forgings and Castings; Holding Company of a group involved in the Manufacture of Steel Forgings and Castings; Manufacture of Iron and Steel Rolls.

Trade classification: 06.

Administration Order made: 8 September 2003.

Joint Administrators Roger Marsh, Stephen Andrew Ellis and Toby Scott Underwood, (Office Holder Nos 5925, 8843 and 9270). (284)

Receivership

Appointment of Administrative Receivers

DELTA FRAGRANCE AND FLAVOUR LIMITED

(Reg No 02794036)

Nature of Business: Manufacture of Perfumes and Essential Oils. Trade Classification: 2453, 2452.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 29 August 2003

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Cattles Invoice Finance (Oxford) Limited.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Carl Stuart Jackson and Nigel Ian Fox (Office Holder Nos 8860 and 8891), both of Tenon Recovery, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ.

(164

IDEA UK.COM LIMITED

(Reg No 03853882)

Trading Name: Datography.

Nature of Business: Property Based IT Company.

Trade Classification: 7487.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 5 September 2003.

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Bibby Factors Slough Limited.

Joint Administrative Receivers: A J Pepper and A P Beveridge (Office Holder Nos 9050 and 8991), both of Kroll Limited, 10 Fleet Place, London EC4M 7RB. (158)

Members' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up BURLINGTON BOOKS (UK) LIMITED

We, the undersigned, being all the Members of the Company at the date of these Resolutions entitled to attend and vote at a General Meeting of the Company hereby resolve that:

"The Company be wound up voluntarily, that Sue Roscoe, of Critchleys, Boswell House, 1-5 Broad Street, Oxford OX1 3AW, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up, that the Liquidator be authorised to draw remuneration on the basis of time costs, and that the Liquidator be authorised to distribute the assets of the Company in specie to the Members."

A S Vermeijen

22 August 2003. (130)

GALLO & CO LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Meliorbanca S.p.A, Via Borromei, 5 - 20123 Milan, Italy, on 29 August 2003, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

Special Resolution was duly passed:
"That the Company be wound up voluntary, and that Paresh Shah, be
and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such windingup."

G Bodo, Chairman (849)

RHODIA CHEMICALS LIMITED
RHODIA INVESTMENTS LIMITED
RHODIA SPECIALTY PHOSPHATES LIMITED
RHODIA UK LIMITED
MANCHEM LIMITED

PHTHALIC ANHYDRIDE CHEMICALS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Companies, duly convened, and held at Oak House, Reeds Crescent, Watford WD24 4QP, on 5 September 2003, at 11.00 am, 11.10 am, 11.20 am, 11.30 am, 11.40 and 11.50 am respectively, the following Special Resolution was duly passed: "That the Companies be wound up voluntarily and that Tracey

"That the Companies be wound up voluntarily and that Tracey Elizabeth Callaghan and Mark John Wilson, of Baker Tilly, 1st Floor, 46 Clarendon Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD17 1JJ, be and are hereby appointed as Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such windingups. The Joint Liquidators are to act jointly and severally."

A J Steel, Chairman (881)

EHOSPITALSYSTEMS HOLDINGS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 1 Snow Hill, London EC1A 2EN, on 4 September 2003, at 1.00 pm, the following Resolutions were passed as a Special Resolution, as an Ordinary Resolution, as Extraordinary Resolutions, and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntary, that Jeremy Mark Willmont and Phillip Rodney Sykes of Moore Stephens, be appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up. Each Liquidator to act either alone or jointly, that in accordance with the provisions of the Company's Articles of Association, the Joint Liquidators are hereby authorised to distribute to the Members in specie all or any part of the Company's assets, that the Joint Liquidators may exercise all or any of the powers contained in Part 1 of Schedule 4 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and that the Joint Liquidators be authorised to draw their firm's internal costs and expenses in dealing with the estate, including printing, photocopying, facsimile charges, document storage, facilities charges, registered office fees and telephone charges as and when funds permit."

C Pinedo, Chairman (060

RHODIA NO.1 LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Oak House, Reeds Crescent, Watford WD24 4QP, on 9 September 2003, at 11.15 am, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Tracey Elizabeth Callaghan and Mark John Wilson of Baker Tilly, 1st Floor, 46 Clarendon Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD17 1JJ, be and are hereby appointed as Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up. The Joint Liquidators are to act jointly and severally."

R W Tyler, Chairman

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 3445240.

Name of Company: BURLINGTON BOOKS (UK) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: R & D for Books. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Boswell House, 1-5 Broad Street, Oxford

Liquidator's Name and Address: Susan Margaret Roscoe, Boswell

House, 1-5 Broad Street, Oxford OX1 3AW.

Office Holder Number: 8632. Date of Appointment: 22 August 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members.

(131)

Company Number: 3947190.

Name of Company: EHOSPITALSYSTEMS HOLDINGS

LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: EHospitalEurope Holdings Limited.

Nature of Business: Other Computer-related Activities.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 1 Snow Hill, London EC1A 2EN.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Jeremy Willmont and Phillip Sykes,

both of Moore Stephens, 1 Snow Hill, London EC1A 2EN. Office Holder Numbers: 9044 and 6119.

Date of Appointment: 4 September 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 03071971.

Name of Company: GALLO & CO LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Provision of Financial Services.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA74XR.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Paresh Shah, Parker Wood, 28 Church

Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR.

Office Holder Number: 005786.

Date of Appointment: 29 August 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members. (848)

Company Number: 00867926.

Name of Company: RHODIA No 1 LIMITED.

Previous Names of Company: AW No. 1 Limited and Tenneco

Malros Limited.

Nature of Business: Other Service Activities.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: c/o Baker Tilly, 1st Floor, 46 Clarendon

Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD17 1JJ.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Tracey Elizabeth Callaghan and Mark John Wilson, both of Baker Tilly, 1st Floor, 46 Clarendon Road,

Watford, Hertfordshire WD17 1JJ Office Holder Numbers: 008317 and 008612.

Date of Appointment: 9 September 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members. (054)

Company Number: 0273633. Name of Company: **RHODIA CHEMICALS LIMITED.** Previous Names of Company: RP Chemicals Ltd, Rhone-Poulenc Chemicals Ltd, Rhone-Poulenc (UK) Ltd, Rhodia (UK) Ltd and

Chemiemetals Ltd. Nature of Business: Other Service Activities.

Company Number: 0014803

Name of Company: RHODIA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
Previous Names of Company: Rhone-Poulenc Investments Limited and May & Baker Investments Limited.

Nature of Business: Other Service Activities.

Company Number: 00566296. Name of Company: **RHODIA SPECIALTY PHOSPHATES**

LIMITED.

Previous Names of Company: Bevaloid Limited and Sespa UK Limited.

Nature of Business: Other Service Activities.

Company Number: 00182210.
Name of Company: **RHODIA UK LIMITED.**Previous Names of Company: Albright & Wilson UK Limited, Rhodia
Consumer Specialties Limited, RP Chemicals (Overseas Holdings) Limited, R.T.Z. Chemicals (Overseas Holdings) Limited, Tunnel Speciality Chemicals Limited, Hundred and Five Piccadilly Limited and

Building & Insulating Material Company Limited. Nature of Business: 7499 Non-trading Company.

Company Number: 00079548. Name of Company: MANCHEM LIMITED. Previous Name of Company: J M Beckett & Son Limited. Nature of Business: Other Service Activities.

Company Number: 00887681. Name of Company: **PHTHALIC ANHYDRIDE CHEMICALS**

LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: P. A. Chemicals Ltd.
Nature of Business: Other Service Activities.
Type of Liquidation: Members.
Address of Registered Office: c/o Baker Tilly, 1st Floor, 46 Clarendon

Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD17 1JJ. Liquidators' Names and Address: Tracey Elizabeth Callaghan and Mark John Wilson, both of Baker Tilly, 1st Floor, 46 Clarendon Road,

Watford, Hertfordshire WD17 1JJ. Office Holder Numbers: 008317 and 008612. Date of Appointment: 5 September 2003. By whom Appointed: Members.

(882)

Notices to Creditors GALLO & CO LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Paresh Shah, of Parker Wood, 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR, give notice that on 29 August 2003, I was appointed Liquidator by Resolutions of Members.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 10 October 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Paresh Shah, of Parker Wood, 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

P Shah, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All Creditors have been or will be paid in full.

9 September 2003. (850)

EHOSPITALSYSTEMS HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Rule 4.182A and 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Joint Liquidators of the above-named Company intend to make a distribution to the Creditors of the Company intend to make a distribution to the Creditors of the Company within twelve months from 4 September 2003. Creditors are required to submit full details of their claims to the Liquidators at Moore Stephens, 1 Snow Hill, London EC1A 2EN, on or before 8 October 2003, which is the last day for proving claims. The full details of claims, referred to above, must include the Creditor's name and address, the amount of the claim and particulars of how and when the debt was incurred by the Company. Notice is also given that the intended distribution is a final distribution and will be made without regard to any claims not made by the last day for proving claims. All funds remaining in the Joint Liquidators' hands following the final distribution to Creditors shall be distributed to Shareholders absolutely. J Willmont, Joint Liquidator

Note. the Company is able to pay all its known Creditors in full. 8 September 2003. (062)

RHODIA NO1 LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 15 October 2003, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, to the undersigned, Mark John Wilson, of Baker Tilly, 1st Floor, 46 Clarendon Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD17 1JJ, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing, to prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proven.

M J Wilson, Joint Liquidator

9 September 2003.

RHODIA CHEMICALS LIMITED RHODIA INVESTMENTS LIMITED RHODIA SPECIALTY PHOSPHATES LIMITED RHODIA UK LIMITED MANCHEM LIMITED

PHTHALIC ANHYDRIDE CHEMICALS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Companies, which are being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 8 October 2003, to send in their names and addresses, hard particulars of their debts or claims, to the undersigned, Mark John Wilson, of Baker Tilly, 1st Floor, 46 Clarendon Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD17 1JJ, the Joint Liquidator of the said Companies, and, if so required by notice in writing, to prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proven.

M J Wilson, Joint Liquidator

5 September 2003.

Final Meetings C V KEMP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Mazars, Cartwright House, Tottle Road, Nottingham NG2 1RT, on 6 October 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the Liquidator's report, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

P M Lyon, Liquidator

1 September 2003. (298)

FRANCIS GRAHAM-DIXON GALLERY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Leonard Curtis & Co, One Great Cumberland Place, Marble Arch, London W1H 7LW, on 10 October 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before it, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her, and such proxy need not also be a Member. The proxy form must be returned to the above address by no later than 12.00 noon on the day before the Meeting.

N A Bennett, Liquidator

5 September 2003.

N.M.C.C (1996) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Suite 1, 1 Soho Studios, Town Lane, Wooburn Green, Buckinghamshire HP10 0PF, on Tuesday 7 October 2003, at 2.00 pm, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

D K Ray, Liquidator (860)

PROPERTY PARTNERSHIPS PLC

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company, will be held at Swallow Nelson Hotel, Prince of Wales Road, Norwich NR1 1DX, on 16 October 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint a proxy, who need not be a Member, to attend and vote instead of him or her.

I O Smith, Joint Liquidator Registered Office Address:

12 Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT.

(296)

(297)

QUINCO LIMITED

(055)

(880)

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at New Garden House, 78 Hatton Garden, London EC1N 8JA, on 14 October 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator, and also of determining by Resolution the release from office of the Joint Liquidators. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

S P Holgate, Joint Liquidator

Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up BM CLADDING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Horsfields, 8 Manchester Road, Bury BL9 0ED, on 5 September 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Hendrik Chadwick Lee, of Horsfields, 8 Manchester Road, Bury BL9 0ED, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

I D Bethell, Director (256)

BENZ LIMITED

(313)

Notice is hereby given that at an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Bridgewood Manor Hotel, Bridgewood Roundabout, Rochester, on 4 September 2003, the following Resolutions were proposed and duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Geoffrey William Rhodes, of 3-4 Pavilion Buildings, Brighton BN1 1EE, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

A W J Henderson, Chairman

(063)

D.K.B. MOTORBODIES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 12 Signet Court, Swann's Road, Cambridge CB5 8LA, on 5 September 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen M Rout, of Stephen M Rout & Company, 12 Signet Court, Swann's Road, Cambridge CB5 8LA, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

R L Thomas and P L Thomas (124)

EBC PHARMACEUTICALS BILAURAND LABORATORIES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Four Winds Court, Market Weighton Road, Driffield, East Yorkshire, on 3 September 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

Ordinary Resolution respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew James Nichols, of Redman Nichols, be and is hereby appointed as Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

At a Meeting of Creditors held on 3 September 2003, the Creditors confirmed the appointment of Andrew James Nichols as Liquidator.

D Munro, Chairman (856)

FIRST FIT INSTALLATIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Gateway Hotel, Nuthall Road, Nottingham NG8 6AZ, on 5 September 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proven to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

"That it has been proven to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mr S Franklin, of Panos Eliades, Franklin & Co., of Albany House, 18 Theydon Road, London E5 9NZ, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

At a Meeting of Creditors held later the same day, Mr S Franklin's appointment as Liquidator was confirmed.

P Fowkes, Chairman (858)

GAMESTREAM LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at St Marks House, 3 Gold Tops, Newport, South Wales NP20 4PG, on 3 September 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ray Purnell, of Purnells, St Marks House, 3 Gold Tops, Newport, South Wales NP20 4PG, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

J. A. Jones, Director (258)

GRADUATION PORTRAITS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at St James Building, 79 Oxford Street, Manchester M1 6HT, on 9 September 2003, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that R E C Cook, of the firm of Hacker Young and Partners, St James Building, 79 Oxford Street, Manchester M1 6HT, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

C D Foster, Chairman (129)

H. R. SPORTS LIMITED

(t/a Nevada Bob's Wilmslow)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Rhinewood Inn and Hotel, Glazebrook Lane, Glazebrook, near Warrington, Cheshire WA3 5BB, on Friday 5 September 2003, the subjoined Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up voluntarily, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Richard Ian Williamson, of Campbell Crossley and Davis, 348-350 Lytham Road, Blackpool FY4 1DW, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

A Pringle, Chairman (883)

14 COMUNICATIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the Hotel Antionette, 26 Beaufort Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT1 2TQ, on 5 September 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proven to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

"That it has been proven to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Marc J Landsman, of Carmichael & Co, 4th Floor, 25 Cross Street, Manchester M2 1WL, be and is hereby appointed as Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the winding-up."

J C S Bickord, Chairman (056)

KMC LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Chasley Hotel, Queen Street, Wakefield WF1 1JU, on 2 September 2003, at 10.00 am, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Matthew Colin Bowker, of Jacksons Jolliffe Cork, 33 George Street, Wakefield WF1 1LX, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

J Hall, Chairman (887)

K P LOGISTICS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened, and held at Mazars, Mazars House, Gelderd Road, Gildersome, Leeds LS27 7JN, on 3 September 2003, at 10.00 am, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Paul Charlton, of Mazers, Mazars House, Gelderd Road, Gildersome, Leeds LS27 7JN, and Peter Sargent, of Sargent & Company, 36 Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX, be appointed as Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

D Gray, Chairman (886)

ORGANIZATION DEVELOPMENT AND LEARNING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened, and held at The Avon Gorge Hotel, Sion Hill, Clifton, Bristol BS8 4LD, on 27 August 2003, at 10.30 am, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Timothy Hamilton Ball, of Mazars, Clifton Down House, Beaufort Buildings, Clifton, Bristol BS8 4AN, be appointed as Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

A Langlois, Chairman (289)

OTTOROSE TEXTILES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Imperial Hotel, Abbey Room, Russell Square, London WC1B 5BB, on 9 September 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ninos Koumettou, of Alexander Lawson & Co, 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

$(\hat{1}21)$

PIHLSTROM INDIGO LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Kirkdale House, Kirkdale Road, London E11 1HP, on 9 September 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Zafar Iqbal, of Cooper Young, Kirkdale House, Kirkdale Road, London E11 1HP, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

K J McGurk, Chairman (852

PREMIER GROUP INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at No 1 Riding House Street, London W1A 3AS, on 9 September 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen Robert Cork, of Smith & Williamson Limited, Prospect House, 2 Athenaeum Road, London N20 9YU, be and hereby is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

purposes of such winding-up."
At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on 9 September 2003, the appointment of Stephen Robert Cork as Liquidator was confirmed.

N Hellmer, Chairman (051)

PROVET UK LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Four Winds Court, Market Weighton Road, Driffield, East Yorkshire, on 3 September 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

Ordinary Resolution respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew James Nichols, of Redman Nichols, be and is hereby appointed as Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding up."

Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."
At a Meeting of Creditors held on 3 September 2003 the Creditors confirmed the appointment of Andrew James Nichols as Liquidator.

D Munro, Chairman (854)

ROCK-IT MUSIC COMPANY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Keirby Park Hotel, Keirby Walk, Burnley, Lancashire BB11 2DH, on 27 August 2003, at 11.30 am, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Allan Cooper and Brendan Ambrose Guilfoyle of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, Insolvency Practitioners duly qualified under the Insolvency Act 1986, be and are hereby appointed the Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up, and that any act required or authorised to be done by the Liquidators is to be done by

any one or more of the Liquidators for the time being in office." At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened pursuant to sections 98, 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Resolutions for voluntary liquidation and the appointment of Allan Cooper and Brendan Ambrose Guilfoyle were confirmed.

A Delooze, Chairman (285)

SCAMMELL NETWORK COMPUTING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the Holiday Inn Reading South, 500 Basingstoke Road, Reading RG2 0SL, on 5 September 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proven to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Marc J Landsman, of Carmichael & Co, 4th Floor, 25 Cross Street, Manchester M2 1WL, be and is hereby appointed as Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the winding-up."

B A Scammell, Chairman (058)

SEVERN VALE CONTRACTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at RSM Robson Rhodes LLP, Centre City Tower, 7 Hill Street, Birmingham B5 4UU, on 22 August 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Gerald Clifford Smith and John Neville Whitfield, of RSM Robson Rhodes LLP, Centre City Tower, 7 Hill Street, Birmingham B5 4UU, be appointed as Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purpose of such winding-up and that the Joint Liquidators act jointly and severally."

STAPLEPUNCH LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Sovereign House, Queen Street, Manchester M2 5HR, on 2 September 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Kerry Bailey and Jonathan D Newell, of PKF, Sovereign House, Queen Street, Manchester MD 5HR, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up and that they are empowered to act jointly and severally in all matters."

TERRY AND FISHER LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, Chingford, London E4 8LP, on 4 September 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Andrew Segal, of A. Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, Chingford, London E4 8LP, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

$$BGFisher$$
 (118)

TIME MEDIA PRODUCTIONS LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH, on 5 September 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that K J Watkin, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

TONY WALKER INTERIORS LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting, duly convened, and held at 1 Royal Terrace, Edinburgh EH7 5AD, on 9 September 2003, the following Resolutions were passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Kenneth Robert Craig, of Tenon Recovery, 1 Royal Terrace, Edinburgh EH7 5AD, be appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.'

Meetings of Creditors ALY CONTRACTS LIMITED

(t/a Connolly's Pointing)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 25 September 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is the nomination of a Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company situated at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG not later than 12.00 noon on 24 September 2003. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Jamie Taylor, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company, and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and Resolutions in respect of the payment of other costs and expenses, including the basis on which these are charged or reimbursed. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Resolutions also to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution conferring upon the duly appointed Liquidator the powers contained in Schedule 4, Part I of the Insolvency Act 1986.

By Order of the Board.

L Connolly, Director

8 September 2003. (123)

AY BANK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 1 Snow Hill, London EC1A 2EN, on 26 September 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated and their disbursements paid. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless attending in person) lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at 1 Snow Hill, London EC1A 2EN, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 1 Snow Hill, London EC1A 2EN, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 1 Snow Hill, London EC1A 2EN, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Joint Administrators.

J Willmont, Joint Administrator

8 September 2003. (144)

CAPITOL BATTERIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Clarendon Suite, 2 Stirling Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham B16 9SB, on Tuesday 23 September 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors should forward a statement of their claim by 12.00 noon on Monday 22 September 2003 to Gerald Frederick Davis, Heathcote & Coleman, Heathcote House, 136 Hagley Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham B16 9PN who will, free of charge, supply to those whose claims have been lodged in writing by the prescribed time on that day, such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also given that for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the registered office of the Company at Heathcote House, 136 Hagley Raod, Edgbaston, Birmingham B16 9PN, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed.

R E Taylor, Director 1 September 2003. (165)

CONTRAPLAN INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 24 September 2003, at 3.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Statements of claim and proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, not later than 12.00 noon on 23 September 2003. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 22 September 2003 and 23 September 2003 between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

C M Bracken, Director 8 September 2003. (152)

D & M JONES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Exeter Court Hotel, Kennford, Exeter EX6 7UX, on 19 September 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company and the estimated amount of the claims laid before them and and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless they are individuals attending in person), proxies at the offices of Francis Clark, Southernhay House, 36 Southernhay East, Exeter EX1 1NX not later than 4.00 pm on 18 September 2003. Secured Creditors must, for the purpose of voting (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the above address before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date it was given and the value at which it is assessed. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Southernhay House, 36 Southernhay East, Exeter EX1 1NX, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on 17 September 2003 and 18 September 2003.

By Order of the Board.

A Scott, Director

4 September 2003. (112)

DINGLE'S LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of David Rubin & Partners, 1st Floor, 26-28 Bedford Row, London WC1R 4HE, on 19 September 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Paul Appleton, of David Rubin & Partners, 1st Floor, 26-28 Bedford Row, London WC1R 4HE, is a person qualfiied to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company, who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the registered office of the Company at 1st Floor, 26-28 Bedford Row, London WC1R 4HE, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

G Dingle, Director

4 September 2003.

(145)

ELLIEJAY CRUISING ENTERTAINMENTS LIMITED ELLIEJAY ENTERTAINMENT CONSULTANTS LIMITED ELLIEJAY FILM & TELEVISION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Creditors of the above-named Companies will be held at Kallis & Co., 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 26 September 2003, at 10.30 am, 11.30 am and 12.00 noon respectively, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Kikis Kallis, of Kallis & Co., 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Companies and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the above Companies affairs as they may reasonably require. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meetings must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless attending in person) proxies with Kikis Kallis, as above, not later than 12.00 noon on the last business day before the Meetings. Unless they wish to surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meetings. Resolutions specifying the terms of the Liquidator's remuneration may also be considered at the Meetings.

By Order of the Board.

J Applebaum,

1 September 2003. (106)

EVANS CASH & CARRY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Exeter Court Hotel, Kennford, Exeter EX6 7UX, on 19 September 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company and the estimated amount of the claims laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless they are individuals attending in person) proxies at the offices of Francis Clark, Southernhay House, 36 Southernhay East, Exeter EX1 1NX, not later than 4.00 pm on 18 September 2003. Secured Creditors must, for the purpose of voting (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the above address before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Southernhay House, 36 Southernhay East, Exeter EX1 1NX, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on 17 September 2003 and 18 September 2003.

By Order of the Board.

A Scott, Director

4 September 2003. (113)

FRESHDALE LIMITED

(t/a Zen CX)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, on 22 September 2003, at 3.00 pm, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Resolution for the Liquidator's remuneration may also be passed. Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require, or; on the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, being a place in the relevant locality. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company at 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it was assessed. By Order of the Board.

WES Newton, Director

8 September 2003.

(251)

H & S ENGINEERING CO LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Rochester House, 29 Chorley Old Road, Bolton BL1 3AD, on 25 September 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. One of the matters that may be the subject of Resolutions at the Meeting is the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. In addition the Meeting will be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Act, Peter Anthony Jackson, of Jackson Gregory & Co, Rochester House, 29 Chorley Old Road, Bolton BL1 3AD, who is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company will, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information as they may reasonably require.

D Shard, Director

4 September 2003. (890)

INTELIGIS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Avco House, 6 Albert Road, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN4 9SH, on 22 September 2003, at 2.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at The Kelmanson Partnership, Avco House, 6 Albert Road, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN4 9SH, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

M Stansfield, Director

(865)

MEREGROVE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Gerald Edelman Business Recovery, 25 Harley Street, London W1G 9BR, on Monday 22 September 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act, to receive a statement of the Company's affairs, to nominate one or more Insolvency Practitioners as Liquidator, and to consider the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. If a Liquidation Committee is not formed, the Meeting may be asked to consider other Resolutions, including the basis upon which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and for the approval of the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meetings. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a form of proxy, together with a full statement of account, at the registered office of the Company, 25 Harley Street, London W1G 9BR, not later than 12.00 noon on Friday 19 September 2003. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required, unless he surrenders his security, to lodge at the registered office of the Company as above, before the Meeting, a statement giving full particulars of his security, the date when it was given, and the value at which is is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Gerald Edelman Business Recovery, 25 Harley Street, London W1G 9BR, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above

By Order of the Board.

J H Shannon, Director

5 September 2003. (149)

MGENDER LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Spa Hotel, Mount Ephraim, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN4 8XJ, on Wednesday 1 October 2003, at 10.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Smith & Williamson Limited, The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1YS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, on Monday 29 September 2003 and Tuesday 30 September 2003. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account and (if not an individual attending in person), a proxy form at the offices of Smith & Williamson Limited, The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1YS, no later than 12 noon on Tuesday 30 September 2003. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. It should be noted that a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated may be passed at the above Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

P Neale, Director

5 September 2003. (146)

MOMENTOUS DESIGNS LIMITED

(t/a Bilda Office Furniture)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Dalmeny Hotel, 19-33 South Promenade, St Annes on Sea, Lancashire FY8 1LX, on 26 September 2003, at 11.15 am, for the purpose of dealing with sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. One of the matters that may be the subject of Resolutions at the Meeting is the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. In addition the Meeting will be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A full list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at the offices of O'Hara & Co, Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, between 10.00 am and 5.00 pm on the two business days prior to the date of this Meeting.

A Beach, Director

(891)8 September 2003.

NDC HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at New House, Suite 24, 67-68 Hatton Garden, London EC1N 8JY, on 16 September 2003, at 11.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. In addition the Meeting will receive information about the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the above-named Company may be inspected at the offices of Antony Batty & Company, New House, Suite 24, 67-68 Hatton Garden, London EC1N 8JY, telephone 020 7831 1234, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on 12 September 2003 and 15 September 2003. For the purposes of voting a statement of claim and any proxy intended for use at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office, New House, Suite 24, 67-68 Hatton Garden, London EČ1N 8JY, not later than 12 noon on 15 September 2003.

E J Vorwerk, Director

3 September 2003. (868)

PANEL INSTRUMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 25 September 2003, at 12.15 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is the nomination of a Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company situated at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG not later than 12.00 noon on 24 September 2003. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Jamie Taylor, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company, and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and Resolutions in respect of the payment of other costs and expenses, including the basis on which these are charged or reimbursed. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Resolutions also to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution conferring upon the duly appointed Liquidator the powers contained in Schedule 4, Part I of the Insolvency Act 1986.

By Order of the Board.

T Haviland, Director

9 September 2003. (132)

PMK CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 15A Hallgate, Doncaster DN1 3NA, on 19 September 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of dealing with sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. One of the matters that may be the subject of Resolutions at the Meeting is the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. In addition the Meeting will be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A full list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at the offices of O'Hara & Co, Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF179EJ, between 10.00 am and 5.00 pm on the two business days prior to the date of this Meeting.

P M Kane, Director

2 September 2003. (893)

PROBOX (CASES & PALLETS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Griffin & King Insolvency, 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 1QL, on Monday 29 September 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors should note that the Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms under which the appointed Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and of convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 1QL, on the two business days before the date on which the Meeting is to be held. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors voting in person), ensure that their proxy form and statement of claim is received at 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 1QL, not later than 12.00 noon on Friday 26 September 2003. Secured Creditors can vote only for the balance of their debt that will not be recovered by enforcement of their security, unless they agree not to enforce their security at all.

By Order of the Board.

P Rejer

29 August 2003. (151)

RHW REMOVALS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 15A Hallgate, Doncaster DN1 3NA, on 19 September 2003, at 2.30 pm, for the purpose of dealing with sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. One of the matters that may be the subject of Resolutions at the Meeting is the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. In addition the Meeting will be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A full list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at the offices of O'Hara & Co, Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF179EJ, between 10.00 am and 5.00 pm on the two business days prior to the date of this Meeting.

D Bateman. Director

3 September 2003. (894)

ROTOR MOTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 29-30 Fitzroy Square, London W1T 6ET, on 3 October 2003, at 2.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Prior to the date of the Meeting, Phillip Anthony Roberts, 9-10 Hampshire Terrace, Portsmouth PO1 2QF, a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner, will be available to furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

M W Thornton, Director

22 August 2003. (867)

THE OFFICE SHOP (NORTH DEVON) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Marsh House, 11 Marsh Street, Bristol BS1 4AQ, on Tuesday 23 September 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Liquidator's remuneration and disbursements and the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting may also be considered at the Meeting. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged no later than 12.00 noon on 22 September 2003 at the offices of David Exell Associates, PO Box 1601, Broad Street, Wrington, Bristol BS40 5WA. The names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the registered office of the Company at 11 Marsh Street, Bristol BS1 4AQ on the two business days before 23 September 2003 between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

S M Perry, Director

5 September 2003. (148)

THE PATRICK J RALPH PARTNERSHIP LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Britannia Adelphi Hotel, Ranelagh Place, Liverpool L3 5UL, on Thursday 2 October 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at Leigh & Co., Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, secured Creditors should also lodge a statement giving details of their security, the dates on which it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at Leigh & Co., Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Martin Henry Linton, of Leigh & Co., Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU is duly qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company and will, during the period before the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the affairs of the Company as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

P J Ralph, Director

5 September 2003. (869)

TILE SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Lewis Alexander & Collins, 103 Portland Street, Manchester M1 6DF, on Friday 26 September 2003, at 9.45 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, on the two business days prior to the Creditors Meeting at Lewis Alexander & Collins, 103 Portland Street, Manchester M1 6DF.

By Order of the Board. R J Gilbert, Director

28 August 2003. (866)

TONY WALKER INTERIORS LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 1 Royal Terrace, Edinburgh EH7 5AD, on 22 September 2003, at 2.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. In accordance with the provisions of the said Act, a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Tenon Recovery, 1 Royal Terrace, Edinburgh EH7 5AD, during normal business hours on the two days prior to this Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

T Walker, Director

(141)

TWO-WAY VENEERING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on Friday 26 September 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors voting in person), ensure their proxies are received at the offices of Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX by no later than 12.00 noon, on the business day preceding that of the Meeting of Creditors, together with a statement of the amount claimed. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

R Cowen, Director

9 September 2003. (147)

WALKERS REELS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the Central Plaza Hotel, Victoria Viaduct, Carlisle CA3 8AL, on 17 September 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at the offices of Armstrong Watson, 15 Victoria Place, Carlisle, Cumbria CA1 1EW, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting. On the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Armstrong Watson, 15 Victoria Place, Carlisle, Cumbria CA14 4PU, being a place in the relevant locality. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the said registered office of the Company before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

D Walker, Director 3 September 2003.

(864)

WORLD BEDS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW, on 22 September 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in section 99 et seq. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company at One Great Cumberland Place, Marble Arch, London W1H 7LW, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office of the Company, not later than 12.00 noon on 19 September 2003, together with an up to date statement of account to enable Creditors to vote. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the basis upon which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of names and addresses of the above Company's Creditors can be inspected at the offices of Leonard Curtis & Co, One Great Cumberland Place, Marble Arch, London W1H 7LW, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the Meeting of Creditors.

A P Granat, Director

4 September 2003. (892)

XANDER UK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Birmingham Chamber of Commerce, 75 Harborne Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham B15 3BU, on 26 September 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for vertice purposes of Findley Laws 18 for voting purposes at Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX. Secured Creditors should also lodge a statement giving details of their security, the date on which it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX, not later than 12.00 noon on 25 September 2003. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A J Findlay, of Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 6QX, will during the period before the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the affairs of the Company as they may reasonably require.

S Okikiola, Director

1 August 2003. (150)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 3360209.

Name of Company: **B M CLADDING LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Specialist Roofing Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 38 Buckingham Road, Cheadle Hulme,

Cheadle, Cheshire SK8 5EG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: John Hendrik Chadwick Lee, Horsfields, 8 Manchester Road, Bury BL9 0ED.

Office Holder Number: 2261.
Date of Appointment: 5 September 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members confirmed by Creditors. (257)

Company Number: 409550.

Name of Company: BENZ LIMITED. Nature of Business: General Engineers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Bank Chambers, 1 Central Avenue, Sittingbourne ME10 4AE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Geoffrey William Rhodes, 3-4

Pavilion Buildings, Brighton BN1 1EE. Office Holder Number: 2478.

Date of Appointment: 4 September 2003.

By whom Appointed: Creditors and Contributories. (064)

Company Number: 01488834.

Name of Company: D.K.B. MOTORBODIES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Maintenance and Repair of Motors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: 12 Signet Court, Swann's Road, Cambridge CB5 8LA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen Mark Rout, Stephen. M Rout & Company, 12 Signet Court, Swann's Road, Cambridge CB5 8LA. Office Holder Number: 6062.

Date of Appointment: 5 September 2003

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (125)

Company Number: 03891383.

Name of Company: EBC PHARMACEUTICALS BILAURAND LABORATORIES LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: EBC Pharmaceuticals Limited. Nature of Business: Retail Medical and Orthopaedic Goods.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield, East Yorkshire YO25 6PN

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew James Nichols, Redman Nichols, Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield, East Yorkshire YO25 6PN

Office Holder Number: 8367.

Date of Appointment: 3 September 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (855)

Company Number: 4185681.

Name of Company: FIRST FIT INSTALLATIONS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Bathroom Installation Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: 91 Carlton Road, Derby, Derbyshire DE23 6HE

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen Franklin, Albany House, 18 Theydon Road, London E5 9NZ.

Office Holder Number: 006029. Date of Appointment: 5 September 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (857)

Company Number: 04139066.

Name of Company: GAMESTREAM LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Gaming Machines.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: St Marks House, 3 Gold Tops, Newport,

South Wales NP20 4PG. Liquidator's Name and Address: Ray Purnell, St Marks House, 3 Gold Tops, Newport, South Wales NP20 4PG.

Office Holder Number: 251. Date of Appointment: 3 September 2003.

By whom Appointed: Shareholders and Creditors. (259) Company Number: 3542127

Name of Company: **GRADUATION PORTRAITS LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Portrait Photography and Processing.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: St James Building, 79 Oxford Street,

Manchester M1 6HT.

Liquidator's Name and Address: R E C Cook, Hacker Young and Partners, St James Building, 79 Oxford Street, Manchester M1 6HT.

Office Holder Number: 478.

Date of Appointment: 9 September 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3012978.

Name of Company: H. R. SPORTS LIMITED Trading Name: Nevada Bob's Wilmslow.

Nature of Business: Retailers of Golf Equipment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 348-350 Lytham Road, Blackpool, Lancashire FY4 1DW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Ian Williamson, Campbell Crossley & Davis, 348-350 Lytham Road, Blackpool, Lancashire FY4

1DW

Office Holder Number: 8013.

Date of Appointment: 5 September 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(884)

Company Number: 03509877.

Name of Company: 14 COMUNICATIONS LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Blue Juice Limited.
Nature of Business: Advertising and Media Industry.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Carmichael & Co, 4th Floor, 25 Cross

Street, Manchester M2 1WL.

Co, 4th Floor, 25 Cross Street, Manchester M2 1WL.
Office Holder Number: 9138.
Date of Appointment: 5 September 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3612820.

Name of Company: KMC LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Rydor 31 Limited.

Nature of Business: IT Recruitment. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 33 George Street, Wakefield WF1 1LX. Liquidator's Name and Address: Matthew Colin Bowker, Jacksons Jolliffe Cork, 33 George Street, Wakefield WF1 1LX.

Office Holder Number: 8106.
Date of Appointment: 2 September 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 04601407.

Name of Company: K P LOGISTICS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Transport and Warehouse Provider.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Mazars House, Gelderd Road,

Gildersome, Leeds LS27 7JN.

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Paul Charlton, Mazars, Mazars House, Gelderd Road, Gildersome, Leeds LS27 7JN and Peter Sargent,

Sargent & Company, 36 Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX.

Office Holder Numbers: 5838 and 8636. Date of Appointment: 3 September 2003

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(885)

Company Number: 02921078.

Name of Company: ORGANIZATION DEVELOPMENT AND LEARNING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Adult and Other Education.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Mazars, Clifton Down House, Beaufort

Buildings, Clifton Down, Clifton, Bristol BS8 4AN

Liquidator's Name and Address: Timothy Colin Hamilton Ball, Mazars, Clifton Down House, Beaufort Buildings, Clifton Down,

Clifton, Bristol BS8 4AN.

Office Holder Number: 8018.
Date of Appointment: 27 August 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 2731362.

Name of Company: **OTTOROSE TEXTILES LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Manufacturers of Ladies Garments.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE. Liquidator's Name and Address: Ninos Koumettou, Alexander Lawson

& Co, 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE. Office Holder Number: 2240.

Date of Appointment: 9 September 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (122)

Company Number: 03421803.

Name of Company: PIHLSTROM INDIGO LIMITED.

Previous Names of Company: Philstrom Indigo Limited, Indigo Partners Limited and MSpace Limited.

Nature of Business: Brand Development and Consultancy Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Finsley & Partners, Third Floor, Tubs Hill House, Sevenoaks, Kent TN13 1BL.

(851)

(853)

Liquidator's Name and Address: Zafar Iqbal, Cooper Young, Kirkdale

House, Kirkdale Road, London E11 1HP.

Office Holder Number: 763. Date of Appointment: 9 September 2003.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 04309535.

Name of Company: PREMIER GROUP INTERNATIONAL

LIMITED.

(128)

(057)

(888)

Previous Name of Company: HMA UK Limited.

Nature of Business: Wholesale of Exhibition Equipment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Smith & Williamson Ltd, Prospect House,

2 Athenaeum Road, London N20 9YU. Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen Robert Cork, Prospect House, 2 Athenaeum Road, London N20 9YU.

Office Holder Number: 8627.
Date of Appointment: 9 September 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (052)

Company Number: 03901220.

Name of Company: PRO VET UK LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Non-Retail Sale of Animal Products.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield,

East Yorkshire YO25 6PN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew James Nichols, Redman Nichols, Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield, East Yorkshire YO25 6PN

Office Holder Number: 8367.

Date of Appointment: 3 September 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03083606.

Name of Company: ROCK-IT MUSIC COMPANY LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Radio and Television Activities.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF.

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Allan Cooper, Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF and Brendan Ambrose Guilfoyle, 1 Whitehall, Whitehall Road, Leeds LS1 4HR.

Office Holder Numbers: 5546 and 2563. Date of Appointment: 27 August 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (286)

Company Number: 03459317. Name of Company: SCAMMELL NETWORK COMPUTING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Supplier of Computer Consultancy.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Carmichael & Co, 4th Floor, 25 Cross

Steet, Manchester M2 1WL.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Marc Justin Landsman, Carmichael & Co, 4th Floor, 25 Cross Street, Manchester M2 1WL.

Office Holder Number: 9138.

Date of Appointment: 5 September 2003

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (059) Company Number: 3276585.

Name of Company: SEVERN VALE CONTRACTS LIMITED. Nature of Business: Landscaping and Maintenance Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Henfaes Lane Industrial Estate, Henfaes Lane, Welshpool, Shropshire SY21 7BE.
Liquidators' Names and Address: Gerald Clifford Smith and John Neville Whitfield, RSM Robson Rhodes LLP, Centre City Tower, 7 Hill

Street, Birmingham B5 4UU.

Office Holder Numbers: 6335 and 9131.
Date of Appointment: 22 August 2003.
By whom Appointed: Members on 22 August and ratified by the Creditors on 3 September 2003.

Company Number: 04021529.

Name of Company: **STAPLEPUNCH LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Holding Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o PKF, Sovereign House, Queen Street,

Manchester M2 5HR.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Kerry Bailey and Jonathan D Newell, both of PKF, Sovereign House, Queen Street, Manchester M2 5HR.
Office Holder Numbers: 8780 and 6419.
Date of Appointment: 2 September 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(292)

Company Number: 01764624.

Name of Company: TERRY AND FISHER LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Wholesalers of Cooked Meat.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford

Mount Road, Chingford, London E4 8LP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Andrew Segal, A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, Chingford, London E4 8LP.

Office Holder Number: 002685.

Date of Appointment: 4 September 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(119)

Company Number: 3533936.

Name of Company: TIME MEDIA PRODUCTIONS LTD.

Nature of Business: TV and Audio Production Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road,

Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: K J Watkin, K. J. Watkin & Co, Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH.

Office Holder Number: 5276.

Date of Appointment: 5 September 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (294)

Annual Liquidation Meetings COMPRESSION MOULDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 32 High Street, Manchester M4 1QD, on Thursday 9 October 2003, at 10.00 am. A Meeting of Creditors will follow at 10.30 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 32 High Street, Manchester M4 1QD, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting.

S Lord, Liquidator

5 September 2003. (307)

INDUSTRIAL DESIGN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on 30 September 2003, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A person entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

N Price, Liquidator

8 September 2003. (312)

L A STEELS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on 3 October 2003, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A person entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

N Price. Liquidator

5 September 2003. (310)

MINSTER TOOLS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on 3 October 2003, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A person entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

N Price, Liquidator

8 September 2003. (311)

WEST END CENTRAL PRODUCTIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 13 October 2003, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purposes provided for in the said section. Proxies for use at the Meeting should be lodged at the Company's registered office, as above, not later than 12.00 noon on 10

JGM Sadler and JM Munn, Joint Liquidators

5 September 2003. (309)

WILLAND LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 32 High Street, Manchester M4 1QD, on Thursday 9 October 2003, at 11.00 am. A Meeting of Creditors will follow at 11.30 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 32 High Street, Manchester M4 1QD, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting.

S Lord, Liquidator

5 September 2003. (308)

Final Meetings 3D BUILDERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Tenon Recovery, Arkwright House, Parsonage Gardens, Manchester M3 2LF, on 13 October 2003, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of agreeing the Liquidator's fees and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator and agreeing to disposal of the Company books and records. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies must be lodged by 12.00 noon on the business day immediately prior to the date of the Meeting.

ADVENT SECURITY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at C12 Marquis Court, Marquis Way, Team Valley, Gateshead NE11 0RU, on 29 October 2003, at 10.30 am, to be followed at 11.00 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at C12 Marquis Court, Marquis Way, Team Valley, Gateshead, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

E Walls, Liquidator

AKURA DISTRIBUTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Hacker Young & Partners, St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH, on 8 October 2003, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.10 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at the office of Hacker Young & Partners, St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

L Hornan, Joint Liquidator

BARNTON INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Parkin S. Booth & Co., 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB, on 20 October 2003, at 2.45 pm and 3.00 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

P J Fleming, Liquidator

8 September 2003. (863)

BRITANNIA BUSINESS CORPORATION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at 62 Beresford Street, Woolwich, London SE18 6BG, on Thursday 23 October 2003, at 2.00 pm and 2.30 pm, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator and also of directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the liquidation shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at the above address not later than 1.00 pm of the business day before the Meeting.

K W J Saunders, Liquidator

8 September 2003. (163)

BROOKFORD SUPPLIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at C12 Marquis Court, Marquis Way, Team Valley, Gateshead NE11 0RU on 13 October 2003 at 10.30 am, to be followed at 11.00 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at C12 Marquis Court, Marquis Way, Team Valley, Gateshead NE11 0RU no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

A R Marlor, Liquidator

8 September 2003. (254)

CAMELOT COURT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Contributories and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of BDO Stoy Hayward, Commercial Building, 11-15 Cross Street, Manchester M2 1BD, on 22 October 2003, at 11.00 am and 11.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings showing the nammer in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

D Swaden, Liquidator

3 September 2003. (299)

DAYCLEAR LIGHTING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, Regency House, 21 The Ropewalk, Nottingham NG1 5DU on Friday 17 October 2003, at 10.30 am and 10.45 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the Meetings may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy holder need not be a Member.

R A B Saville, Liquidator

8 September 2003. (252)

ESSARELLE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the office of Vantis Business Recovery, Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD on Wednesday 8 October 2003, at 11.00 am and 11.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator and also of determining the maner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator are to be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged at the offices of Vantis Business Recovery, Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD by no later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior the Meetings.

M W Young, Liquidator

5 September 2003. (315)

F T STYLE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, 9 Bond Court, Leeds LS1 2SN on 28 October 2003 at 10.00 am, to be followed by a Final Meeting of the Creditors at 10.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the said Act, ie having an account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

M E Bowen and D R Wilton, Joint Liquidators

10 September 2003. (300)

GLENNINGS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Leonard Curtis & Co, One Great Cumberland Place, Marble Arch, London W1H 7LW, on 14 October 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her, and such proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor. The proxy form must be returned to the above address by no later than 12.00 noon on the day before the Meeting.

S D Swaden, Liquidator

8 September 2003. (314)

HIGH HEELS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 37 Moorgate Road, Rotherham, South Yorkshire S60 2AE, on 13 October 2003, at 10.30 am, to be followed at 11.00 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at 37 Moorgate Road, Rotherham, South Yorkshire S60 2AE, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

C J Brown, Joint Liquidator

8 September 2003.

HYPERTECH MULTIMEDIA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 37 Moorgate Road, Rotherham, South Yorkshire S60 2AE, on 22 October 2003, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.30 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at 37 Moorgate Road, Rotherham, South Yorkshire S60 2AE, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

C J Brown, Joint Liquidator

9 September 2003. (105)

INOVEX LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, on Friday 17 October 2003, at 10.00 am precisely, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Meeting of the Creditors for the purpose of having an account laid before them, to receive the report of the Liquidator, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the liquidation at the offices of Stones & Co., 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, by 12.00 noon of the business day before the Meeting.

G Stones, Liquidator

8 September 2003.

INOVEX SPECIAL PURPOSE MACHINES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, on Friday 17 October 2003, at 10.30 am precisely, to be followed at 10.45 am by a Meeting of the Creditors for the purpose of having an account laid before them, to receive the report of the Liquidator, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the liquidation at the offices of Stones & Co., 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, by 12.00 noon of the business day before the Meeting.

G Stones, Liquidator

8 September 2003. (126)

MARITIME INTERIORS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at 62 Beresford Street, Woolwich, London SE18 6BG, on Wednesday 22 October 2003, at 2.00 pm and 2.30 pm precisely, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator and also directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the liquidation shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at the above address not later than 1.00 pm of the business day before the Meeting.

KWJ Saunders, Liquidator

5 September 2003. (166)

MELVIN YARDLEY GRINDING & ENGINEERING COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, on Tuesday 21 October 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively for the purpose of the said section

N Barber, Liquidator

4 September 2003.

(117)

(859)

(127)

OPTIMA GROUP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that a General Meeting of the Members of Optima Group Limited (In Liquidation) will be held on 16 October 2003, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.30 am on the same day by a Meeting of Creditors of the Company. The Meetings will be held at 81 St Martins Lane, London WC2N 4AA. The Meetings are called pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at 81 St Martins Lane, London WC2N 4AA, no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

D MacDonald, Liquidator

8 September 2003.

(318)

PINNACLE OFFICE SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor (incorporating Taylor Gotham & Fry), The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 17 October 2003, at 10.00 am to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company, and of the Liquidator thereof, shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

M R Fry, Liquidator

8 September 2003.

(133)

PISCEAN NET LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Milner Boardman & Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, on Tuesday 14 October 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her, and such proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor, but must be returned to the offices of Milner Boardman & Partners at the above address by no later than 12.00 noon on the day before the Meeting.

C Burke, Liquidator

9 September 2003.

(321)

(2.55)

(317)

RFB (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, will be held at 8-10 Eastern Road, Romford, Essex RM1 3PJ, on 18 September 2003, at 2.00 pm, followed at 3.00 pm by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of having laid before them an account of the Liquidators acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up to date. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy holder to attend instead of him. A proxy holder need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for both Meetings must be lodged at the above address not later than 12.00 noon on 17 September 2003.

K B Stout, Liquidator

11 August 2003.

SIMULATE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Final Meeting of the Members of Simulate Limited will be held on 15 October 2003, at 10.30 am to be followed at 11.00 am on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings will be held at 17-19 Foley Street, London W1W 6DW. The Meetings are called pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 for the purpose of receiving an account from the Liquidators explaining the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and to receive any explanation that they may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. The following Resolutions will be considered at the Creditors' Meeting, that the Joint Liquidators' receipts and payments account be approved, that the Joint Liquidators receive their release and that the Joint Liquidators be authorised to destroy the Company's books and records twelve months after dissolution of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be returned to the offices of Menzies Corporate Restructuring, 17-19 Foley Street, London W1W 6DW, no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

P J Clark, Joint Liquidator

9 September 2003.

TELEMART COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, general Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Portland Business & Financial Solutions, 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire, on 17 October 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purpose provided for in the said section.

P Barrett. Liquidator

8 September 2003.

(134)

TRENCH TECHNOLOGY & TRAINING LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 2nd Floor, Titchfield House, 69-85 Tabernacle Street, Londo EC2A 4RR, on 10 October 2003, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.30 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of.

R S Palmer, Liquidator

8 September 2003.

(862)

W WRIGHT & SON (HAT MANUFACTURERS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meeting of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 13 October 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purposes provided for in the said section. Proxies for use at the Meeting should be lodged at the Company's registered office, as above, not later than 12.00 noon, on 10 October 2003.

FA Simms and JM Munn, Joint Liquidators

5 September 2003.

(316)

Notices to Creditors

KMC LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Matthew Colin Bowker, of Jacksons Jolliffe Cork, 33 George Street, Wakefield WF1 1LX, was appointed Liquidator of the abovenamed Company on 2 September 2003.

Creditors are required to send their names and addresses and particulars of their claims to Jacksons Jolliffe Cork, on or before 14 October 2003. If so required by notice in writing from the Liquidator, personally or by his Solicitor, Creditors must come in and prove their debts at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice. If they default in providing such proof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

M C Bowker, Liquidator

2 September 2003.

(889)

TIME MEDIA PRODUCTIONS LTD

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, K J Watkin, of K.J. Watkin & Co, Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall, give notice that on 5 September 2003, I was appointed Liquidator of Time Media Productions Ltd, by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 17 October 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solcitors (if any), to the undersigned K J Watkin, of Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

K J Watkin, Liquidator

8 September 2003.

(295)

Winding-up By The Court

Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1374 of 2003

In the Matter of **ABC MANGUARD LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Marlowe House, 109 Station Road, Sidcup, Kent DA15 7ET, presented on 20 August 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 2 October 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 1 October 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/N.H./438087/34314.)

9 September 2003. (139)

In the Hertford County Court. No 24 of 2003 In the Matter of B.H.F. CONTRACTS LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of The Old Court
House, 264 Church Street, Richard Startford, Hertfordshire, CM23

House, 26A Church Street, Bishops Stortford, Hertfordshire CM23 2LY, presented on 1 August 2003 by Designed Plastercraft Associates Ltd of 33-35 Shore Road, London E9 7TA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Hertford County Court, at 4th Floor, Sovereign House, Hale Road, Hertford SG13 8DY, on 8 October 2003, at 10.00 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on

7 October 2003.
The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Furley Page*, 39 St Margaret's Street, Canterbury, Kent CT1 2TX.

4 September 2003. (244)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1375 of 2003

In the Matter of BATH APARTMENTS PROPERTY MAINTENANCE LIMITED

MAINTENANCE LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 8 Edgar Building George Street, Bath BA1 2EE, presented on 20 August 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LSI 1BG, on 2 October 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 1 October 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/N.H./438085/34338.)

9 September 2003. (140)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Cardiff District Registry. No 1032 of 2003

In the Matter of **COLPACK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 4 Cork Place, Manor Park, Milton Keynes MK3 7WH, presented on 5 August 2003 by UCB Films Plc (now known as Surface Specialities plc) of Station Road, Wigton, Cumbria CA7 9BG, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at High Court of Justice, Cardiff District Registry, 2 Park Street, Cardiff CF10 1ET, on 9 October 2003, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard)

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours

The Petitioners' Solicitors are *Edwards Geldard*, Dumfries House, Dumfries Place, Cardiff CF10 3ZF.

2 September 2003. (111)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 568 of 2003

In the Matter of EMPHA TEK LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 41c East Street, Wimborne, Dorset, presented on 5 August 2003 by HM Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 29 September 2003, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 26 September 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 110762.) (116)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1302 of 2003

In the Matter of **H2GO UK LIMITED**

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 12 Mulberry Close, Cambridge, Cambridgeshire CB4 2HS, presented on 4 August 2003 by Mr A Singh-Bhatti, Mrs D Singh-Bhatti and Mr I Hall t/a Dial Restoration Services, of 15-16 and 25 Mount Osbourne Business Centre, Oakwell View, Barnsley S71 1HH, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the High Court of Justice, Leeds District Registry, Combined Court Centre, 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on 14 October 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard)

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 13 October 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Newman & Bond*, 35 Church Street, Barnsley, South Yorkshire S70 2AP.

5 September 2003. (263)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1408 of 2003

In the Matter of IM-PACK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 1, Imperial Food Park, Imperial Avenue, South Bank, Middlesbrough TS6 6BA, presented on 13 August 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 23 September 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22 September 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/N.H./438012/34336.)

8 September 2003. (110)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Newcastle upon Tyne District Registry. No 8089 of 2003

In the Matter of INDICII SALUS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company whose registered office is situate at Kroll Limited, 10 Fleet Place, London EC4M 7RB, presented on 2 July 2003 by 2Cs Communications Limited whose registered office is The Dutch House, 307-308 High Holborn, London WC1 7LL, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Newcastle upon Tyne District Registry, The Law Courts, Quayside, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 3LA, on Friday 26 September 2003, not before 1400 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25 September 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are Simon Daly Solicitors, Grange Business Centre, Belasis Avenue, Billingham, Teesside TS23 1LG. (Ref 13895.)

10 September 2003. (160)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 5312 of 2003

In the Matter of **KASHAN CARPETS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 150 High Street, Sevenoaks, Kent RG7 5BQ, presented on 19 August 2003 by Sevenoaks (Blighs Meadow) Limited, of 1st Floor, Partners House, Crown Lane, Theale, Reading, Berkshire RG7 5BQ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 8 October 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 7 October 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is N. C. Brothers & Co., 1st Floor, Partners House, Crown Lane, Theale, Reading, Berkshire RG7 5BQ.

9 September 2003. (246)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 566 of 2003

In the Matter of M.R. INSTALLATION SERVICES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to restore and wind up the above-named Company of 47 Bescobel Road, Cheswick Green, Shirley, Solihull, presented on 5 August 2003 by HM Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 29 September 2003, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 26 September 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 107453.) (114)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1327 of 2003

In the Matter of MEGABAY LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 42 Church Road, Tovil, Maidstone, Kent ME15 6QY, presented on 11 August 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 23 September 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard)

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22 September 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/M.P./438033/34314.)

8 September 2003. (101)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 601 of 2003

In the Matter of **NETPAYMENTS LIMITED** (Reg No 03594874)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Innovation House, Millbrook Business Park, Mill Lane, Rainford, Merseyside WA11 8LZ, presented on 19 August 2003 by AFM Small Firms Fund Limited, of 5th Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool L3 1DS, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at High Court of Justice, Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 20 October 2003, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 October 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Cuff Roberts*, 100 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9TD. (Ref PSP/LJ/506710.)

1 September 2003.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 975 of 2003

In the Matter of NORTHERN COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 98 Water Street, Radcliffe, Manchester M26 4BE, presented on 6 June 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 23 September 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22 September 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/H.M./437492/34913.)

9 September 2003. (104)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1367 of 2003

In the Matter of **QUEST SECURITY GROUP LTD** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 320 Petre Street, Sheffield S4 8LU, presented on 19 August 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 2 October 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 1 October 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/N.H./438052/34317.)

8 September 2003. (137)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Newcastle upon Tyne District Registry. No 8086 of 2003

In the Matter of **SLA BUILDERS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 7 Lothian Road, Hartlepool TS24 8BH, presented on 16 June 2003 by Dr A K Singh, of 35-37 Wynyard Road, Hartlepool TS25 3LD, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Chancery District Registry, at the Law Courts, The Quayside, Newcastle upon Tyne, on 26 September 2003, at 1400 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or his Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25 September 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Jacksons C & PL*, Innovation House, Yarm Road, Stockton on Tees TS18 3TN.

9 September 2003. (872)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 5315 of 2003

In the Matter of **SEA PIONEER LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Sea Pioneer Limited, presented on 19 August 2003 by The Richards Hogg Lindley Group Limited, trading as Richards Hogg Lindley, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 10 October 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 9 October 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Bentleys, Stokes & Lowless*, International House, 1 St Katharine's Way, London E1W 1YL. (Ref PSG/JJF/R00080.1.) (241)

In the Hertford County Court. No 26 of 2003

In the Matter of **SERVELINK SERVICES LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Conbar House, Mead Lane, Hertford, Hertfordshire SG13 7AP, presented on 4 September 2003 by Orr Rosenfalck LLP, of 5 St John Street, London Control of the Company will be be added at

EC1M 4AA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Hertford County Court at Sovereign House, Hale Road, Hertford, Hertfordshire SG13 8DY, on 12 November 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 11 November 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Orr Rosenfalck LLP*, 5 St John Street, London EC1M 4AA,. (Ref SCM/100036/1.)

9 September 2003. (242)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1368 of 2003

In the Matter of ST. ANNES WEAR CLOTHING LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Tyn Y Pant, Maelog Road, Rhosneigr LL64 5QE, presented on 19 August 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 2 October 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 1 October 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/N.H./437973/35941.)

8 September 2003. (136)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 5445 of 2003

In the Matter of TJ SCAFFOLDING SERVICES LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company whose registered office is situate at 52 Richmond Road, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 9AP, presented on 27 August 2003 by Premium Credit Ltd, whose registered office is at DX 30728 Epsom, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday 8 October 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday 7 October 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lovetts PLC*, Chertsey Court, 56-58 Chertsy Street, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4HL. (Ref SH/P224029/22.)

9 September 2003. (120)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 560 of 2003

In the Matter of TEMP-LINE RECRUITMENT LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of HJS Chartered Accountants, 12-14 Carlton Place, Southampton, presented on 1 August 2003 by HM Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 376 Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 29 September 2003, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 26 September 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 115737.) (115)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 5291 of 2003

In the Matter of THE BONHOMME RICHARD LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield, East Yorkshire YO25 6PN, presented on 18 August 2003 by The Beer Seller Limited, whose registered office is situate at Aspen Way, Yalberton Industrial Estate, Paignton, Devon TG4 7QT, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 8 October 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 7 October 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Mooorhead James*, 21 New Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1AW. (Ref CM/KLP/T50-184.)

9 September 2003. (245)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1198 of 2003

In the Matter of **THE PUBLICITY CORPORATION LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Wellington Gate, 7-9 Church Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1HT, presented on 18 July 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 23 September 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22 September 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/RAC./437840/34314.)

9 September 2003. (107)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1330 of 2003

In the Matter of **TIPICO ITALIANO LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 351 Fulham Road, London SW10 9TW, presented on 11 August 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 23 September 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard)

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22 September 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/M.H./438024/34329)

5 September 2003. (504)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1127 of 2003

In the Matter of **TURF MACHINERY LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Westport Farm, Horsell Common, Woking, Surrey GU21 4YA, presented on 7 July 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 23 September 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22 September 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/GEG./436466/34329.)

3 September 2003. (162)

Winding-up Orders

Name of Company—ADVANCED COMPUTER GROUP LTD. Company Registration Number—02824670. Address of Registered -15 St Helens Place, London, EC3A 6DE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—17th June 2003. No. of Matter—004017 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—3rd September 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

Company—AFROSOFT LIMITED ASC T/A ENTERPRISE. Company Registration Number—03388546. Address of Registered Office—The Moat House, 133 Newport Road, Stafford, Staffordshire, ST162EZ. Court—CARDIFF DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—2nd July 2003. No. of Matter—1028 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—3rd September 2003. Official Receiver— 2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

Name of Company—BAMPTON SERVICES LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03870783. Address of Registered Office Victoria Street, Liverpool, Merseyside, Court—BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—16th June 2003. No. of Matter-2515 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order-3rd September 2003. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

Company—COPPER PROPERTY BEECH Name COMPANY LTD. MANAGEMENT Company Registration Number—03724669. Address of Registered Office—Clinton House, High Street, Coleshill, Birmingham, West Midlands, B46 3BP. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd July 2003. No. of Matter-004295 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order-3rd September 2003. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2129)

Name of Company—EDEN FESTIVAL. Company Registration Number—04376012. Address of Registered Office—Manor Trust, 79 Gorsey Lane, Wallasey, Merseyside, CH44 4HF. Court—BIRKENHEAD. Date of Filing Petition—18th July 2003. No. of Matter—15 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—27th August 2003. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

Name of Company—ENVOGEN LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03413841. Address of Registered Office—6-8 Botanic Road, Churchtown, Southport, Merseyside, Pr9 7NG. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2003. No. of Matter—004527 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—3rd September 2003. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

Name of Company—GLOBEVINE LTD. Company Registration Number—04299456. Address of Registered Office—Globevine Limited, The Garden Flats, 52 Sinclair Road, London, W14 ONH. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th July 2003. No. of Matter—004833 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order— 3rd September 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London,

Name of Company—IVORY HOMECARE PRODUCTS LTD. Company Registration Number-03918849. Address of Registered Office—118-120 Kenton Road, Harrow, Middlesex, HA3 8AL. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2003. No. of Matter—004503 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—3rd September 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS

Name of Company—M.D. ADAMS LIMITED. Comp. Registration Number—02768586. Address of Registered Office-Company Lansdowne Avenue, Codsall, Wolverhampton, West Midlands, WV8 2EN. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—7th July 2003. No. of Matter—496 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—1st September 2003. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP

(2154)

Name of Company—MBS DATACOM LTD. Company Registration Number—03498101. Address of Registered Office—29-30 Windmill Street, London, W1T 2JN. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2003. No. of Matter—004604 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—3rd September 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2005)

Name of Company—P. BRADSHAW HOLDINGS LTD. Company Registration Number-03678573. Address of Registered Office-Lower Hillgate, Stockport, Cheshire, SK1 1ST, Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd July 2003. No. of Matter—004808 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—3rd September 2003. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

Name of Company—PERMANEX SECURITY LTD. Company Registration Number-02862367. Address of Registered Office-London Road, Thornton Heath, Surrey, CR7 6JB. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th July 2003. No. of Matter—004689 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—3rd September 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—R B COMMERCIAL WINDOWS (WARWICK) LTD. Company Registration Number—04443065. Registered Office—c/o Bdo Stoy Hayward, 125 Colmore Row, Birmingham, B3 3SD. Court—BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—20th June 2003. No. of Matter— 2527 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—3rd September 2003. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

Name of Company—SALTERS TRANSPORT LTD. Company Registration Number—04236540. Address of Registered Office—Heath House, 225-229 Frimley Green Road, Frimley Green, Camberley, Surrey, GU16 6LD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2003. No. of Matter—004658 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—3rd September 2003. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2098)

Name of Company—STOCKHOUSE (UK) LTD. Trading Name— Stockhouse (Uk) Limited. Company Registration Number—04287334. Address of Registered Office—36 High Street, Southgate, London, N14 6EE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition— 25th April 2003. No. of Matter—002866 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—3rd September 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2009)

Notice of Dividends MBS ADVERTISING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that we, Ian Carr, of Grant Thornton, Byron House, Cambridge Business Park, Cowley Road, Cambridge CB40WZ and Malcolm Cork, of Moore Stephens, 1 Snow Hill, London EC1A 2EN, being the Joint Liquidators of the above Company, intend to declare a First and Final Dividend within the period of 4 months from 13 October 2003. Those Creditors who have not yet proved their debts in the liquidation are required, on or before 13 October 2003, to send their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts to Malcolm Cork, at Moore Stephens, 1 Snow Hill, London EC1A 2EN, and, if so required in writing by either of the Joint Liquidators, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any Dividend declared before such debt is proved.

M Cork, Joint Liquidator

4 September 2003.

(157)

WATERS REALM LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 4.186 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that it is my intention to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured non-preferential Creditors of the above-named Company no later than 11 February 2004. Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before 11 October 2003, to send their proofs of debt to the undersigned, N J De'Ath, of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Hill House, Richmond Hill, Bournemouth BH2 6HR, the Liquidator of the Company and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Liquidator to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt by the date specified will be excluded from the Dividend.

N J De'Ath, Liquidator

9 September 2003. (302)

Final Meetings

In the Cardiff County Court No 58 of 1993

BONDWARM LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the above-named Company has been summoned for the purpose of having an account laid before the Creditors showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the said Act. The Meeting will be held at Pentre Farm House, Mamhilad, Gwent NP4 0JH, on 20 October 2003, at 10.00 am.

B G Mitchell, Liquidator (861)

RONIN R/C HOBBIES

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Lennox House, Beaufort Buildings, Spa Road, Gloucester GL1 1XD, on 13 October 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in section 146 of the said Act, that is, receiving the Liquidator's report of the winding-up, and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the said Act.

P M Boyden, Liquidator

10 September 2003. (301)

Personal Insolvency



Bankruptcy Orders

ABBOTT, Katy, a student of 19 Birch Road, Hollins Green, Rixton, Warrington, Cheshire WA3 6JP. Court—WARRINGTON. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2003. No. of Matter—107 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

AHMED, Hammed, unemployed, of 91, Dent Close, Worcester, WR5 1AJ, Worcestershire. Court—WORCESTER. Date of Filing Petition— 9th September 2003. No. of Matter—115 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 ALEXANDER, Roy Stephen, unemployed, of 68 Gorsefield Avenue, Bromborough, Wirral CH62 6BZ. Court—BIRKENHEAD. Date of Filing Petition—8th September 2003. No. of Matter—135 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2083)

ASLAM, Saleem, of 25 Woodstock Road, Queens Park, Bedfordshire MK40 4JY, currently a taxi driver. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—17th June 2003. No. of Matter—4969 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NNI

AUSDEN, Roger, of 44 Yelverton Road, Liverpool, L4 2UF. Court-LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition-5th September 2003. No. of Matter—423 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

BEARDMORE, Michael, 19 Wavell Road, WS2 0EF Machine Operator lately residing at 30 Stepping Stone Close, Bentley, Walsall, WS20LT. Court—WALSALL. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2003. No. of Matter-6114 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

BEECROFT, Deborah Ann, Debbie Ann Beecroft, a kitchen assistant, of 3 Legion Court, Ewhurst Road, Cranleigh, Surrey GU6 7HX. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—8th September 2003. No. of Matter—273 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

BENT, Christopher Seymour, of and trading at 33 Cofield Road, Boldmere, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B73 5SD as a provider of child care services. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—27th June 2003. No. of Matter—5346 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

BETTS, Maria-Jose Alice Emma, M Betts of Flat 19 38 Penywern Road London SW5 9SX occupation unknown. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—9th July 2003. No. of Matter—5689 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

BEVAN, Inez, of Upper Clawdd, Raglan, Usk, NP15 2DE and lately Residing at Heathfield, Abergavenny Road, Gilwern, Gwent, NP70AD and lately Carrying On Business as Hauliers With Another as B Bevan & Son Homelea, Usk Drive, Gilwern, Gwent, NP7 0AG. Court-NEWPORT (GWENT). Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2003. No. of Matter—101 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14

BEVAN, Raymond Brynley, of Upper Clawdd, Raglan, Usk, NP15 2DE and Carrying On Business as Hauliers With Another as B Bevan & Son From Upper Clawdd, Raglan, Usk, NP15 2DE and lately Residing at Heathfield, Abergavenny Road, Gilwern, Gwent, NP7 0AD and lately Carrying On Business as Hauliers With Another as B Bevan & Son Homelea, Usk Drive, Gilwern, Gwent, NP7 0AG. Court-NEWPORT (GWENT). Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2003. No. of Matter—102 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 BLAIR, Conrad Richard, a student, of 21 Lytchfeld, Leam-Lane Estate, Gateshead, Tyne & Wear, NE10 8UR. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—8th September 2003. No. of Matter—572 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2095)

BOWERY, Leona Melvina, of 23 Ivatt Drive, Nottingham, NG2 3GH, Social Inclusion Recruitment Coordinator. Also known as Leona Melvina Ward. lately residing at 84 Bartholomews Road, Thorneywood, Nottingham, NG3 3ED. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—8th September 2003. No. of Matter—494 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2102)

BROOKS, Denise, a passenger transport assistant, of 46 Chaldon Road, Canford Heath, Poole, Dorset BH17 8DS and lately residing at 1 Lord Close, Canford Heath, Poole, Dorset. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2003. No. of Matter—261 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2020)

BUCKINGHAM, David Paul, also known as David Paul Eaton, an assistant site manager, of 18 Well Lane, Curbridge, Witney, Oxon, OX29 7PA. Court—OXFORD. Date of Filing Petition—8th September 2003. No. of Matter—199 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

BUCKLAND, Richard Bryan, Recording Studio Manager, of 8 Upper Dukes Drive, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN20 7KT, lately residing at 16 Wish Hill, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN20 9EX, and carrying on business as Stringbendy Music at 3 Stables Lane, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4RE. Court—EASTBOURNE. Date of Filing Petition—5th September 2003. No. of Matter—128 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2027)

BUSHBY, Marc Geoffrey, - unemployed, C/O 44 Beech Close, Brasside, Durham, DH1 5YB. Court—DURHAM. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2003. No. of Matter—145 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2143)

BUTLER, Andrew James, unemployed, Alse known as Andy James Butler, of 15 Landydown, SN11 9FE, and lately residing at 31A Church Street, SN11 0HZ, both in Calne, Wiltshire. Court—SWINDON. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2003. No. of Matter—151 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

CEMM, Hazel Elaine, a Roving House Manager, residing at Flat 1, 4 Montague Road, Felixstowe in the County of Suffolk. Court—IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition—8th September 2003. No. of Matter—203 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2062)

CHAPMAN, Michael, currently a Painter and Decorator of 122 Lincombe Road, Huyton, Liverpool, Merseyside L36 2LS. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th June 2003. No. of Matter—4775 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2084)

CHAUDRY, Mohammed, of 189 Maple Road, Hayes, Middlesex, Ub4 9NG. occupation unemployed. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—4th February 2003. No. of Matter—29 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2119)

CONSTANTINE, Fadi, of First Floor Flat, 24 Valliere Road, London NW10 6AJ unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th September 2003. No. of Matter—7434 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th September 2003. Whether Debtor's of Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2007)

CROOKES, Joseph Lawrence David, a warehouse operative of 84 Barrie Crescent, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S5 8RN. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2003. No. of Matter—374 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

CROOKES, Sharon Marie, unemployed of 84 Barrie Crescent, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S5 8RN. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2003. No. of Matter—373 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2135)

DEFRATES, Richard William, Unemplyed. currently residing at "Foxhunters" 50 Meadow View, Monkton, Ramsgate, Kent, Ct12 4JG. lately residing at 92 Park Mead, Sidcup, Kent, DA15 9PF. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2003. No. of Matter—307 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ. (2036)

DISTIN, Lindsey, sales assistant, 91 Molewood Close, Cambridge, CB4 3SS lately residing at 56 Molewood Close, Cambridge, CB4 3SR. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—8th September 2003. No. of Matter—172 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2029)

DOWLER, Aida, of 20 Fernhead Road London W9 3EZ trading at Unit 29 Whiteleys Shopping Centre Westminster London W2 4YN as a Newsagent. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd June 2003. No. of Matter—4499 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2011)

DYSON, Paul Edmund, unemployed of 24 Ryecroft Lane, Pellon, Halifax, HX2 0PR and lately residing and carrying on business under the style of Dysons Designs at 14 Sandhall Green, Halifax, HX2 0DW. Court—HALIFAX. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2003. No. of Matter—148 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2072)

FALL, Royston Keith, retired of 22 Park Avenue, Ripley, Derbyshire DE5 3FB and lately residing at 58 Edinburgh Road, Nuneaton, Warwickshire CV10 9HF. Court—DERBY. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2003. No. of Matter—204 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF. (2077)

FISHER, Ian, occupation unknown of 9, Victoria Grove, Pudsey, Leeds, LS28 7ST. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—10th June 2003. No. of Matter—290 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2070)

FOULKES, Sharron, an Advisor, of 24 Snowden Lawn, Bramley, Leeds, LS13 2UG and lately residing at 9 York House, Farsley Leeds, LS28 5DE and previously residing at 17 Edinburgh Terrace, Armley, Leeds, LS12 3RH. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—6th August 2003. No. of Matter—411 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th August 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2068)

GARDINER, David Andrew, of Flat 8 Rowan Court, Bowlas Avenue, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B74 2TT, Surveyor. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—8th September 2003. No. of Matter—783 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2152)

GEARY, Mark, a Machine Driver, of 506 Hywell Road, Haverfordwest, Pembrokeshire SA61 2TL, and lately residing at Ingleby, New Inn Cross, Shebbear, Beaworthy, Devon EX21 5SW. Court—HAVERFORDWEST. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2003. No. of Matter—69 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2149)

GONZALEZ-BRAVO, Arturo, of 59 Effra Court, Brixton Hill, London SW2 1RB a Mosaic Maker/Designer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th September 2003. No. of Matter—7439 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2012)

GORDON, Bruce David, printer, 35 Rampton Drift, Longstanton, Cambridgeshire, CB4 5EW, lately residing at 57 Water Lane, Oakington, Cambridgeshire, CB4 5AL, formerly at 7 Clay Close Lane, Impington, Cambridgeshire, CB4 9NE. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—8th September 2003. No. of Matter—171 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2030)

GORDON, Christina Rose, housewife, 35 Rapton Drift, Longstanton, Cambridgeshire, CB4 5EW, lately residing at 57 Water Lane, Oakington, Cambridgeshire, CB4 5AL, formerly at 7 Clay Close Lane, Impington Cambridgeshire CB4 9NE. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—8th September 2003. No. of Matter—170 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2031)

GORICK, Pamela Nora, Housewife of 53 Victoria Park, Castle Cary, Somerset BA7 7DG, lately residing at 9 South Bank, Castle Cary, Somerset BA7 7HF. Court—YEOVIL. Date of Filing Petition—8th September 2003. No. of Matter—153 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2051)

GRAHAM, Stefan Thomas, unemployed, of 1 Arwenack Avenue, Falmouth, Cornwall. lately residing at 64 Tennison Road, Boarshaw, Middleton, Manchester, M24 2WS. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2003. No. of Matter—292 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2110)

GUY, Philip Edward, unemployed, of 11 Shore Crescent, Bishops Waltham, Hampshire, SO32 1DZ. Court—WINCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—8th September 2003. No. of Matter—38 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH. (2138)

HALL, Leslie, . Bar supervisor, 143 Sheepbridge Lane, Mansfield, Nottinghamshire NG18 5DT, lately residing at 17 Sixth Avenue, Clipstone, Mansfield, Nottinghamshire NG21 9DN. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2003. No. of Matter—498 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.(2105)

HARDWICK, Christopher Michael, a Part Time Home Help, of 87 Ternway, Moreton, Wirral CH46 7SY. Court—BIRKENHEAD. Date of Filing Petition—5th September 2003. No. of Matter—134 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2081)

HARRISON, Cathy, also known as Cathy Abbott, care assistant of 11 Marl Croft, Penwortham, Preston, Lancashire, PR1 9EY. Court—PRESTON. Date of Filing Petition—8th September 2003. No. of Matter—156 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

HARRISON, Teresa, Care Assistant of 149F Broad Street, Crewe, CW1 3UD lately residing at 56 Albion Street, Crewe. Court—CREWE. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2003. No. of Matter—105 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2044)

HART, Annie, also known as Anne Walker, Merchandiser of Honeypot Terrace, North Hykeham, Lincoln, LN6 8HD. Court—LINCOLN. Date of Filing Petition—8th September 2003. No. of Matter—255 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2103)

HUGHES, Kelly Dian, of 23 Hill Crest Road, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire, NP7 6BH. Court—NEWPORT (GWENT). Date of Filing Petition—21st July 2003. No. of Matter—108 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2039)

HUNT, Beryl Joyce, unemployed, of 11 Burgess Street, Wigston, Leicester, LE18 1PR, lately residing at 44 Clifford Street, South Wigston, Leicester. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—3rd September 2003. No. of Matter—276 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF. (2074)

HUNT, David Kenneth Charles, unemployed, of 11 Burgess Street, Wigston, Leicester, LE18 1PR, lately residing at 44 Clifford Street, South Wigston, Leicester. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—3rd September 2003. No. of Matter—277 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

(2075)

JACKSON, Sharon Adele, unemployed, of 9 Dale Avenue, Ball Green, Stoke on Trent, ST6 8AT, lately residing at Stanfields Road, Stanfield, Stoke on Trent. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2003. No. of Matter—294 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

(2146)

JOHN, Aaron Charles Evan, . formerly a van driver of 4 Hall Yard, Great Hale, Sleaford, Lincolnshire NG34 9JR and lately residing at 22 Queens Road, Great Hale, Sleaford, Lincolnshire NG34 9JR. Court—LINCOLN. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2003. No. of Matter—257 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.(2107)

JOHNSON, Ian Edward, unemployed of 316 Rosary Road, Oldham OL8 2RY and lately residing at 45 Rosary Road, Oldham OL8 2SJ. Court—OLDHAM. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2003. No. of Matter—223 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2091)

JONES, Lee Calvin, of 54 Myrtle Road, Garden Village, Gorseinon Swansea SA4 4ES. Court—SWANSEA. Date of Filing Petition—1st July 2003. No. of Matter—141 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2147)

KENNEDY, Paula Anne, Registered General Nurse, 16 Valiant Clo Glenfield, Leicester, LE3 8JH. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—8th September 2003. No. of Matter—278 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

(2076)

KENTON, Michael, . T/A Ems Aldex of 125 Southwell Close, Kirkby In Ashfield, Nottingham, Nottinghamshire and carrying on business as the proprietor of a company trading under the of Ems Aldex and lately residing at 125 Southwell Close, Kirkby In Ashfield, Nottingham, Nottinghamshire. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—23rd April 2003. No. of Matter—221 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2106)

KHORASSANI, Maryam, currently residing at 10 Reynolds Green, Sandhurs, Berks GU47 OFL. currently employed as a Language Administrator. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2003. No. of Matter—398 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2117)

KNOWLES, Christopher Richard, Christpher Richard Knowles, a Cafe Assistant, of 13 Wimborne Road, Walford, Wimborne, Dorset BH21 INP. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2003. No. of Matter—260 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2019)

KRIZAN, Peter, of 304A Queenstown Road, London SW8 4LT unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th September 2003. No. of Matter—7500 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2018)

LITTLE, Christopher, of Keleteur, The Green, St. Leonards on Sea, East Sussex TN38 0SY and has carried on business at Kaiteur, The Green, St. Leonards on Sea, East Sussex TN38 0SY. Court—HASTINGS. Date of Filing Petition—23rd July 2003. No. of Matter—104 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2026)

LUCAS, Janice, unemployed, of 1 Heol Ffion, Gorseinon, Swansea SA4 4PN. Court—SWANSEA. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2003. No. of Matter—190 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2148)

LYNCH, Gary James, unemployed of 3 Brayton Avenue, Ashton on Mersey, Sale, Cheshire M33 5HF. Court—MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2003. No. of Matter—310 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2093)

LYNCH, Melanie Ann, a Carer of 3 Brayton Avenue, Ashton on Mersey, Sale, Cheshire M33 5HF. Court—MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2003. No. of Matter—309 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2094)

MARTIN, Trevor Sydney George, a Scaffolder lately residing at 17 Newman Road, Plaistow, London, E13 8QA. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—8th September 2003. No. of Matter—307 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU. (2128)

MAYHEW, Mark Andrew, a House Keeping Assistant, residing at 159 Stowupland Road, Stowmarket in the County of Suffolk. Court—IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2003. No. of Matter—204 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2063)

McANDREW, Antonette, unemployed, of The Spinney, Caistor Road, New Barnetby DN38 6DU, North Lincolnshire, lately residing at 2 Ash Tree Drive, Haxey, Doncaster DN9 2JT South Yorkshire. Court—GREAT GRIMSBY. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2003. No. of Matter—197 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

McKEOWN, Paul Oswald, unemployed of 6 Lon-Y-Glyder, Maestryfan Bangor, Gwynedd LL57 2UB. Court—CAERNARFON. Date of Filing Petition-4th September 2003. No. of Matter-72 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-4th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2043)

MILLER, Beverley Ann Elizabeth, a Part-Time Kitchen Assistant residing at 12 Pembroke Avenue, Woodbridge in the County of Suffolk. Court—IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition—8th September 2003. No. of Matter-202 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-8th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

MILNE, Duncan Craig, currently residing at 14 Templar Close, Sandhurst, GU47 8JP. currently employed as a Sales Manager. Court-READING. Date of Filing Petition-8th September 2003. No. of Matter—396 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET

MORLEY, Alexander James Streatfeild, unemployed, of Widham Grove, 25 Widham, Purton, Swindon, Wiltshire, SN5 4EW. Court-SWINDON. Date of Filing Petition-8th September 2003. No. of Matter—150 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2054)

MORPHEW, Lisa Ann, a Housewife, residing at 159 Stowupland Road, Stowmarket, in the County of Suffolk. Court—IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2003. No. of Matter—205 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2064)

MURPHY, Christopher Shaun, unemployed, of 18 Nunnington Street, Armley, Leeds, LS12 2PJ. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—8th September 2003. No. of Matter—475 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 (2069)

MURPHY, James, of and trading at 1 Avondale Drive Loughton Essex IG10 3BZ as a Carpentry Contractor as M & M Carpentry Contractors. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th July 2003. No. of Matter-6322 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-3rd September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B

NOYES, Richard James, a Full Time Student, residing at 238 West Street, Dunstable, Bedfordshire, LU6 1PA. Court-LUTON. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2003. No. of Matter—204 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

NOYES, Susan, currently a housewife, residing at 238 West Street, Dunstable, Bedfordshire, LU6 1PA. Court—LUTON. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2003. No. of Matter—205 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2130)

OVENS, Martin Eric, unemployed, of Homecroft, Crofthandy, St. Day. Redruth, Cornwall, TR16 5JL, lately residing at 33 Castle Houses, Castle Street, Hadley, Telford, Salop, Tf16. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2003. No. of Matter—291 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

PARTLOW, Valerie Marie, unemployed of 30 Barnabys Road, Wingates, Westhoughton, Bolton BL5 3NE lately residing at 19 Barnabys Road, Wingates, Westhoughton, Bolton BL5 3NE. Court— BOLTON. Date of Filing Petition-9th September 2003. No. of Matter—159 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1

PATTEN, Gillian, unemployed of 122 Bowhay Lane, St Thomas, Exeter EX4 1PG lately residing at Edif Pamelia, Calle Colon 6, Fuengirola, Spain and lately residing and carrying on Business as Plume of Feathers, Castlemorton, Worcestershire WR13 6JB. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—8th September 2003. No. of Matter—173 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2053)

PEARSON, Julia, Receptionist of 47 Dale Road, Newquay, Cornwa ll TR7 2TQ. Court—TRÛRO. Date of Filing Petition—8th September 2003. No. of Matter-289 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-8th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

PEARSON, Julian, a Diesel Fitter, of 6 Congleton Close, Minstead, Lyndhurst, Hampshire, SO43 7GS. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2003. No. of Matter—202 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

POWELL, John Leslie, a Factory Operative, of 69 Tivoli Place, Little Horton, Bradford, BD5 0PG and lately residing at 6 Midgley Row, Bradford, Bd4, both in the County of West Yorkshire. Court— BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2003. No. of Matter—333 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

PRESCOTT, Sarah Ann, a scrub nurse, of 27B Gaisford Road, Cowley, Oxford, OX4 3LH and lately residing at Nuffield Orthopaedic Centre, Windmill Road, Headington, Oxford OX2 7AY. Court—OXFORD. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2003. No. of Matter—200 of 2003. Date of Bankrupttcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2126)

QUILTER, Harry Miles Cuthbert, part-time barman of Tamarisk, East Ashling, Chichester, West Sussex, PO18 9AS and lately residing at 112 Little Breach, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 4TZ. Court— BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition-4th September 2003. No. of Matter—800 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

(2112)

RATCLIFFE, Graham James, of 62 Etheridge Road, Loughton, Essex IG10 2HY a Driver. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th September 2003. No. of Matter—7374 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2001)

REED, Kelton, a civil servant, of 7 Lake Road, Hadston, NE65 9TF, and lately residing at 1 Station Road, North Broomhill, Northumberland, NE65 9UU. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—8th September 2003. No. of Matter—571 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2096)

ROBERTS, Graham John Dale, of 33 Kingston Road Staines Middlesex Greater London TW18 4LH trading at an unknown Address as an unknown occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—9th July 2003. No. of Matter—5657 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2046)

ROBINSON, David Alan, of 34 Main Street, Low Bentham, via Lancaster, LA2 7DP and carrying on business as as builder. Court—LANCASTER. Date of Filing Petition—24th July 2003. No. of Matter—52 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

ROSE, Colin, of Unit 16, 31-41 Cross Road in the City of Coven try, carrying on business as a Motor Vehicle Supplier/Engine er. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2003. No. of Matter—172 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

ROUTH, Janet Lynne, of 17, Valley View Grove, Undercliffe, Bradford. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—19th June 2003. No. of Matter—293 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2067)

ROUTH, Philip Vernon, of 17, Valley View Grove, Undercliffe, Bradford. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—19th June 2003. No. of Matter—292 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2066)

SCRIVENS, Caroline, of 21 Chaddesley Close, Lodge Park, Redditch, B98 7ND, Unemployed. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2003. No. of Matter—787 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

SHEPHARD, Calvin Alexander, occupation unknown, of Flat 17, Maple House, Idonia Street, London SE8 4LS. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—20th June 2003. No. of Matter—294 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2049)

STEVENS, Mark James, landscape designer of Mbm, 67 Manor Lane Rochester, Kent ME1 3HS. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—5th September 2003. No. of Matter—306 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU.

(2127)

STEVENS, Stephen Alan, of 41 Kingsley Avenue, Lakeside, Redditch, B98 8PL. Unemployed. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2003. No. of Matter—785 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

(2157)

SURRIDGE, Stephen John, unemployed, of 11, Climaur Court, Wilton Place, Southsea, Hampshire PO5 2DX. Court—PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2003. No. of Matter—243 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH. (2140)

SUTTON, Keith Alan, of 17 Queen Street, Alnwick, Northumberland, NE66 1RD. Carpenter and Joinery, lately residing at 39 Knowesley Close, Bromsgrove, Worcs B60 2RG and lately carrying on business as K.A.S. Carpentry. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—8th September 2003. No. of Matter—781 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2150)

TACEY, Kenneth Charles, maintenance technician, of 7 Watkinson Close, Weghill Road, Preston HU12 8UF, lately residing at 29 Thorndale, Sutton Park HU7 4DG and formerly residing at 17 Kelberdale, Kingswood HU7 3JL all in Kingston upon Hull and lately carrying on business in partnership with another under the style of Tot Stop Day Nursery and Kid Stop After School Club. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2003. No. of Matter—282 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2058)

TAGG, Michael, . Agent, lately residing at 12 Parkside Close, Codnor Park, Nottinghamshire NG16 5PZ and carrying on business as Aromafactory. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2003. No. of Matter—497 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

TAVARES, Margarida Joana, waitress, of 17 Springfield Court, Forsythia Close, Ilford, IG1 2BN. Court—ROMFORD. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2003. No. of Matter—194 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2141)

TAYLOR, Desmond John, of 19 Astor Court Brandon IP27 0RS Warehouse Driver. Court—BURY ST EDMUNDS. Date of Filing Petition—8th September 2003. No. of Matter—95 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2101)

THOMPSON, Claire Louise, unemployed, 54 Knaresborough Road, Conisbrough, Doncaster, South Yorkshire DN12 3PY. Court—DONCASTER. Date of Filing Petition—8th September 2003. No. of Matter—178 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 (2035)

THOMPSON, Neil Edward, telephonist, of 34 Kinthorpe, Orchard Park, Hull, HU69EJ lately residing at 6 Vermont Villas, Vermont Street HU5 1NQ, both in Kingston upon Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—8th September 2003. No. of Matter—281 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2059)

TIMMIS, Stephen George, unemployed, residing at 42 Adelaide Drive, Colchester in the County of Essex. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2003. No. of Matter—270 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

WALDRON, Philip Ian, (male) unemployed, Flat 23A, Wednesbury Road, Walsall, WS1 3RU & formerly residing at 60 West Bromwi ch Road, Walsall, WS1 3HS. Court—WALSALL. Date of Filing Petition—8th September 2003. No. of Matter—6111 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP

WHYTE, Andrew Liam Condran, prison officer, residing at 6 Auckland Road, Scunthorpe, North Lincolnshire DN15 7BT. Court—SCUNTHORPE. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2003. No. of Matter—72 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

WILLIAMS, Anthony Philip, currently a Plumber of 20 Ormond Drive, Maghull, Liverpool, Merseyside L31 7AP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—27th June 2003. No. of Matter—5347 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

WILLIAMS, Roy Anthony, 4 East Avenue, Bedworth, CV12 9EH Unem ployed and lately carrying on business as R J Couriers Servi ces, 4 East Avenue, Bedworth CV12 9EH Courier. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2003. No. of Matter—226 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

WILLIS, Neal, cleaner, of 34 Meadow Walk, Yaxley, Peterborough, Cambs, PE7 3EX. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 2003. No. of Matter—263 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2032)

WILSON, John Russell, of 11 Hertford Road Worthing West Sussex BN11 1HX trading at Eastern Unit Croft Works Mill Lane Rustington, West Sussex BN16 3JN as a Cleaning Services Provider as Falcon Cleaning Services lately of Flat 6, 1 St Augustine Road Littlehampton West Sussex Bn17 formerly of 52 Falcon Gardens Wick Littlehampton West Sussex BN17 7RB. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st March 2003. No. of Matter—2454 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2025)

WOODFIELD, Peter Lionel, The Sheaf and Sickle, a Public House Coventry Road, Long Lawford, Rugby, CV23 9DT unemployed and lately carrying on business as a Publican, Coventry Road, Long Lawford, Rugby, CV23 9DT. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—8th September 2003. No. of Matter—224 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

WOODS, Anthony, of 75 St Helens Road, Prescot, Merseyside L34 6HP trading at Delph Lane, Whiston, Merseyside L35 6JQ as a Scaffolder. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—9th July 2003. No. of Matter—5668 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2079)

YAM, Anthony Stephen, of 577A Green Lanes, Palmers Green, London N13 4EB, a service engineer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-8th September 2003. No. of Matter—7491 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th September 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

Amendment of Title of Proceedings

BEESTON, Michael Phillip, also known as Michael Grace and Michael Beeston-Grace, a painter and decorator, of Flat 5, Raphael Court, Somerset Street, Redcliffe, Bristol BS1 6FF, lately of 10 Argus Road, Bomerset Street, Redcliffe, Bristol BS1 6FF, lately of 10 Argus Road, Bedminster, Bristol Bs3, formerly of 32 Avonleigh Road, Bedminster, Bristol, and 63 Allington Road, Southville, Bristol BS3 1PT and 33 Bushy Park, Totterdown, Bristol and lately carrying on business as Rococo, in partnership with another, at 184 Wells Road, Totterdown, Bristol and Statistical Activities and Considerations. Bristol, as a retailer of interior decorative items and furnishings. Court—BRISTOL. No. of Matter—361 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Michael Phillip Beeston a painter and decorator of Flat 5, Raphael Court, Somerset Street, Redeliffe, Bristol, BS1 6FF and carrying on business as Rococo (Interior Design) 184 Wells Road, Totterdown, Bristol, BS4 2AL and lately carrying on business as Rococo at 33 Bushy Park, Totterdown, Bristol, BS4 2EG and 184 63 Allington Road, Southville, Bristol, BS3 1PT Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

BOWDLER, Elizabeth Ann, lately known as Elizabeth Ann Wylie, a cleaner of 6 Studland Close, Whitley Wood, Reading, Berkshire RG2 8RY. Court—READING. No. of Matter—244 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th June 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Elizabeth Bowdler, a Cleaner of 6 Studland Close, Whitley Wood, Reading RG2 8RY. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2113)

BROWN, Robert Paul, unemployed of 64 Arlington Drive, Penketh, Warrington, WA5 2QG, and previously trading therefrom in partnership with another as builders and joiners under the style Rymill. Court—WARRINGTON. No. of Matter—90 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd July 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Robert Paul Brown a Builder of 64 Arlington Drive, Penketh, Warrington, Cheshire WA5 2QG Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2042)

CLAXTON, Matthew Charles, of 18 Perth House, Bemerton Estate, Islington, London N1 ODQ a Building Services Assistant lately of 16b Barnsbury Road, Islington, London N1 OHD and lately employed as a Decorator. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—2016 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th March 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

CONTEH, Gerard Charles, (described in the bankruptcy order as Mr Ged Conti t/a Bar Hannah, Leece Street, Liverpool, L1 2TR) of no fixed address. Court—LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter—178 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th July 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mr Ged Conti t/a Bar Hannah, Leece Street, Liverpool, L1 2TR Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2078)

COOK, Julia, a warehouse operative residing at 5 St Johns Close, Fyfield, Oxon OX13 5LP lately residing at 31 Longfield Road, Tring, Herts HP23 4DG. Court—OXFORD. No. of Matter—113 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd June 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Julia Cook, 5 Saint John's Close, Fyfield, Oxon, OX13 5LP, Warehouse Operative. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2120)

CUNNINGHAM, Allan, of and trading as a carpenter/joiner from 74 Bourne Road Pangbourne, Reading, Berkshire, RG8 7JS lately of Flat 2, 1029 Oxford Road, Tilehurst, Reading, formerly of 10 Regent Gardens, Didcot, Oxon OX11 8DD previously of and trading as the Goodlake Arms, Main Street, East Challow, Wantage, Oxon OX12 9RN. Court—READING. No. of Matter—84 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th March 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Allan Cunningham, currently residing at 74 Bourne Road, Pangbourne, Reading, Berkshire, RG8 7JS. currently self employed as a Carpenter/Joiner trading from 74 Bourne Road, Pangbourne, Reading, Berkshire, RG8 7JS. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

DOUGLAS, Brian, Brian Winfield Douglas of 3 Summit Close, Southgate, London N14 7NR unemployed, lately a Commercial Financial Consultant. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—635 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th May 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2015)

DU ROSE, Martin Graham, unemployed, of and lately carrying on business as "M D Upholstery" as an upholsterer at 755 Wimborne Road, Moordown, Bournemouth, Dorset, BH9 2BA. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. No. of Matter—214 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Martin Graham Du Rose occupation unknown of 755 Wimborne Road Moordown Bournemouth BH9 2BA lately of 9 Coronation Avenue Moordown Bournemouth BH9 1TN Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2024)

EDWARDS, Anastasia Antonia, an office administrator of Flat 1, Tall Storeys, Church Street, Charlbury, Oxfordshire OX7 3PW, lately of 131A Main Road, Long Hanborough, Witney, Oxfordshire OX29 8JX, formerly of The Cottage, Middle Hill, Hook Norton, Oxfordshire OX17 5PW. Court—OXFORD. No. of Matter—115 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd June 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Miss Anastasia Antonia Edwards, Flat 1, Tall Storeys, Church Street, Charlbury, Oxon, OX7 3PW, Administrator. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2118)

GOUDE, Karen Anne, previously known as Karen Anne Mullen, unemployed, of 2 Sowerby Avenue, LA14 4ED, formerly residing at 13 Hartington Street, LA14 5SL, previously of 60 Melbourne Street, LA14 5TU and previously trading as "Friends Hairdressers" as a hairdresser from 105 Cavendish Street, LA14 1DL, all in Barrow-in-Furness, Cumbria. Court—BLACKPOOL. No. of Matter—139 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Karen Anne Goude, currently a hairdresser, of 2 Sowerby Avenue, Barrow in Furness, Cumbria, lately of 13 Hartington Street, Barrow in Furness, Cumbria, LA14 5SL, formerly of 60 Melbourne Street, Barrow in Furness, Cumbria, LA14 5TU Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2134)

GUIREY, Warren David, (Sales Manager) of 133 Tytherington Drive, Macclesfield, Cheshire SK10 2JG formerly of 12 Buckfast Close, Macclesfield, Cheshire SK10 3AR and previously of 13 Thornycroft Street, Macclesfield, Cheshire SK11 7AN. Court—MACCLESFIELD. No. of Matter—64 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th August 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Warren David Guirey of 133 Tytherington Drive, Macclesfield, Cheshire SK10 2JG who is a Sales Manager Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2145)

HARVEY, Delroy Anthony, of 4 Dakota Gardens, Beckton, London E6 5YT, a postgraduate research student, lately of 33A Winehome House, Bullmershe Hall, RG6 2QW, formerly of 921 Sibly Hall, Redhatch Drive, Reading RG6 2QW, previously of 95 Sandford Road, Moseley, Birmingham B13 9BU, previously of Room 213 Pritchatts House, 7 Pritchatts Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham B15 2QU. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—4900 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th June 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Delroy Anthony Harvey of 4 Dakota Gardens, Beckton, London E6 5YT, a full-time postgraduate research student Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2002)

HEARN, Philip Gordon, of and carrying on business as Phil's Print Service at 8 Jubilee Close, Pamber Heath, Hampshire RG26 3HP, as a print broker, lately of The Nook, School Road, Barkham, Berkshire. Court—READING. No. of Matter—378 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th November 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Philip Gordon Hearn, currently residing at 8 Jubilee Close, Pamber Heath, Hampshire RG27 3HP. currently employed as a Freelance Print Broker. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2124)

JOHNSTON, Robert, a marketing consultant of 18 Tamworth, Bracknell Forest, RG120TU. Court—READING. No. of Matter—145 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th March 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Robert Johnston, occupation unknown of 18 Tamworth, Bracknell Forest, RG12 0TU. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2121)

LOVERIDGE, Denny Edward, also known as Dennis Edward Loveridge, a machine minder, 48 St Peters Road, Wolvercote, Oxford OX2 8AX lately residing at 81 Little Bury, Oxford. Court—OXFORD. No. of Matter-130 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-18th June 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mr Denny Edward Loveridge, a machine minder, of 48 St Peters Road, Wolvercote, Oxford OX2 8AX. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 (2125)

MANNIFIELD, Kenneth Lawrence, unemployed, of 45 Harewood Lane, Upton, Pontefract, WF9 1HZ, lately residing at 49 Harewood Lane aforesaid, lately a Company Director, formerly carrying on business as a provider of security services from Unit 45A, Langthwaite Grange Industrial Estate, South Kirby, WF9 3AP trading under the style of Klm Security and previously the proprietor of a sun tanning salon at 45 Skellow Road, Skellow, Doncaster, DN6 8JD trading under the style of Sun Tanning. Court—WAKEFIELD. No. of Matter—119 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th July 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Kenneth Lawrence Mannifield, unemployed, of 45 Harewood Lane, Upton, Pontefract, WF9 1HZ, lately residing at 49 Harewood Lane, Upton, Pontefract, WF9 1HZ, and lately carrying on business under the style of Klm Security as a provider of manned security services from Unit 45A Langthwaite Grange Industrial Estate, South Kirkby, WF9 3AP, all in the county of West Yorkshire. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

MIAH, Sajad, Waiter of 14 Adwell Close, Lowton, Warrington, Cheshire, WA3 1DE lately trading in partnership with others, under the style of Lowton Tandoori from 257 Newton Road, Lowton, Warrington, Cheshire, WA3 1LA as a Restaurateur. Court— LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter—375 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Sajad Miah address unknown trading at 257 Newton Road, Lowton, Warrington, Cheshire WA3 1LA as a Restaurateur as Lowton Tandoori Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

OLIVER, Christine, Unemployed. currently residing at 13 Lucerne Court, Seasalter, Whitstable, Kent, CT5 4SQ. lately residing at Short-Stop, Southsea Drive, Herne Bay, Kent, Ct6 8NW. Also known as Christine Pearson and Christine Pain. La tely trading from 3 Park Road, Herne Bay, Kent, CT6 5SR. Also known as Maria Tyler, care of 80A Newburgh Road, Grays, Essex, RN176UG. Court—CANTERBURY. No. of Matter—279 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Christine Oliver, Unemployed, currently residing at 13 Lucerne Court, Seasalter, Whitstable, Kent, CT5 4SQ. lately residing at Short-Stop, Southsae Drive, Herne Bay, Kent, CT6 8NW. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ. (2034)

PALMER, Paul Antony, Paul Anthony Palmer, Delivery Driver, of 50A Eddington Lane, Herne Bay, Kent, CT6 5TS, lately trading In Partnership With Another as a Diner From 28 Avenue Road, Herne Bay, Kent, Previously trading From 50A Eddington Lane, Herne Bay, Kent, CT6 5TS, as P & a Services as a Delivery Service. Court—CANTERBURY. No. of Matter—458 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd January 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Paul Palmer occupation unknown of and trading at 50A Eddington Lane Herne Bay Kent CT6 5TS as P & a Services. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ.

POLLARD, Andrew, unemployed, of 2 Firconia Terrace, Cookworth y Moor, Halwill, Beaworthy, Devon EX21 5XJ, lately trading a t Unit 1, Quarry Crescent, Pennygilam Industrial Estate, Lau nceston, Cornwall PL15 7PF as a wholesaler of housewares, to ys, stationery etc. Court PLYMOUTH. No. of Matter-205 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Andrew Pollard, trading as Westies Wholesale, carrying on bu siness at Unit 1, Quarry Crescent, Pennygillam Industrial Es tate, Launceston, Cornwall PL15 7PF Official Receiver-1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

PORTER, Kevin Andrew, unemployed, of 170 Queensway, West Wickham, Kent BR4 9DZ and lately trading with another as Prestige Print & Repro at Unit 12, Forest Hill Business Centre, Clyde Vale, London Se26 and 49 Dartmouth Road, London SE23 3HA and 13 Lewis Grove, London Se13. Court—CROYDON. No. of Matter—249 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th July 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Kevin Andrew Porter, occupation unknown, of 170 Queensway, West Wickham, Kent BR4 9DZ. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2047)

PREECE, Penelope Wendy, unemployed of 74 Middleton Road, Gorleston on Sea, Great Yarmouth Norfolk NR31 7AH, lately of 6 Coastguard Cottages, Caister on Sea, Great Yarmouth Norfolk NR31 9RU, previously of 8 Misburgh Way, Hopton on Sea, Great Yarmouth Norfolk NR31 9BH, formerly a Self Employed Public House Manager at The Turnstone Public House, Station Road, Hopton on Sea, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk Nr31 9BH. Court—NORWICH. No. of Matter— 427 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd July 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Penelope Wendy Preece of 6 Coastguard Cottages Caister on Sea Great Yarmouth Norfolk NR31 9RU occupation unknown lately of 8 Misburgh Way Hopton on Sea Great Yarmouth Nr31 9RU lately trading at Station Road Hopton on Sea Great Yarmouth Norfolk NR31 9BH as a Publican as The Turnstone Public House Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

ROBERTS, Darren Miles, a landscaper, of 9 Carlton Grove, Parkstone, Poole, Dorset BH12 2DD, lately of 15 Hillside Gardens, Corfe Mullen, Wimborne, Dorset BH21 3UL, lately a company director and previously carrying on business, in partnership with others as landscape gardners as Advance Landscapes at 15 Hillside Gardens, Corfe Mullen, Wimborne, Dorset, BH21 3UL. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. No. of Matter-66 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-19th May 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Darren Roberts, a landscaper, of 15 Hillside Gardens, Corfe Mullen, Wimborne, Dorset BH21 3UL Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

(2021)

ROBERTS, Deborah Anne, a supervisor of 111 Boston Avenue, Runcorn, Cheshire, WA7 5XL, lately residing at 60 Morval Crescent, Runcorn, Cheshire, WA7 2QT. Court-WARRINGTON. No. of Matter—93 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st July 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Deborah Roberts a supervisor of 111 Boston Avenue, Runcorn, Cheshire, WA7 5XL Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

SMITH, Rachel Janine, a Library Manager, also known as Rachel Janine Prow, residing at 6 Vernon Corner, Back Lane, Stock, Essex, CM4 9TD, lately residing at 70 Villiers Place, Boreham, Chelmsford, Essex, previously of 23 Jeffery Road, Chelmsford, CM2 7BZ, formerly of Sunnyside, Cock Lane, Highwood, Chelmsford, CM1 3RB, prior thereto 62 Jeffcut Road, Chelmer Village, Chelmsford, CM2 6XN and previously of 17 Honeysuckle Way, Witham, CM8 2XG all in the County of Essex. Court—CHELMSFORD. No. of Matter—96 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th August 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Rachel Janine Smith, a Library Manager, also known as Rachel Janine Prow, residing at 6 Vernon Corner, Back Lane, Stock, Essex, CM4 9TD, lately residing at 70 Villiers Place, Boreham, Chelmsford, Essex Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

STEGGLES, Berkeley Garimore, . unemployed of 5 Boundary Street, Measbro Dyke, Barnsley, S70 3QU and formerly of 5 Poplars Road, Kendray, Barnsley, S70 3ND. Previously of 82 Thornton Road, Kendray, Barnsley, South Yorkshire, S70 3LG. Court—BARNSLEY. No. of Matter—85 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th August 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Berkeley Garimore Steggles. unemployed of 5 Boundary Street, Measbro Dyke, Barnsley, S70 1QU. lately residing at 5 Poplars Road, Kendray, Barnsley, S70 3ND. Official Receiver-4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ.

STRONG, Martin, unemployed of 77 Cloverhall Crescent, Cloverhall, Rochdale, Lancashire OL16 2TP and previously of 290 Grimshaw Lane, Middleton, Manchester, M24 2XL and formerly of 4 Chatburn Gardens, Heywood, Lancs OL10 3JS and lately carrying on business under the style of Margy Builders. Court—OLDHAM. No. of Matter—254 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th January 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Martin Strong of 77 Cloverhall Crescent, Cloverhall, Rochdale, Lancashire OL16 2TP and carrying on business as Margy Builders Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

TAYLOR, Cynthia, also known as Cynthia Anne Taylor, a Mother and Writer, of 53 Vicarage Road, Oxford, OX1 4RE, and lately residing at 7 Green Place, Oxford, OX1 4RF. Court—OXFORD. No. of Matter—145 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Cynthia Taylor, a Mother and writer, of 53 Vicarage Road, Oxford OX1 4RE and lately residing at 7 Green Place, Oxford OX1 4RF. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2114)

THAKE, Jason Kerry, a taxi driver, of 3 Poole Road, Wimborne, Dorset, BH21 1QA and lately residing at 230 Hurn Road, Matchams, Ringwood, Hampshire, BH24 2BT and previously residing at 68 Southill Road, Poole, Dorset, BH12 3AS and formerly carrying on business under the style "J and B Catalogue House" at 5 Old Milton Road, New Milton, Hampshire. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. No. of Matter—203 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th July 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Jason kerry Thake, a taxi driver, of 3 Poole Road, Wimborne, Dorset, Bh21 1QA: and lately residing at 20 Hurn Road, Matchams, Ringwood, Hampshire, Bh24 2BT; and previously residing at 68 Southhill Road, Poole, Dorset, BH12 3AS Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

(2023)

THOMAS, Desmond Richard, civil engineering worker of 7 Princess Street, Paignton, Devon TQ3 3AS. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. No. of Matter—85 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Desmond R Thomas builder of 7 Princess Street, Paignton, Devon TQ3 3AS Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2052)

THOMAS, Ian David, a Self-employed General Builder, of and lately carrying on business at 150 Silverdale Drive, Waterlooville, Hampshire PO7 6DX under the style D & T Contractors as a Building Contractor. Court—PORTSMOUTH. No. of Matter—106 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th June 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Ian David Thomas a businessman of 150 Silverdale Drive Waterlooville Hampshire PO7 6DX. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH. (2137)

TIPPING, Paul Ian, of Meadow View, Whitford Road, Musbury, Axminster, Devon EX13 7AP carrying on business as Scootermart at Colmer Care, at 7 Hounsell Buildings, North Mills Estate, St Swithins Road, Bridport, Dorset DT6 3BE, as a supplier of Disabled Scooters etc. Court—YEOVIL. No. of Matter—135 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th July 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Paul Ian Tipping occupation unknown of Meadow View, Whitford Road, Musbury, Axminster, Devon EX13 7AP. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2050)

TOMLINSON, Kevan Derry John, of 30 Little Hatherden, Andover, Hants, SP11 0HY, currently a Welder. Court—READING. No. of Matter—294 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th June 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Kevan D Tomlinson of 30 Little Hatherden, Andover, Hampshire SP11 OHY currently a welder. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

(2115)

Notice of Intended Dividends

CAPPS, Sharon Angela, Housewife, of 67 Hill Lane, Higher Blackley, Manchester M9 6PE. Court—MANCHESTER. No of Matter—20 of 2001. Last Day of Receiving Proofs—6 October 2003. Name of Trustee and Address—John H C Lee, Horsfields, 8 Manchester Road, Bury, Lancashire BL9 0ED.

J H C Lee, Trustee

4 September 2003.

(248)

In the Medway County Court No 35 of 2002

DEAN CHARLES HERRING

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to preferential and non-preferential Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—8 October 2003. Name of Trustee and Address—Ladislav Hornan, Hacker Young and Partners, St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH.

L Hornan, Trustee

8 September 2003. (871)

PEARSON, Isobel Ann, Potter, t/a Waxworks, Windy Ridge, Broom Hill Lane, Woolpit, Suffolk IP30 9SH, lately carrying on business as Bernard Pearson Ceramics. Court—BURY ST EDMUNDS. No of Matter—38 of 1999. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—6 October 2003. When Dividend Payable—The Dividend shall be paid within the period of 4 months from the last date for proving. Name of Trustee and Address—Christopher Robin Ashe, Lovewell Blake, 89 Bridge Road, Oulton Broad, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 3LN.

C R Ashe, Trustee

8 September 2003. (249)

PEARSON, Bernard Stanley, Designer, t/a Waxworks, Windy Ridge, Broom Hill Lane, Woolpit, Suffolk IP30 9SH, lately carrying on business as Bernard Pearson Designs. Court—BURY ST EDMUNDS. No of Matter—38 of 1999. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—6 October 2003. When Dividend Payable—The Dividend shall be paid within the period of 4 months from the last date for proving. Name of Trustee and Address—Christopher Robin Ashe, Lovewell Blake, 89 Bridge Road, Oulton Broad, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 3LN.

C R Ashe, Trustee

8 September 2003. (250)

In the Croydon County Court No 369 of 2000

JOHN ERNEST RUSSELL

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—9 October 2003. Name of Trustee and Address—E J Stonham, Stonham.Co, 13 Southgate, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1ES.

E J Stonham, Trustee

9 September 2003. (303)

In the Swindon County Court No 107 of 1994

COLIN IAN WILLIAMS

Notice is hereby given that the last date for proving debts against the above-named Debtor who resided at and traded from 5 Tamworth Drive, Ramlease, Swindon SN5 9QF, under the style of Volkswagen Audi Shop, is 9 October 2003. Any Creditor wishing to lodge a claim should do so in writing to Peter Nottingham, of Nottingham Watson, 12 St Paul's Square, Birmingham B3 1RB, Trustee in Bankruptcy of the above-named. Notice is also given of my intention to declare a Dividend to Creditors within 4 months from 9 October 2003.

P Nottingham, Trustee

4 September 2003. (247)

Notice of Dividends

In the Leicester County Court No 106 of 1999

PHILIP LESLIE COLES

Of 9 Tower Street, Leicester LE1 6WU, lately carrying on business as Household Lighting Co., Unit 13, King Street, Leicester LE1 6RN.

Notice is hereby given that I, John Patrick Thomas Redmond, the Trustee in bankcruptcy of the above-named Bankrupt, intend to declare a Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors of the above-named Bankrupt within the period of 4 months from the last date for proving mentioned below. All Creditors of the Bankrupt are required, on or before 3 October 2003, which is the last date for proving, to prove their debt by sending to the undersigned, John Patrick Thomas Redmond, at Numerica, the Trustee in Bankuptcy, a written statement of the amount they claim to be due from the Bankrupt and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary evidence as may appear to the Trustee in Bankruptcy to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in the Dividend, the distribution of that Dividend or any other Dividend declared before his debt is proved.

J P T Redmond, Trustee

9 September 2003. (304)

In the Newcastle County Court No 360 of 1992

GEORGE ROBERT GRIEVE

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—8 October 2003. Name of Trustee and Address-A R Marlor, Marlor Walls, C12 Marquis Court, Marquis Way, Team Valley, Gateshead NE11 0RU.

A R Marlor, Trustee

9 September 2003. (155)

In the Chelmsford County Court No 78 of 1998

ROBERT WILLIAM HAYWARD

Of and lately trading at 21 Byrony Close, Witham, Essex C8 2XE as a Scaffolder, lately of and formerly trading at 1 Deben Close, Witham, Essex CM8 1ZF as a Scaffolder.

A First and Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors is intended to be declared in the above matter. Creditors are invited to prove their debts. All Creditors who do not prove their debts by 17 October 2003 will be excluded from the Dividend. Claims should be sent to the undermentioned Trustee at 33 Copthorne, County View, Stopsley, Luton, Bedfordshire LU2 8RL. It is intended to declare the Dividend within 4 months from the above date.

D B Miller, Trustee

9 September 2003. (156)

In the Durham County Court No 1 of 1996

NICHOLAS OWENS

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—8 October 2003. Name of Trustee and Address-A R Marlor, Marlor Walls, C12 Marquis Court, Marquis Way, Team Valley, Gateshead NE11 0RU.

A R Marlor. Trustee

9 September 2003. (153) In the Wolverhampton County Court No 77 of 2001

MARK PERRY ROBERTS

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2(1) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that I, Alan G Haden, the Trustee of the above-named individual, intend paying a Final Dividend to Creditors within 4 months of the last date for proving specified herein. Creditors who have not already proved are required, on or before 10 October 2003, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, to the undersigned, Alan G Haden, of Haden Insolvency, Haden House, 485 Birmingham Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire B61 0HZ, the Trustee either personally or by their Solicitors to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date specified above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the Dividend so declared.

A G Haden, Trustee

(870)5 September 2003.

In the Newcastle upon Tyne County Court No 107 of 1999

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Date for Receiving Proofs—8 October 2003. Name of Trustee and Address—A R Marlor, Marlor Walls, C12 Marquis Court, Marquis Way, Team Valley, Gateshead NE11 0RU.

A R Marlor Trustee

9 September 2003. (154)

Final Meetings

In the High Court of Justice No 2490 of 1992

RONALD MICHAEL FREDERICK BLACK

Notice is hereby given that a Final Meeting of Creditors will be held at KLSA, Klaco House, 28-30 St John's Square, London EC1M 4DN, on 7 October 2003, at 2.00 pm, in accordance with section 331 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purposes set out therein being to receive the report of the Trustee of the administration of the Bankrupt's estate and to determine whether the Trustee should have his release and to agree the remuneration of the Trustee by reference to the Official Receivers scale. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his or her place. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of KLSA, Klaco House, 28-30 St John's Square, London EC1M 4DN, no later than 12.00 noon on 6 October 2003.

A M K Shah, Trustee

5 September 2003. (260)

In the High Court of Justice No 9230 of 1991

MARTIN JOHN RICHARDSON

Notice is hereby given that a Final Meeting of Creditors will be held at KLSA, Klaco House, 28-30 St John's Square, London EC1M 4DN, on 7 October 2003, at 12.00 noon, in accordance with section 331 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purposes set out therein being to receive the report of the Trustee of the administration of the Bankrupt's estate and to determine whether the Trustee should have his release and to agree the remuneration of the Trustee by reference to the Official Receivers scale. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his or her place. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of KLSA, Klaco House, 28-30 St John's Square, London EC1M 4DN, no later than 12.00 noon on 6 October 2003.

A M K Shah, Trustee

5 September 2003. (261)

Annulment of Proceedings

ATADIKA, Vincent, unemployed, residing at 8 Albert Road, Wellingborough, Northants NN8 1EJ. Court—NORTHAMPTON. No. of Matter—388 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th January 2003. Date of Annulment—24th April 2003. Grounds of annulment—The bankruptcy debts and the expenses of the bankruptcy have all been either paid in full or recovered to the satisfaction of the Court. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2OZ. (2097)

Companies & Financial Regulation



Redemption or Purchase of Own Shares out of Capital

BREDERO PRICE COATERS LIMITED

(Registered in England under No 1377398)

Pursuant to section 175 of the Companies Act 1985 (the Act), Bredero Price Coaters Limited (the Company) hereby gives notice that:

- 1. On 5 September 2003 and pursuant to section 173A of the Act, the Company approved by a Special Resolution of its Members a payment out of capital for the purpose of acquiring 560,600 of its own ordinary Shares.
- 2. The amount of the permissible capital for the shares in question is £3,426,000.
- 3. The Statutory Declaration of the Directors and the Auditor's Report, required by section 173 of the Act, are available for inspection at the Company's registered office address at 100 New Bridge Street, London EC4V 6JA.
- 4. Any Creditor of the Company may at any time within the period of 5 weeks immediately following 5 September 2003, apply to the Court, under section 176 of the Act for an Order prohibiting the payment. By Order of the Board.

5 September 2003. (15

E M B PROPERTY LIMITED

(Registered in England No 03679977)

THE COMPANIES ACT 1985, SECTION 175

To whom it may concern. Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 175 of the Companies Act 1985, that:

- 1. The above-named Company has approved a payment out of capital for the purpose of acquiring its own shares by redemption.
- 2. The amount of the permissible capital payment for the shares in question is five hundred and fifty one thousand pounds, five hundred and four pounds and twenty two pence and the Resolution approving such payment out of capital was passed on 8 September 2003.
- 3. The Statutory Declaration of the Directors' and the Auditors' Report, required by section 173 of the said Act, are available for inspection at the Company's registered office at Saddlers Court, 64-74 East Street, Epsom, Surrey KT17 1JB.
- 4. Any Creditor of the Company at any time within the 5 weeks immediately following 10 September 2003, apply to the Court, under section 176 of the said Act for an Order prohibiting the payment.

Thomas Eggar, Solicitors to the Company (167)

PEDESTAL COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that:

1. By a Special Resolution of the Shareholders of the above-named Company passed at an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Shareholders held on 12 September 2003 authorising the payment out of capital of £25,000 in respect of purchase by the Company of the following Shares:

Shareholder Number and Class of Shares Amount Payable
M Sutton 25.000 Preference Shares of £1 each £25.000

- 2. The amount of the permissible capital repayment as defined by sections 170, 171 and 172 of the Companies Act 1985 was £25,000.
- 3. The Statutory Declaration by the Directors and the Auditor's Report, required by section 173 of the Companies Act 1985, are available for inspection at the registered office of the Company at 17 Devonshire Square, London EC2M 4SQ.
- 4. Any Creditor of the Company may at any time within the period of 5 weeks immediately following the date of the above-mentioned Special Resolution, that is 12 September 2003, apply to the High Court, under section 176 of the Companies Act 1985, for an Order prohibiting the payment.

12 September 2003. (103)

WELL MARINE REINSURANCE BROKERS LIMITED

(No 2141024)

Notice is hereby given that:

1. By Special Resolutions of the above Company pursuant to section 381A of the Companies Act 1985 passed on 4 September 2003, the payment of £350,000 was authorised out of the capital of the Company in respect of the purchase by the Company of 350,000 Ordinary Shares of £1 each from Cameron Richard and Smith Insurance Services Limited. The amount of the permissible capital payment was £350,000. The Statutory Declaration and Auditor's Report dated 4 September 2003 are available for inspection at Boundary House, 7-17 Jewry Street, London EC3N 2EX, the registered office of the Company.

Any Creditor of the Company may apply to the High Court, pursuant to section 176 of the Companies Act 1985, within 5 weeks immediately following the date of the aforementioned Resolution dated 4 September 2003 for an Order prohibiting the payment.

Chairman (193)

Notice of Disclaimer

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: CROMLEIGH MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED.

(formerly Portsmouth Road Management Company Limited). Company No: 1622372.

Title: Freehold.

Title No: HP167190.

Property: The property situated at 17 Portsmouth Road, Cosham, Portsmouth being the land comprised in the above-mentioned Title. Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123240 St James's Park).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaim the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to her notice on 11 September 2002.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

8 September 2003. (1004)

Company Documents THE OPEN-ENDED INVESTMENT COMPANIES

REGULATIONS 2001

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 78 of The Open-Ended Investment Companies Regulations 2001, that, in respect of the undermentioned Companies, documents of the following description were received by the FSA on the date indicated.

Company Number	Company Name	Document Type	Date of Receipt
IC0131	ISIS Institutional Funds ICVC	Instrument of Incorporation	10.9.03
IC0105	ISIS Investment Funds ICVC III	Instrument of Incorporation	10.0.03
IC0144	ISIS Fund of Funds ICVC	Instrument of Incorporation	10.9.03
IC0118	Stewardship Investment Funds ICVC	Instrument of Incorporation	10.9.03
IC0168	ISIS Money Markets Funds ICVC	Instrument of Incorporation	10.9.03
IC0036	ISIS Investment Funds ICVC	Instrument of Incorporation	10.9.03
IC0066	ISIS Investment Funds ICVC II	Instrument of Incorporation	10.9.03

(1006)

COMPANIES ACT 1985

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 711 of the Companies Act 1985 as applied to Unregistered Companies by the Companies (Unregistered Companies) Regulations 1985, that, in respect of the undermentioned Companies, documents of the following description were received by me on the dates indicated.

Company	Company Name	Document	Date of
Number		Type	Receipt
ZC80	The Royal Exchange Assurance	288b	22.8.03
ZC80	The Royal Exchange Assurance	288a	22.8.03
ZC95	Swanage Pier Company	363s	29.8.03

C Clancy, Chief Executive and Registrar of Companies Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF14 3UZ.

(1007)

Partnerships



Statement by General Partner

LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS ACT 1907, PURSUANT TO SECTION 10

Notice is hereby given that the part of the interest of Highbridge (Westmoor) Securities Limited, a Limited Partner in Merchant Place Property Partnership 27, a Limited Partnership registered in England with No LP8517, was assigned by a transfer dated 4 September 2003, to Mr Adrian Smith as a new Limited Partner of Merchant Place Property Partnership 27.

(143)Doncaster Property Partnership 27 (GB) Limited

Societies Regulation



Friendly Societies

WALTON-ON-THE-HILL AND DISTRICT OLD COMRADES

FRIENDLY SOCIETIES ACT 1974, SECTION 91 NOTICE OF CANCELLATION OF REGISTRATION

Notice is hereby given that the Financial Services Authority has this day cancelled the registration of Walton-On-The-Hill and District Old Comrades Club (Register No 1335 W) the registered office of which is at The Thoroughfare, Walton-On-The-Hill, Tadworth, Surrey on the grounds it has ceased to exist. The Society ceases to be entitled to the privileges of a registered society, but without prejudice to any liability incurred by the Society, which may be enforced against it as if such cancellation had not taken place.

Financial Services Authority, 25 The North Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London E14 5HS.

9 September 2003.

Personal Legal



Changes of Name

Notice is hereby given that by a Deed Poll dated 22 August 2003, and enrolled in the Supreme Court of Judicature on 2 September 2003, I, PATRICIA MAUREEN BILES, of 58B Princess Road, London NW6 5QX, Divorced, a British citizen by virtue of the British Nationality Act 1981, abandoned the surname of Sherwood and assumed the surname of Biles.

Palis Solicitors, First Floor, 157 Kilburn High Road, London NW6 7HU, Solicitors for the said Patricia Maureen Biles, formerly Patricia

Notice is hereby given that by a Deed Poll dated 28 July 2003, and enrolled in the Supreme Court of Judicature on 1 September 2003, I, Lorna Cynthia Howard, of 9 Hambledon Villa Street, London SE17 3DF, as person having parental responsibility, on behalf of DELANO MARLON NEWTON HOWARD, a Child, Single and a Commonwealth citizen abandoned the surname of Ferron and assumed in lieu thereof the surname of Howard.

Notice is hereby given that by a Deed Poll dated 4 August 2003, and enrolled in the Supreme Court of Judicature on 11 August 2003, I, LETITIA ANNE VERITY HURRELL, of 390 Hurst Road, Bexley, Kent DA5 3JY, formerly known as Letitia Anne Verity Starling, Divorced, a British citizen by virtue of section 1(1) of the British Nationality Act 1981, abandoned the surname of Starling and assumed the surname of Hurrell.

Notice is hereby given that by a Deed Poll dated 19 August 2003, and enrolled in the Supreme Court of England and Wales on 27 August 2003, I, ORETTE ROCKROY JONES, of Flat A, 9 Auriol Road, London W14, Single and a British citizen by virtue of section 37.1 of the British Nationality Act 1981, abandoned the name of Herriot Rockroy Jones and assumed in lieu thereof the name of Orette Rockroy Jones.

Philip Broodney, Solicitors, 32 Alie Street, London, for and on behalf of Orette Rockroy Jones, formerly Herriot Rockroy Jones.

Notice is hereby given that by a Deed Poll dated 26 November 1999 and enrolled in the Supreme Court of England and Wales on 28 August 2003, I, Sandra Sharon Meikle, having parental responsibility of CORA JULIE RICH, formerly known as Cora Julie Woodroffe, of 8 Bluebell Close, London SE26 6SN, Single, and a British citizen by virtue of section 1(1) of the British Nationality Act 1981, abandoned the name of Cora Julia Woodroffe and assumed in lieu thereof the name of Cora Julie Rich.

Notice is hereby given that by a Deed Poll dated 8 July 2003, and enrolled in the Supreme Court of England and Wales on 2 September 2003, I, RACHEL BERNADETTE HELENA SHERIDAN, of Flat 3, 290 Muswell Hill Broadway, Muswell Hill, London N10 2QR, Single and a British citizen by virtue of section 11(1) of the British Nationality Act 1981, abandoned the name of Rachel Bernadette Sheridan and assumed in lieu thereof the name of Rachel Bernadette Helena Sheridan. Anastasia Eleftheriades, 707 High Street, London N12 0BT, Solicitors, for and on behalf of Rachel Bernadette Helena Sheridan, formerly Rachel Bernadette Sheridan.

Notice is hereby given that by a Deed Poll dated 19 June 2003, and enrolled in the Supreme Court of Judicature on 4 September 2003, I, FIA LOUISE TARRANT, of River Lodge, 59 Pelhams Walk, Esher, Surrey KT10 8QA, Single, a British citizen under the British Nationality Act 1981, section 11, abandoned the surname of Walsh and assumed the surname of Tarrant.

Standley & Co, 1612 High Street, Knowle, Solihull, West Midlans B93 0JU, Solicitors for the said Fia Louise Tarrant formerly Fia Louise Walsh. (873)

Personal Legal



Deceased Estates

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
ALLEN, Lionel Alfred	Manor House, 6 Beechwood Avenue, Boscombe, Bournemouth, Dorset BH5 1LX. Clerical Officer (Police) (Retired). 1 August 2003.	Richards & Morgan, 67 Southbourne Grove, Southbourne, Bournemouth, Dorset. (Peter Ralph Allen.)	13 November 2003	(025)
ALLSOP, Edward Wilfred	Copperfields, Broad Walk, Church Lane, Hooley, Surrey CR5 3RQ. 8 August 2003.	Stone Odell & Frankson, Concept House, Dene Street, Dorking, Surrey RH4 2DR. (Angus John Storar.)	28 November 2003	(837)
ANDERSON, Doris Mary	63 Staveley Gardens, Chiswick, London W4. Secretary (Retired). 21 February 1999.	Clarkson Wright & Jakes, Valiant House, 12 Knoll Rise, Orpington, Kent BR6 0PG. (Ref NB.) (Mrs S A King.)	21 November 2003	(267)
APPERLEY, Newton Wynne	Basement Flat, 189 Eastern Road, Brighton, East Sussex BN2 5BB. 22 February 2003.	Griffith Smith, 47 Old Steyne, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1NW. Solicitors.	13 November 2003	(018)
BANKS, Beatrice Mabel	13 Bragg Road, Perry Barr, Birmingham B20 3DB. 30 January 2003.	Kenneth Curtis & Co., 88 Aldridge Road, Perry Barr, Birmingham B42 2TP. Solicitors.	14 November 2003	(033)
BEECHEY, William George	Oaklands, Battenhall Road, Worcester. Pottery Worker (Retired). 19 August 2003.	Morton Fisher, Bank House, 12-13 The Foregate, Worcester WR1 3QD. (James Stephen Christopher Quinn.)	6 December 2003	(815)
BELTON, Rita Dolores	6 Stanton Close, Elm Park, Cranleigh, Surrey GU6 8UH. Accounts Clerk (Retired). 4 July 2003.	Perkins & Harris, 60-61 Quarry Street, Guildford, Surrey GU1 3UB. (Richard William D'Oyly Hemmingway, Roger Leslie Belton and Caroline Nickola Williams.)	21 November 2003	(519)
BENNETT, Dorothy	34 Homebray House, Mary Rose Avenue, Wootton Bridge, Isle of Wight PO33 4LW. Widow. 20 June 2003.	Peter Stephens, Phillips & Co, 9 Corve Street, Ludlow, Shropshire SY8 1DE. Solicitors.	17 November 2003	(038)
BERRY, Raymond Ivor	93 Peartree Walk, Hammond Street, Cheshunt, Waltham Cross, Hertfordshire EN7 6RE. Accountant (Retired). 4 January 2003	Hawkins Russell Jones Solicitors, Gate House, Fretherne Road, Welwyn Garden City, Hertfordshire AL8 6RD. (David George Bruton and Robin Michael Cooper.)	21 November 2003	(276)
BEXON, Jean	27 Sunningdale, Hadley, Telford, Shropshire. Housewife. 15 July 2003.	Clarkes Solicitors, Hazledine House, Telford Centre, Shropshire TF3 4JL. (Heather Foxall.)	6 December 2003	(843)
BIGGS, Ernest Edgar	28 Blenheim Court, Regency Crescent, Christchurch, Dorset BH23 2UG. Diamond Setter (Retired). 5 August 2003.	Moore & Blatch, 48 High Street, Lymington, Hampshire SO41 9ZQ. (Jessica Mary Wiltshire, Adrian Mark Brian Butterworth, Derek Ian Biggs and Thelma Florence Ethel Biggs.)	13 November 2003	(822)
BLOOMFIELD, Joan Margaret	Reynolds Cottage, Mill Lane, Brockenhurst, Hampshire SO42 7UA. 12 August 2003.	Moore & Blatch, 48 High Street, Lymington, Hampshire SO41 9ZQ. (John Edward Bloomfield, John Rayner Hatchard and George Hazell.)	6 December 2003	(820)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
BOLTER, Ernest Charles	44 Ruskin Avenue, Swindon, Wiltshire. 20 August 2003.	Lemon & Co, 34 Regent Circus, Swindon, Wiltshire SN1 1PY. (Deirdre Jane Eva Moss and Timothy Philip Dixon.)	13 November 2003	(021)
BOWN, Frank Charles	162 Hawthorne Avenue, Gillingham, Kent ME8 6YH. Retired. 28 June 2003.	Stephens & Son, 41 Railway Street, Chatham ME4 4RP. (Ref CBJ.) (David Bown.)	21 November 2003	(279)
BOYLE, Isaac Nicholson	15 Canny Croft, Penrith, Cumbria. Police Officer (Retired). 25 May 2003.	Lynn Emery, Arnison & Co., 1 St Andrew's Place, Penrith, Cumbria CA11 7AW. (Trevor Philip Price and Bruce Richardson.)	6 December 2003	(816)
BOZZA, Winifred Vera	14 Edmund Bacon Court, Aylsham Road, Norwich. Widow. 11 July 2003.	Barrie Baker, Cole & Co Solicitors, 16 Princes Street, Norwich NR3 1AE. (Nicholas James Edward Foster.)	24 November 2003	(813)
BRAGINTON, Alma	Flat 26, Northleigh House, Seymour Grove, Old Trafford, Manchester M16 0DY. Widow. 29 December 2002.	Robin Burman & Co., 446 Barlow Moor Road, Chorlton, Manchester M21 0BQ, DX 22404 Chorlton Cum Hardy. (Yvette Rose and Annette Diggins.)	13 November 2003	(036)
BRASSINGTON, John Whiteley	228 Chester Road North, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B73 6SH. Merchant Seaman (Retired). 9 January 2002.	Simpson & Co, Norwich House, Poplar Road, Solihull, West Midlands B91 3AW. Solicitors. (Peter Leslie Taylor.)	13 November 2003	(001)
BRAY, Sarah Doreen	49 Melbourne Street, Tiverton, Devon EX16 5LB. 1 July 2003.	Bevan Ashford, Gotham House, Tiverton, Devon EX16 6LT. (Ref 8/89 142567-1.) (Peter Lawrence Barton.)	13 November 2003	(014)
BRISTOLL, Lily	St Michael's Nursing Home, 19-21 Downview Road, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 4AN, formerly of 11 Manor House, Lansdowne Road, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 4LY. Lady's Maid (Retired). 26 August 2003.	Green Wright Chalton Annis, 13-14 Liverpool Terrace, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1TQ. (Ref JT.) (George Sewell Annis.)	14 November 2003	(281)
BROWN, Albert Ernest	16 Junction Road, Norton, Stockton on Tees TS20 1PL. Research Chemist (Retired). 9 August 2003.	Archers, Barton House, 24 Yarm Road, Stockton on Tees, Cleveland TS18 3NB. (Ref KB/2217486.) (Margaret Alison Brown and David Anthony Collier.)	14 November 2003	(523)
BRUNSWICK, Millicent Edith	17 Pinewood Close, Ramsgate, Kent CT12 6DH. Widow. 15 August 2003.	Robinson & Allfree, 17-25 Cavendish Street, Ramsgate, Kent CT11 9AL. (Frank Webb and Leisel Webb.)	13 November 2003	(017)
CARTWRIGHT, Norah Alice	35A Main Road, Biddenham, Bedford MK40 4BD. Widow. 10 August 2003.	PO Box 455, Hassett Chambers, Hassett Street, Bedford MK40 1WG. (Gary Payne and Jill Palmer.)	6 December 2003	(806)
CLARK, Margaret Joan	31 Woodlark Road, Cambridge. 20 August 2003.	Hewitsons, Shakespeare House, 42 Newmarket Road, Cambridge CB5 8EP. (Peter William Ewart, Daniel Joseph Curtis and Christine Ann Clark.)	6 December 2003	(846)
COOKSON, John Butler	2 Oxford Avenue, Mutley, Plymouth. Retired. 1 September 2003.	Wolferstans, Deptford Chambers, 60-66 North Hill, Plymouth PL4 8EP. (Gillian Philippa Hollinshead.)	13 November 2003	(842)
COOPER, Dennis David	151 Tylney Road, Bromley, Kent BR1 2SD. Laboratory Technician (Retired). 10 November 2001.	Batchelors Solicitors, Charles House, 35 Widmore Road, Bromley, Kent BR1 1RW. (John Wusteman.)	21 November 2003	(277)
CRUSE, Nina Ann Gordon	Brynderwen House, 16 Ynysymond Road, Glais, Swansea SA7 9JA. 29 August 2003.	John Collins & Partners Solicitors, Copper Court, Phoenix Way, Enterprise Park, Swansea SA7 9EH. (John Collins & Partners Solicitors and Florence Alvyne Preece.)	6 December 2003	(808)
DENNY, Thomas Craig	7 Hesketh Avenue, Dartford, Kent DA2 6NP. Engineer (Retired). 1 December 2002.	Thos Boyd Whyte, 302 Broadway, Bexleyheath, Kent DA6 8AB. (Donald Denny.)	21 November 2003	(270)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
DE SOUZA, Arnold Jeremy	7 Woodfield Avenue, Ealing, London W5 1PA. 1 August 2003.	National Westminster Bank plc, NatWest Private Banking, PO Box 1236, National Westminster House, 6 High Street, Chelmsford, Essex CM1 1BQ.	13 November 2003	(535)
DI FAZIO, Phyllis May	32 Slade Valley Avenue, Rothwell, Northamptonshire NN14 6HR. Phlebotomist (Retired). 29 July 2003.	Wilson Browne, PO Box 8, 41 Meadow Road, Kettering, Northamptonshire NN16 8TN. (Carlo Anthony Di Fazio and Nicoleta Maria Nina Hookins.)	6 December 2003	(831)
DODSWORTH, Patricia Joyce	73 Mill Road, Waterlooville, Hampshire PO7 7DH. Cashier (Retired). 10 May 2003.	Glanvilles, 131 London Road, Waterlooville, Hampshire PO7 7SJ. (Ref SMG/41919-1.) (Andrew Dodsworth.)	15 November 2003	(012)
DUDFIELD, Eileen Beryl (formerly Eileen Beryl Hopkins)	Linkend Cottage, Corse Lawn, Gloucestershire. Farmer. 24 August 2003.	Thomson & Badham Solicitors, 27 Church Street, Tewkesbury, Gloucestershire GL20 5RH. (Ref AL.) (Carole Mary Rand and John Nicholas Martin.)	28 November 2003	(834)
DURHAM, Elizabeth Alice	117 Broadway, Morecambe, Lancashire. 20 August 2003.	Clarkson Penhale, 45 Victoria Street, Morecambe, Lancashire LA4 4AF. Solicitors. (Dean Stuart Bartlett and Patricia Bishop.)	14 November 2003	(045)
EFFORD, Ena Ann	83 Wishings Road, Penn Meadow, Brixham, Devon TQ5 9PB. 25 October 2002.	Hewitsons, 53 High Street, Saffron Walden, Essex CB10 1AR. Solicitors. (John Blackler Shears.)	6 December 2003	(828)
FORD, Ronald Alfred	21 Fosse Close, Rodbourne, Swindon SN2 2BP. 25 March 2003.	Carter Read & Dove, Commerce House, 34-35 Commercial Road, Swindon SN1 5NS. Solicitors. (Ref SHD/G1166001/ SE.)	13 November 2003	(010)
FOSTER, Lawrence Samuel	5 Lissemore House, Maria Street, West Bromwich. General Builder (Retired). 12 December 2002.	Edwin Coe, 2 Stone Buildings, Lincoln's Inn, London WC2A 3TH. Solicitors. (Susan Joy Foster.)	21 November 2003	(266)
FOX, Dr Harold	The Goldsborough Highgate Nursing Home, 12 Hornsey Lane, Highgate, London N6 5LX. 29 May 2003.	Solomon Taylor & Shaw, 3 Coach House Yard, Hampstead, London NW3 1QD. Solicitors. (Peter Regan.)	21 November 2003	(278)
FOX, Edwin Herbert	35 Fenman Close, Barrow in Furness, Cumbria LA14 2BF. 12 August 2003.	Russell and Russell, Colmar House, Middleton Gardens, Middleton, Manchester M24 4DB. Solicitors. (Ref MY.KB.385139.Fox.)	13 November 2003	(026)
FRANKISH, Patricia	16 Cornfield Close, Macclesfield SK10 2TY. 19 July 2003.	Pricketts Solicitors, 12 Hardwick Street, Buxton SK17 6BN.	6 December 2003	(807)
FRANKS, Donald Sidney	237 Knights Road, Hoo, Rochester, Kent. Retired. 8 February 2003.	Dakers Green Brett Solicitors, 123-125 High Street, Strood, Kent ME2 4TJ. (Ian Edward Pentecost and Paul Philip Fox.)	6 December 2003	(826)
FRENCH, Royston Edward	The Gables, 6 Marine Parade, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk NR31 6DU. 21 March 2003.	Chamberlins Solicitors, Victoria Chambers, Beach Road, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 1DT.	13 November 2003	(013)
FUTTER, Lambert	21 Valley View, Jarrow, Tyne and Wear. 13 August 2003.	Patterson Glenton & Stracey, Coronation Chambers, 10 Coronation Street, South Shields, Tyne and Wear NE33 1AZ. Solicitors.	13 November 2003	(020)
GALLAGHER, Doreen Kathleen	1 Halifax Road, Grenoside, Sheffield S35 8PA. Widow. 16 July 2003.	Wosskow Brown, 620 Attercliffe Road, Sheffield S9 3QS. Solicitors. (Ref LM.) (Jean Bolton.)	12 December 2003	(047)
GILL, Richard	37 Hardy Road, Bishops Cleeve, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire GL52 4BN. Engineer (Retired). 5 July 2003.	Lane & Co., 101 St George's Place, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire GL50 3QZ. (Bob Holtom.)	13 November 2003	(040)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
GOLDSMITH, Jenney	The Briars, Broadway, Sandown, Isle of Wight PO36 9BY. Registered Nurse (Retired). 8 August 2003.	RJR Solicitors, Portland House, 18 Melville Street, Ryde, Isle of Wight PO33 2AP. (Ian Pratt.)	13 November 2003	(035)
GOTHERIDGE, Kathleen May	Waverley Nursing Home, Gedling, Nottingham. 14 September 2001.	Sharp & Partners, 6 Weekday Cross, Nottingham NG1 2GF. Solicitors. (Ref MJW/GOTHERIDGE.) (John Arthur Hallam and David Peter Morley.)	13 November 2003	(039)
GOULD, Mary	2 Oxford Avenue, Mutley, Plymouth. Retired. 29 August 2003.	Wolferstans, Deptford Chambers, 60-66 North Hill, Plymouth PL4 8EP. (Gillian Philippa Holinshead, John Thomas Chapman and Rosie Brook.)	6 December 2003	(841)
GRAY, Mary Angela	2 Hamlet Court, 23 Village Road, Enfield, Middlesex EN1 2ER. Head Primary School Teacher (Retired). 5 August 2003.	Crossmans, 2nd Floor, Refuge House, 9- 10 River Front, Enfield, Middlesex EN1 3SZ. Solicitors. (Louis John Gurney Browne and Claire Nunes.)	28 November 2003	(814)
GREEN, George Richard	17 Wendel Avenue, Barwick-in-Elmet, Leeds. 13 August 2003.	Langleys, Newporte House, Doddington Road, Lincoln LN6 3JY. (Ref AJF.) (Andrew Jonathan Fearn and Sally Ann Robinson.)	4 December 2003	(022)
GUTTRIDGE, Ronald George	4 Ness View Road, Teignmouth, Devon TQ14 8RQ. 21 April 2003.	Gumersalls, 16 Waterloo Road, Epsom, Surrey KT19 8AZ. Solicitors. (Valerie Hope Guttridge and Deborah Simone Valentina Isles.)	21 November 2003	(306)
HANLON, Francis Joseph	44 Denzil Avenue, Southampton, Hampshire SO14 0LN. Engineer- Merchant Navy (Retired). 22 August 2003.	Trethowans, College Chambers, New Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2LY. (Michael Ricketts and John Sefton Fletcher.)	14 November 2003	(008)
HARDAKER, Clifford	357 Bradford Road, Sandbeds, Keighley, West Yorkshire BD20 5LN. Painter and Decorator (Retired). 19 July 2003.	Gordons Solicitors, 14 Piccadilly, Bradford, West Yorkshire BD1 3LX. (John Peter Hall and Peter William Foskett.)	6 December 2003	(817)
HARRIS, Gertrude Esther	45 Camrose Way, Basingstoke, Hampshire RG21 3AN. 14 April 2003.	Lamb Brooks Solicitors, Victora House, 39 Winchester Street, Basingstoke RG21 7QE. (Rosemary Alice Shaw and Joan Ann Coomber.)	21 November 2003	(280)
HARRISON, Evelyn Greta	Anna Victoria Nursing Home, Peacehaven, Pole Barn Lane, Frinton on Sea, Essex CO13 9NH. 10 June 2003.	(Bernice Edna Chillmaid and Jill Margaret Saunders.)	6 December 2003	(819)
HAWES, Mavis Audrey	32 Pinewood Gardens, Southborough, Tunbridge Wells. 23 July 2003.	Cripps Harries Hall, Wallside House, 12 Mount Ephraim Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1EG. Solicitors. (Ref SZD.) (Cripps Trust Corporation and Michael John Drake.)	21 November 2003	(275)
HAWKINS, Jessie Maud	1 Mountbatten Drive, Langney Point, Eastbourne, East Sussex. 22 July 2003.	Cornfield Law LLP, 47 Cornfield Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4QN. Solicitors. (Ref CAH.Hawkins 1-2.) (Jeremy James Quinton Howes.)	13 November 2003	(016)
HEWSON, Noel	3 Evergreens (also known as The Evergreens), Covenham St Bartholomew, Louth, Lincolnshire LN11 0PF. 3 August 2003.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking, Abingdon Estates Office, The Clock House, 22-26 Ock Street, Abingdon, Oxfordshire OX14 5SW. (Ref PMA/238244/DAH.)	6 December 2003	(802)
HOLMAN, Irene Beatrice	11 Caws Avenue, Seaview, Isle of Wight PO34 5JS. Medical Practice Manager (Retired). 8 August 2003.	Terence Michael Willey, Terence Michael Willey & Co, 27a Cross Street, Ryde, Isle of Wight PO33 2AA. (Gordon Leonard Holman.)	13 November 2003	(004)
HONEY, Harry Edward	10 Ferro Road, Rainham, Essex. 8 July 2002.	Sackvilles, 12 Broadway, Rainham, Essex RM13 8YL. Solicitors. (Paul Derek Robins and Roger Harry Norrington.)	13 November 2003	(029)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
HUGHES, Dorothy Grace (also known as Dorrie Hughes)	45 Ashey Road, Ryde, Isle of Wight PO33 2UY. Teacher (Retired). 29 August 2003.	Terence Michael Willey & Co, 27A Cross Street, Ryde, Isle of Wight PO33 2AA. (Jane Elizabeth Gregory and Terence Michael Willey.)	13 November 2003	(005)
JAMES, Brian Thomas	17 Stourbridge Grove, Cambridge.Mechanical Engineer (Retired).2 September 2003.	Hewitsons, Shakespeare House, 42 Newmarket Road, Cambridge CB5 8EP. (Peter William Ewart and Daniel Joseph Curtis.)	28 November 2003	(836)
JAMESON, Shirley	Summers Cottage, Horsemanside, Navestock, Essex. State Registered Nurse (Retired). 22 October 2002.	Wollastons, Brierly Place, New London Road, Chelmsford, Essex CM2 0AP. (Brian Jameson and Mark Patrick Penny.)	6 December 2003	(825)
JOHNSON, Derek Ralph	12 Cedar Avenue, Wickford, Essex. Refuse Collector (Retired). 5 July 2003.	Kennard Wells, 718 High Road, Leytonstone, London E11 3AJ. Solicitors. (Mark Johnson and Partners in the firm of Kennard Wells.)	13 November 2003	(031)
JOLLY, Alfred Edward Campbell	Lelant Nursing Home, Glen Road, Mannamead, Plymouth, formerly of St Anne's Residential Home Houndiscombe Road, Mutley, Plymouth. Seaman, Royal Maritime Auxiliary Service (Retired). 28 August 2003.	Whiteford Crocker, 111 Ridgeway, Plympton, Plymouth PL7 2AA.	13 November 2003	(032)
JONES, Eric	138 Thompson Hill, High Green, Sheffield S30 4JU. Night Porter (Retired). 9 August 2003.	Joanne Pitchfork, Yorkshire Bank Plc, Trustee Department, Brunswick Point, Wade Lane, Leeds LS2 8NQ. (Yorkshire Bank Plc.)	21 November 2003	(264)
JONES, Hugh Idris	Gwelfor, Pencaenewydd, Pwllheli, Gwynedd. Retired. 26 September 2002.	Gwynfor Jones, 91 Stryd Fawr, Pwllheli, Gwynedd LL53 5RR. (Gwynfor Jones and Josiah Mark Jones.)	25 November 2003	(015)
KAWECKI, Leonora Irene	12 Willow Drive, Brough, East Yorkshire HU15 1SR, formerly of 21 Ryedale, Main Street, Elloughton, Broomfleet, Brough, East Yorkshire HU15 1RJ; Mill Farm, Church Lane, Hotham, York YO4 3UG; 67 Flemingate, Beverley, East Yorkshire HU17 0NZ; and 12 Aldrington Road, London SW16 1TH. Solicitor. 4 June 2003.	Gosschalks, Queens Gardens, Kingston upon Hull HU1 3DZ. Solicitors. (Ref SW.) (Yvonne Jean Robbins and Simon William Lunt.)	14 November 2003	(282)
KAY, Doris	Boston House, Broadway Street, Oldham, formerly of 80 Keswick Avenue, Fitton Hill, Oldham, Greater Manchester. Widow. 19 July 2003.	Norcross, Lees & Riches, 19 Queen Street, Oldham OL1 1RD. Solicitors. (David Anthony Heap and Joan Kitty Neary.)	13 November 2003	(011)
KEMPSHALL, Margery	Westlake House, Pondtail Road, Horsham. 10 August 2003.	Cripps Harries Hall, Wallside House, 12 Mount Ephraim Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1EG. Solicitors. (Ref SZD.) (Geoffrey Ray Langridge, Jack Fielder and Cripps Trust Corporation.)	21 November 2003	(274)
KENDALL, John Anthony	89 Northcote Road, West Croydon CR0 2HY. 5 August 2003.	Asb-Law, 17 Scarbrook Road, Croydon, Surrey CR0 ISQ. (Ref SZEC.) (Mr H Aylett and Mrs C Jeffries.)	6 December 2003	(809)
KIRKUP, Brian Scott	Scarhead House, 1 Houghton Road, Newbottle, Houghton-Le-Spring, Tyne and Wear DH4 4EF. 16 August 2003.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking Ltd., Kings Norton Estates Office, PO Box 4159, 54 Pershore Road South, Kings Norton, Birmingham B30 3EB.	6 December 2003	(845)
LARKIN, Mabel Ethelwyn	53 Newtown Road, Woolston, Southampton SO19 9HX. 25 April 2003.	Eric Robinson Solicitors, 359 Bitterne Road, Bitterne, Southampton SO18 1DN. (Graham Peter Woodward Payne and Paul Nicholas Bakewell.)	13 November 2003	(007)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
LAWLER, Joan Edith	Danepark Centre, Fairview Close, Cliftonville, Margate, Kent. Spinster. 11 August 2003.	Boys & Maughan, India House, Hawley Street, Margate, Kent CT9 1PZ. Solicitors. (Colin Thomas James and Peter John Rodd.)	13 November 2003	(048)
LAWSON, Harold	31 Roseland Avenue, Hoddesdon, Hertfordshire EN11 9BD. Accountant (Retired). 27 July 2003.	Curwens, Crossfield House, Gladbeck Way, Enfield, Middlesex EN2 7HT. Solicitors. (Ref Anne Stennet (Ref AES).) (Jeffrey Andrew Dunne and Ian MacFarlane Anderson.)	21 November 2003	(268)
LITHIBY, John Grant	Stoke House, Stoke Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT2 7NX. 22 December 2002.	Bircham Dyson Bell, 50 Broadway, Westminster, London SW1H 0BL. (Ref MRS/Y034458.) (Simon Patrick Weil and Sarah Lithiby.)	21 November 2003	(265)
LOWE, Nellie	28 Upper Queen Street, Godalming, Surrey GU7 1DQ. Factory Worker (Retired). 2 September 2003.	Marshalls, 102 High Street, Godalming, Surrey GU7 1DS. Solicitors.	28 November 2003	(847)
MAGILL, Robert John	Blarney Court, Pean Hill, Whitstable, Kent CT5 3BQ. Engineering Company Director. 6 August 2003.	Brachers Solicitors, Somerfield House, 59 London Road, Maidstone, Kent ME16 8JH. (Alfred John Daley.)	6 December 2003	(823)
MARQUIS, Kate	Hardwick Dene, Hardwick Lane, Buckden, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE19 5UN. Housewife. 4 August 2003.	Leeds Day, 18 The Broadway, St Ives, Cambridgeshire PE27 5BS. Solicitors.	6 December 2003	(804)
MARTIN, Katherine May	18 Milton Lane, Wookey Hole, Wells, Somerset BA5 1DG. Widow. 28 May 2003.	T.G.Pollard & Co., Avenue House, 64 High Street, Wells, Somerset BA5 2RS. Solicitors. (John Francis Boucher and Richard John Wright.)	30 November 2003	(525)
McDONOUGH, Gladys Margaret	43 The Cranbrooks, Wheldrake, York YO19 6AZ. 31 August 2003.	Harrowell Shaftoe, 1 St Saviourgate, York YO1 8ZQ. Solicitors. (Colin Philip McDonough and Norma Housego.)	6 December 2003	(839)
McHUGH, Bernard (otherwise known as Bernard Brendan McHugh)	Baston House, Burlings Lane, Knockholt, Kent TN14 7PE. 16 September 2002.	G J Spencer, 15 Elwill Way, Park Langley, Beckenham, Kent BR3 3AB.	30 November 2003	(009)
MEIKLE, Evelyn Winifred	201 Cavendish Gardens, Barking, Essex. Milliner (Retired). 9 April 2003.	Carter Devile, 592 Green Lane, Goodmayes, Ilford, Essex IG3 9SG. (Ian Alexander Goldsmith.)	6 December 2003	(821)
MIZRAHI, Elda	9 Linden Road, Didsbury, Manchester M20 2QJ. Widow. 13 October 1999.	Rowe Cohen Solicitors, Quay House, Quay Street, Manchester M3 3JE. (Ref AHS/CLB/2003/29559/Ramon.)	13 November 2003	(042)
MOORE, Herbert Walter	The Hornchurch Nursing Home, Suttons Lane, Hornchurch, Essex. 20 March 2003.	Sackvilles, 12 Broadway, Rainham, Essex RM13 8YL. (Paul Derek Robins and Roger Harry Norrington.)	13 November 2003	(037)
MORGAN, Graham	Vale Royal Hotel, 54 London Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent. 18 June 2003.	Cripps Harries Hall, Wallside House, 12 Mount Ephraim Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1EG. Solicitors. (Ref SZD.) (Barbara Stoyles.)	21 November 2003	(283)
MOWL, Sylvia Mary	Foulgers House, Foulgers Opening, Ber Street, Norwich. Widow. 22 February 2003.	Hatch Brenner, 4 Theatre Street, Norwich, Norfolk NR2 1QY. (Ref DH/ M11925.) (Alan Martin Dobbins.)	6 December 2003	(840)
NAPOLOFF, Alexis Ignatius	120 Chapel Walks, Chapel Road, Sale, Cheshire M33 1ES. Engineer (Retired). 15 July 2002.	Slater Heelis Collier Littler, 16 School Road, Sale, Cheshire M33 7XP. Solicitors. (Thomas Michael Edge.)	6 December 2003	(838)
NICOL, John Lawson	80 St Michaels Road, Warwick, Warwickshire CW34 5RW. Social Services Welfare Officer (Retired). 24 April 2003.	Blythe Liggins, Edmund House, Rugby Road, Leamington Spa CW32 6EL. (Ref DMT.) (Richard Henry Thornton.)	6 December 2003	(801)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
PARTNER, Irene Margaret	Kimberley Nursing Home, 51-53 The Avenue, Surbiton, Surrey KT5 8JW, formerly of 352 Ewell Road, Surbiton, Surrey KT6 7AX. Local Government Officer (Retired). 15 June 2003.	Meadows Mason, 56 Church Street, Weybridge, Surrey KT13 8DP. Solicitors. (Francis Edward Peter Meadows and Raymon Sidey.)	21 November 2003	(305)
PEACHEY, Eileen Sylvia Maud	"The Glasshouse", Woodside Green, Great Hallingbury, Bishop's Stortford, Hertfordshire CM22 7UL. Widow. 29 June 2003.	Nockolds, Market Square, Bishop's Stortford, Hertfordshire CM23 3UZ. Solicitors. (Ref MRT.) (Carolyn Jill Hathersich.)	13 November 2003	(027)
PRING, Sidney John	Sidval, Higher Brook Meadow, Sidford, Devon. Builder (Retired). 2 August 2003.	Michelmores Solicitors, Harston, Church Street, Sidmouth EX10 8LT. (Richard Dennis Flack.)	28 November 2003	(830)
PYM, Ronald Nigel	Alderlea, St Thomas Close, Humberston, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire DN36 4HS. Builder (Retired). 15 April 2003.	Beetenson & Gibbon, Lauriston House, Town Hall Square, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire DN31 1JB. Solicitors. (Ref JMK/SE/PYM.) (Ronald Hall.)	13 November 2003	(046)
RAVEN, Elsie	54 Rampton Road, Willingham, Cambridge. Retired. 4 May 2003.	Few & Kester Chequers House, 77-81 Newmarket Road, Cambridge CB5 8EU. (Carl John Nielsen and Richard John Holloway.)	6 December 2003	(833)
READ, Rosina May	92 Carisbrooke Road, Rowner, Gosport, Hampshire PO13 0NY. 28 June 2003.	Starbuck & Mack Solicitors, 227 West Street, Fareham, Hampshire PO16 0HA. (Nigel Walter Read.)	14 November 2003	(023)
ROBINSON, Patricia Doreen	10 Sandown Court, Shotton, Deeside, Flintshire CH5 1PD. Widow. 26 January 2003.	De Cordova Alis & Filce, 46-48 Chester Road West, Shotton, Deeside, Flintshire CH5 1BY. (Doreen Bishop.)	13 November 2003	(043)
ROUS, Julia Margaret	148 Sudbury Heights Avenue, Greenford, Middlesex. Civil Servant (Retired). 24 July 2003.	Hyde Mahon Bridges, Swan House, 37-39 High Holborn, London WC1V 6NT. (John Norman Rous.)	21 November 2003	(269)
RUSSELL, Martha Emily Eliza	Minchenden Lodge, Blagdens Lane, Southgate, London N14 4DD. Dressmaker (Retired). 28 August 2002.	Austin Ryder & Co, 35 The Town, Enfield, Middlesex EN2 6LG. (Alan Russell.)	28 November 2003	(835)
SARGENT, Edna Grace Bella	31 Horncastle Road, Lee, London SE12 9LG. 18 April 2003.	Potter Owtram & Peck, 42 West Street, Haslemere, Surrey GU27 2AN. Solicitors. (David Sargent.)	6 December 2003	(829)
SHAW, Anthony Robert	Flat 1, 106 Highland Road, Eastney, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO4 9HQ. Royal Marine (Retired). 23 June 2003.	Terence Michael Willey, Terence Michael Willey & Co., 27a Cross Street, Ryde, Isle of Wight PO33 2AA. (Sybil Shaw.)	13 November 2003	(003)
SMART, Joyce Sylvia	Winsor Nursing Home, The Avenue, Minehead, Somerset. Housewife. Widow. 1 January 2003.	Maitland Walker, 22 The Parks, Minehead, Somerset TA24 8BT. Solicitors. (John Lewis Dyer and Anne Barclay Hogarth Parsons.)	13 November 2003	(050)
SMITH, Ivy Kathleen	Orme House, 59 Kirkley Cliff Road, Lowestoft, Suffolk. Retired. 9 August 2003.	Mears Hobbs & Durrant, Somerset House, 26 Gordon Road, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 1NL. (Mears Hobbs & Durrant.)	13 November 2003	(034)
SPENCE, James Frederick	Dovehaven Nursing Home, 9-11 Alexandra Road, Southport, Merseyside. 19 March 2003.	Carter Hodge, 2 Liverpool Avenue, Ainsdale, Southport PR8 3LX, Merseyside. (Gordon Hatton.)	21 November 2003	(271)
STANLEY, Edgar	Formerly of 22 Kent Road, Littlehampton, West Sussex. Iron Fitter (Retired). 26 August 2003.	Green Wright Chalton Annis, Churchill Court, The Street, Rustington, West Sussex BN16 3DF. (John Gillett.)	6 December 2003	(827)
STAPLEY, Eifron	24 Lynwood Close, St Leonards-on-Sea, East Sussex. Retired. 26 May 2003.	Morgan & Lamplugh, 10 Wellington Place, Hastings, East Sussex TN34 1NS. Solicitors.	21 November 2003	(030)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
STAUGHTON, Frederick John	25 Forfar Street, St James, Northampton. Hospital Domestic Worker. 23 July 2003.	Toller Hales & Collcutt, Castilian Chambers, 2 Castilian Street, Northampton. (Wendy Peach and Peter Staughton.)	6 December 2003	(810)
STOTT, Marion	"Lynwood", Birch Hill, Cheddar, Somerset BS27 3JN. Hotelier (Retired). 20 August 2003.	M. Jackson Solicitors, Roley House, Church Street, Cheddar, Somerset BS27 3RA. (Mark Jackson.)	21 November 2003	(524)
STOTT, Stella	153 Two Ball Lonnen, Fenham, Newcastle upon Tyne NE4 9RS. 10 July 2003.	Anderson & Haggie, 6 St Mary's Place, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 7PB. (George Crawford and Tom Lisgo.)	17 November 2003	(006)
STYAN, Kathleen Augusta	The Bungalow, Nethercott Lane, Lydeard St Lawrence, Taunton, Somerset. 25 July 2003.	Clarke Willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton, Somerset RA1 2PG. (Albert John Hole.)	6 December 2003	(844)
TALBOT, Marjorie Florence	16 Wilfred Avenue, Rainham, Essex. 15 February 2003.	Sackvilles, 12 Broadway, Rainham, Essex RM13 8YL. (Paul Derek Robins and Roger Harry Norrington.)	13 November 2003	(028)
TAYLOR, Joan Wilson	High Croft, High Hoyland Lane, High Hoyland, Barnsley, South Yorkshire. Librarian (Retired). 23 August 2003.	Newman and Bond Solicitors, 35 Church Street, Barnsley, South Yorkshire S70 2AP, England. (Ref ARC/TAY060/1.) (Adrian Harold Pointon and Jill Leece.)	6 December 2003	(832)
THOMAS, Violet	Llys Gwyn Residential Home, Heol Broom, Mawdlam, Bridgend. Widow. 29 July 2003.	Whittinghams Solicitors. 42 Bridge Street, Kenfig Hill, Bridgend CF33 6DD. (Terence John Thomas and Kay Wellington.)	30 November 2003	(002)
THOMPSON, Harold	1 Priors Court, The Great Hospital, Bishopgate, Norwich. Wine and Spirits Merchants Clerk (Retired). 25 January 2003.	Hatch Brenner, 4 Theatre Street, Norwich, Norfolk NR2 1QY. (Richard David Cassel.)	6 December 2003	(818)
TOWNSEND-COLES, Edwin Keith	24 Abberbury Road, Iffley, Oxford. 25 July 2003.	Cripps Harries Hall, Wallside House, 12 Mount Ephraim Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1EG. Solicitors. (Ref SZD.) (Cripps Trust Corporation and Susan Coles.)	21 November 2003	(273)
VAN DAALEN, Christina	Main Road, Parson, Drove, Wisbech, Cambridgeshire PE13 4JA. Housewife. 22 March 2003.	Dawbarns Pearson, 1 and 2 York Row, Wisbech, Cambridgeshire PE13 1EA. (Anton Van Daalen, John Mowat Aitken and Jan Arthur Kooreman.)	6 December 2003	(803)
VERNON-BETTS, Lorna Mary	Lee View, Upper Hollis, Great Missenden, Buckinghamshire. 20 December 2002.	Owen White and Catlin, 277-279 Chiswick High Road, Chiswick, London W4 4PY. Solicitors. (Andrew Horne Miller and Timothy Rhys Harry.)	21 November 2003	(272)
WAGSTAFF, Sylvia Wendy (otherwise known as Wendy Sylvia Wagstaff)	7 Hanley Road, Sneyd Green, Stoke on Trent ST1 6BG. Married. 4 July 2003.	Shakespeares, Somerset House, Temple Street, Birmingham B2 5DJ. (Ref CAL/ SJM/80748.1.) (Malcolm Wagstaff and Claire Alison Laird.)	13 November 2003	(812)
WAY, Margaret Amy	Montevideo House Care Home, 432 Chickerell Road, Weymouth, Dorset. 22 August 2003.	Pengillys Solicitors, Post Office Chambers, 67 St Thomas Street, Weymouth, Dorset DT4 8HB. (Ref SP/ PC/W23408/001.)	13 November 2003	(049)
WEAVER, Elizabeth	Eric Morecambe House, Harrow Grove, Morecambe. 17 August 2003.	Clarkson Penhale, 45 Victoria Street, Morecambe, Lancashire LA4 4AF. Solicitors. (Dean Stuart Bartlett and Eric Malcolm Swaine.)	14 November 2003	(044)
WEEKS, Cicely Gwendoline Edith	199 The Mount, Holmes Avenue, Hove BN3 7LH. Widow. 27 July 2003.	Woolley Bevis & Diplock, 79 Church Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 2BB. (St Dunstan's.)	6 December 2003	(824)
WELCH-THORNTON, Mary Alice Violet	Hembury Fort House, Broadhembury, Honiton, Devon EX14 3LD. Widow. 4 March 2003.	Foot Anstey Sargent, 4, 5 and 6 Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1 1RF. Solicitors. (Adrian Warwick Mackay Miller.)	13 November 2003	(024)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
WHITFIELD, John	110 Liverpool Road, Irlam, Manchester. Centre Lathe Turner (Retired). 29 July 2003.	Bannister Preston, 30 Washway Road, Sale, Cheshire M33 7QY. Solicitors. (Lawrence Willey and David Nicholas Eccles.)	13 November 2003	(041)
WILLIAMS, Mary	20 Rose Court, Aigburth Avenue, Rose Green, Bognor Regis, West Sussex PO21 3DB. 12 December 2002.	Rita Sen, 4 Nyetimber Lane, Rose Green, Bognor Regis, West Sussex PO21 3HG. Solicitors. (Catherine Margaret Vick and Elsie Ireland.)	6 December 2003	(805)
WOOLFORD, Hilda Dorothy	33 Bellingham Road, Catford, London SE6 2PN. 2 July 2003.	National Westminster Bank plc, NatWest Private Banking, PO Box 1236, National Westminster House, 6 High Street, Chelmsford, Essex CM1 1BQ.	13 November 2003	(536)
WORSFOLD, Doris Mildred Catherine	Maria Magdalena Nursing Home, 455 Minster Road, Minster, Sheppey ME12 3NS, formerly of 25 Larkfield Avenue, Milton, Sittingbourne, Kent ME10 2DP. 14 March 2003.	FordLittle Solicitors, 14 Park Road, Sittingbourne, Kent ME10 1DR. (Ref 13.F042030.LT.) (Giles Ford and William Little.)	13 November 2003	(019)
YOUNG, George Robert	3 Claremont Street, Edmonton N18. Fitter (Retired). 28 December 2002.	Barnes & Partners, 103 Crossbrook Street, Cheshunt, Hertfordshire EN8 8LY.	6 December 2003	(811)

AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES FOR NOTICES FROM 15th OCTOBER 2001



			Notice of VAT	ndus vs of VAI
I	Notice of Appointment of Liquidator [Pursount to the Inscreency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986 and the Camp.	anies (Forma)	25 00	29 31
	(Amendment) Regulations 1967) (Cl 5 Related Companies will be charged at daunk: the Kingle (Cl 10 Related Companies will be charged at trable the single of			
?	Winding up Patition [Parsoant to the insolvency Art 1986, the insolvency Rules 1986, No 1925 and	the Inspleent	20.00	35.2
ı	Partnerships Orce: 1986 No 2421] Notice of Resolution for Voluntary Winding up and First Meetings of Credit	tovs	65.00	76 3
	[Pursuant to the Insorpency Art 1995] 12.19 Research Companies will be charged at double the single of the Charged at trable the single of the Charged at the Charged			
ı	Notice to Creditors and Final and Annual Liquidation Meetings of Members / Creditors		6 5 QQ	76.3
	(Pursuant to the Inequency Act 1998 and the Insolvency Rules (988) (2 - 5 Related Companies will be charged at double the simple (6 -10 Related Companies will be charged at trable the single of			
5	All Other Insolvency / Bankruptcy Notices		30,00	36.2
3	Notice of Change of Name by Deed Poll		30.00	36.20
1	Notice of Intended Dividend		25.00	29.31
3	Appaintment of Administrative Receiver		30.00	35.25
ř	Notices under the Anendly Societies Acts and Industrial Provident Societies [Purshant to the Friendly Societies Act, 1974 and the Industrial Provident Societies		25.00	29.34
0	Pension Scheme [Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925 Section 27]		65 00	76.3
1	insurance Company Mobices Pursuant to the Insurance Companies Act (\$82)		65. 0 0	76.3
17	Notice of Cisclaimer [Pursuant to the Germanics Act 1985 Ch 5, Section 855 (5)]		65. 0 0	76 3
13	Hattices (inder the Trustee Act (Deceased's Estates)		40.00	47,0
	[Pursuam to the Trustne Act 1925]			
14	Deputy Lieutenants Commissions [Pursuant to the Reserve Forons Art 1983]		26.00	29.36
15	Marriage Act [Places registered for solermaing Marriages]		30.00	36.2
IÊ	Partnership Motices [Pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907]		65.00	76.38
17	Water Resources Notices [Notices Pursuant to the Water Resources Act 1991]		100.00	117.50
19	All Public Notices (Including notices in the following Sections - Transport, Planning, Health Environment, Agriculture & Fisheries, Energy and Post & Telecont	up to 25 ines	70.00	82.25
19	All other Nobces or Advertisements, (industry Applications to Parliament)	up to 10 lines	30.00	35.25
		Addt onal 5	12.00	14.10
		Lines or Less		
		Column Hate Page Bate	165.00 920 00	193.88 376.00
N	Proofing - per nance (Copy must be submitted at least one week onor to publicate	•	â0.0 ô	35.20
21	Late Advartisements (Up to 4.33 pm of day pro/ to Publication Date)		20.00	35.26
2Z	Withdrawal of Nobces after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication		30.00	15.26
23	Voucher copy (with his posted on day of publication) (cost free)	pre payment required	1.56	

All Notines and Advertisaments should reach the London Gazette Office before 11 30 am, two working days previous to sublication teg. A Notice to be published on a Monday, milist be received in the London Gazette office by 11 30 am on the previous. Thursday! Notices and Advertisemente received after they time will be inserted it circumstances permit. The charge set but in (21) above will apply. Withdrawats and alterations will also be made, if circumstances permit. See (22) above.

The London Gazette is published daily, Monday to Enday (Bank holidays excepted)



Including Daily UK & European Press Releases

A guide to the latest Government publications

Every day, *The* London Gazette provides a summary of official publications, from press releases to statutes. Each day includes complete listings of all official press releases together with material designed to give a different viewpoint on the activities of Government:

Monday – **New Law Tracker**. A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

Tuesday – Statistics & Standards Tracker. A round up of the latest from the Office of National Statistics and the British Standards Institution.

Wednesday – Parliamentary Tracker. A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

Thursday – **European Tracker**. A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

Friday – Government Tracker. All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

To make it easier to use, everything is put into one of eight broad categories and then further classified according to more specific subject areas.

Home Affairs encompasses items which relate to internal affairs such as law & order, the courts, public records and the workings of Government.

International Affairs covers foreign policy & issues of concern Europe and world-wide.

Trade, Industry & Energy provides a guide to developments in the world of business.

Social Policy concerns matters which affect individuals in their everyday lives, such as education, employment & health.

Transport & Environment encompasses transport policy & the environment, from pollution to regeneration & planning.

Defence, Science & Technology includes defence issues, research & development and technological advances.

Culture & Sport covers leisure time, the media and sport.

Agriculture & Food includes farming, food & fisheries.

Home Affairs

Crime

*Press Release 10.09.2003

Home Office – Liverpool To Pioneer One-Stop Crime Busting Centre http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Police

*Press Release 10.09.2003

Police Complaints Authority – Michael Lloyd Powell http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Public

*Press Release 10.09.2003

DCMS – Tessa Jowell Appoints Commissioners For English Heritage http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 10.09.2003

Department For Constitutional Affairs – Rt Hon Lord Justice Brooke To Be Vice-President Of The Civil Division Of The Court Of Appeal

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

International Affairs

Aid

*European Press Release 10.09.2003

Poul Nielson European Commissioner For Development And Humanitarian Aid Current And Future Trends Of The Human Rights And Democratisation Agenda - An EU Perspective 5th International Conference Of New And Restored Democracies

Ulan Baatar, Mongolia, 10-12 September 2003

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

European Policy

*European Press Release 10.09.2003

Declaration By The Presidency On Behalf Of The European Union Concerning Mr. Pham Hong Son's Case http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 10.09.2003

EU-UN: Commission Calls For The EU To Renew Its Commitment To The UN System And Multilateralism http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Foreign Policy

*Press Release 10.09.2003

FCO – Foreign Secretary Condemns Bombings In Israel http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 10.09.2003

FCO – Debate On The Role Of The United Nations In Iraq http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*European Press Release 10.09.2003

EU Cohesion Policy In Lithuania: Negotiations Of The Single Programming Document Will Start On 11 September In Vilnius http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 10.09.2003

EU-China: Commission Adopts New Strategy For A Maturing Partnership

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 10.09.2003

Syria: EIB Sets Up An Innovative Eur 40 Million Scheme For SMES http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Trade, Industry & Energy

Consumer Issues

*Press Release 10.09.2003

National Statistics - Regional Price Indicies Developing Regional Consumer Price Estimates http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Energy

*Press Release 10.09.2003

DTI - DTI Launches Investigation Into London Power Cuts http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Fuel

*European Press Release 10.09.2003

EU Roadmap Towards A European Partnership For A Sustainable Hydrogen Economy

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Taxation

*Press Release 10.09.2003

Inland Revenue - Further Evidence Of Success Of New Tax Credits http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Trade

*European Press Release 10.09.2003

Pascal Lamy EU Trade Commissioner Can The DOHA Development Agenda Live Up To His Name? 5th WTO Ministerial Conference Cancun, Mexico, 10 September 2003

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Social Policy

Education

*Press Release 10.09.2003

OFSTED - OFSTED Report Finds Shropshire, Telford & Wrekin Connexions Exceeding Targets http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 10.09.2003

OFSTED – Headlamp Scheme Helps New Heads Develop The Skills To Shine

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Employment

*Press Release 10.09.2003

DTI - Help Universities To Retain Their Best Scientific Researchers http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 10.09.2003

Department for Work and Pensions - BFI Follow-Up Report: London Borough Of Hackney Council http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 10.09.2003

Department of Health - Funding To Voluntary And Community Sector To Be Streamlined

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*European Press Release 10.09.2003

Pascal Lamy EU Trade Commissioner Making Globalisation Work For People Global Unions Conference Cancun, Mexico, 9 September 2003 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Health

*Press Release 10.09.2003

Department of Health - Minister Announces Further Investment In Sexual Health

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Health & Safety

*European Press Release 10.09.2003

Commission Welcomes Agreement On The Revision Of The Seveso II Directive To Prevent Major Accident Hazards http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Rights

*Press Release 10.09.2003

Advisory, Conciliation and Arbitration Service - Unions Have Key Role In Spreading Knowledge About Rights http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*European Press Release 10.09.2003

Discrimination Against Women Outside The Workplace http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Transport & Environment

Environment

*Press Release 10.09.2003

DEFRA - Beckett Urges Stronger Trade And Environment Links http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Housing

*Press Release 10.09.2003

Office of the Deputy Prime Minister - Statutory Homelessness: England Second Quarter 2003

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 10.09.2003

Office of the Deputy Prime Minister – £475,000 Recipe For Preventing Homelessness

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Water

*Press Release 10.09.2003

Watervoice - Review Of Water And Sewerage Charges High On Agenda As Regional Watchdog Meets In Oxford

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Wildlife & Countryside

*Press Release 10.09.2003

DEFRA - UK Leads International Opposition To Iceland Scientific Whaling

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Culture & Sport

Entertainment & Leisure

*Press Release 10.09.2003

Home Office – Time Called On Anti-Social Drinking http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Defence, Science & Technology

Defence

*Press Release 10.09.2003

MOD – New Initiative To Deliver Better Support To The Front Line http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Research

*European Press Release 10.09.2003

Mrs Viviane Reding European Commissioner Responsible For Education And Culture Minors And Media: Towards A More Effective Protection Workshop Of Scientists In The Field Of The Protection Of Minors On Media Violence, Self-Regulation And Media Literacy Brussels, 10 September 2003 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Agriculture & Food

Agriculture & Farming

*Press Release 10.09.2003

DEFRA – New Chairman For GM Crops Advisory Committee http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 10.09.2003

DEFRA – Public Invited To Annual Open Meeting On Pesticides http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*European Press Release 10.09.2003

Dr. Franz Fischler Member Of The European Commission Responsible For Agriculture, Rural Development And Fisheries EU Position On Agriculture Before Kick-Off Of Cancun Ministerial Opening Press Conference Cancun Cancun, Mexico, 9 September 2003 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 10.09.2003

Mr. Alexander Tilgenkamp Appointed Deputy Director General Of DG Agriculture.

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

TheLondon Gazette

The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on page 11390.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

TSO, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SW8 5WF

Telephone: 020 7873 8308 Fax: 020 7873 8794

NOTICE

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London **SW8 5WF**, for insertion at the authorised rates of payment. All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for

the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from:

Customer Service PO Box 29, Duke Street, Norwich, NR3 1YZ General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 6005522 Fax 0870 6005533 Email orders book.orders@tso.co.uk

The Stationery Office Bookshops 123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 020 7242 6393 Fax 020 7242 6394 68-69 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699 9-21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833 0634 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 558 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF10 1PT 029 2039 5548 Fax 029 2038 4347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages)

and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament